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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
| Annual Report pursuant to Section 13 or 15dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended July 31, 2012
OR
O Transition report pursuant to Section 13 od]B5f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the transition period from to

Commission File Number 0-21180

INTUIT

INTUIT INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its cagrt

Delaware 77-0034661
(State of incorporation) (IRS Employer Identification No.)

2700 Coast Avenue, Mountain View, CA 94043
(Address of principal executive offices, includiig code)

(650) 9446000

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area gode

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(bhefAct:

Title of Each Class Name of Exchange on Which Registered
Common Stock, $0.01 par value NASDAQ Gldbalect Market

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(gh®fAct: None.

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a vielbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405edB&turities Act. Ye’! No O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ord)&f the Act. Yedd No ™

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant €f filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti® or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sstobrter period that the registrant was requirefilesuch reports); and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 dayss® No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ldsnitted electronically and posted on its corporegbsite, if any, every Interactive Data |
required to be submitted and posted pursuant te Rb of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 tm®Kor for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to submit and post suel)ilYes®! No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquigletrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K i oontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge]dfinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part Il of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10#.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, maccelerated filer or a smaller reporting
company. See definition of “large accelerated fil&accelerated filer,” and “smaller reporting coary” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
(Check one)



Large accelerated fild Accelerated fileld Non-accelerated filel Smaller reporting compariy
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the BExgfe Act). Yedd No ™

The aggregate market value of Intuit Inc. outstagdiommon stock held by non-affiliates of Intuitadslanuary 31, 2012the last business d:
of our most recently completed second fiscal quab@sed on the closing price of $56.44 reportethbyNASDAQ Global Select Market on
that date, was $15.7 billion.

There were 295,371,402 shares of Intuit voting cemistock outstanding as of August 31, 2012 .
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the registrant’s definitive proxy staent for its Annual Meeting of Stockholders to leddhon January 17, 2013 are incorporated by
reference in Part lll of this Annual Report on FattiK.
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This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardkimg statements that involve risks and uncertamtPlease see the section entitled
“Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factois”ltem 1A of this Report for important informatiom consider when evaluating these
statements.

PART |
ITEM 1
BUSINESS

CORPORATE BACKGROUND

General

Intuit Inc. is a leading provider of innovative Inesss and financial management solutions for smalinesses, consumers, accounting
professionals and financial institutions. Our flaigsproducts and services that include QuickBodksboTax and Quicken help customers
solve important business and financial managenmtigms, such as running a small business, payilsg filing income taxes, or managing
personal finances. ProSeries and Lacerte are 'bteéding tax preparation offerings for professibaccountants. Our Intuit Financial Services
business provides digital banking solutions to Isaaukd credit unions that help them make it easiethieir customers to manage money and
pay bills.

Our products and services are available in theddrtates, Canada, the United Kingdom, India andapiore, helping to simplify the business
of life for more than 60 million people.

We had revenue of $4.2 billion in our fiscal yeaded July 31, 2012 , and had approximately 8,500l@ees in major offices in the United
States, Canada, India, the United Kingdom and dtizattions at that time.

Intuit was incorporated in California in March 198%e reincorporated in Delaware and completed witial public offering in March 1993.
Our principal executive offices are located at 20@@&st Avenue, Mountain View, California, 94043daur main telephone number is 650-
944-6000. Our corporate websitayw.intuit.com provides materials for investors and informatielating to Intuit’'s corporate governance.
The content on any website referred to in thisdlis not incorporated by reference into this fjlumless expressly noted otherwise. When we
refer to “we,” “our” or “Intuit” in this Annual Reprt on Form 10-K, we mean the current Delaware @@iion (Intuit Inc.) and its California
predecessor, as well as all of our consolidatedidigsies.

Available Information

We file reports required of public companies wiik Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Tihekede annual reports on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current report$orm 8-K, proxy statements and other reports, anenraiments to these reports. The public
may read and copy the materials we file with onfsin to the SEC at the SEXOPublic Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Wgtin, D.C.
20549. The public may obtain information on theragien of the Public Reference Room by calling $iC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also
maintains a website atww.sec.gothat contains reports, proxy and information staets, and other information regarding issuersfiteat
electronically with the SEC. We make available foéeharge on the Investor Relations section ofcauporate website all of the reports we
with or furnish to the SEC as soon as reasonalalgtipable after the reports are filed or furnish@dpies of this Annual Report on Form 10-K
may also be obtained without charge by contactivgstor Relations, Intuit Inc., P.O. Box 7850, Mtain View, California 94039-7850 or by
calling 650-944-6000.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW
Intuit’s Mission

We seek to be a premier innovative growth comphaayitnproves our customers’ financial lives so puwidly they can’t imagine going back
to the old way.

Our customers include consumers and small busiseard those who serve themaceountants, financial institutions and health qaoviders
We help simplify the business of life in four ways:

« Improving financial strength Helping consumers make and save money and smatldases to grow and pro

* Increasing productivity Furning drudgery into time for what matters m

e Maintaining compliance Helping customers comply with regulatic

e Building confidence -Sharing the wisdom and experience of oth
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As emerging technology and market trends changa/élyepeople live and work, we change, too. Weegpéetl our product line, moving from
the desktop to the Web and mobile devices. By infflemany services online, we're connecting custarteepur solutions and with each othe
ways that add more value to our products and sesvic

We apply this vision globally, helping our customexpand their business to overseas markets, mgeatid selling our own products
internationally, and extending our hiring horizdreyyond geographic borders.

Our Business Portfolio

We organize our portfolio of businesses into foumngipal categories — Small Business Group, TarahRcial Services and Other Businesses.
These categories include seven financial repogeggnents.

Small Business Group:This category includes three segments — Financaidgdement Solutions, Employee Management Solutios,
Payment Solutions — targeting the small busineskeha

¢ Our Financial Management Solutions segment deduQuickBooks financial and business managemémiese and services;
QuickBooks technical support; financial suppliesd ®emandforce, which provides online marketing emstomer communication
solutions.

*  Our Employee Management Solutions segment proyidgeoll products and servic

¢ Our Payment Solutions segment provides merctamices, including credit and debit card procegsétectronic check conversion
and automated clearing house services; Web-bameshirtion processing services for online merchant;GoPayment mobile
payment processing services.

Tax: This category includes two segments — ConsumerahaxAccounting Professionals.
¢ Our Consumer Tax segment includes TurboTax incex@teparation products and services for consuaresmall business:

*  Our Accounting Professionals segment includesetia, ProSeries and Intuit Tax Online professidealproducts and services. This
segment also includes QuickBooks Premier Accouriditton and the QuickBooks ProAdvisor Programdocounting professionals.

Financial Services:This segment consists primarily of digital (onliawed mobile) banking solutions for financial instituns provided by our
Intuit Financial Services business.

Other BusinessesThis segment includes our global businesses, pifiriarCanada, the United Kingdom, India and Singap our personal
finance offerings, Quicken and Mint; and Intuit ltbaonline patient-to-provider communication sobuns.

Our Growth Strategy

We innovate to drive growth, adapting our appro@cimeet changing demographic, technology, market,geeographic trends. We build, and
enable others to build, innovative offerings toveabur customers’ problems, based upon our thré®-gmowth strategy.

< Driving growth in our core business¢Our leading offerings include TurboTax, QuickBoo&sjickBooks Payroll, payment solutions,
ProSeries, Lacerte, and our online and mobile manglatform. We acquire new users by expandingcatggories and increasing
awareness. We keep existing customers by delivgriegter benefits and ease of use. We also gemaateevenue by expanding
usage to other offerings in our portfolio.

« Building adjacent businesses and entering new gamges.By pursuing partnerships, completing acquisitiond ereating new
offerings, we're extending our core and accelegatiar entry into new businesses. Demandforce,¥amgple, helps small businesses
get and keep customers with software as a servigketing and communication solutions. In additie;re expanding our horizons
by offering solutions such as QuickBooks Onlinetstomers around the world.

« Accelerating our transition to connected servicOur connected services strategy provides new waysdople and businesses to
connect and share information with each other, dredn the desktop, the Web, or mobile devicesdésign products with a
“mobile-first” approach, recognizing customers'rgasing demand for anytime, anywhere, any
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device access to their information. Our TurboTaxtsons, for example, let customers prepare ardtfieir entire tax returns online,
via tablet, mobile phone, or the desktop.

And we seek to use data to delight customers Inyirditing the need to enter data, helping them rhakier decisions and
improve transactions and interactions.

This strategy recognizes the emergence and infeuefthe digital generation, the increasing releeaof social networks, and customers’
growing reliance on the Web, mobile devices andrinfitionbased technology to manage important tasks. Itaalknowledges the potential
new market opportunities in rapidly developing emmies. The end result is a global market thatii$ist from traditional services that are
paper-based, human-produced, and brick-and-maotand) to one where people understand, demand,rabthee the benefits of connected
services.

We continue to make significant progress in thigimmment. Connected services generated $2.7 biiio64 percent of our total revenue in
fiscal 2012 , compared with 50 percent of our toegknue five years ago. Within connected servieeftyare as a service offerings by
themselves produced about $1.6 billion, or neablypdrcent of our total revenue in fiscal 2012.

Summary

Generations age. Borders blur. Technology advarksethe way we live and work evolves, we adaptsitategy to meet and lead these
changes. Yet our commitment remains consistente@@ing innovative products and services that areomvenient and easy to use that
customers actively recommend them to others. B&nbour success formula for more than a quartetigeas we've worked to solve people’s
important business and financial management prahlédmd we’ll maintain that commitment as we conéra evolve, working to help people
solve each other’s problems, connecting peopletple and to solutions, wherever they are, wheninegrwant them.

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We offer our products and services in the seveinbas segments described'Business Overviewabove. The following table shows the
classes of similar products or services, consistéhtour reportable segments, that accounted 6 br more of total net revenue within the
last three fiscal years.

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal

2012 2011 2010
Financial Management Solutions 17% 17% 16%
Employee Management Solutions 12% 12% 12%
Payment Solutions 10% 9% 9%
Consumer Tax 35% 34% 34%
Accounting Professionals 10% 11% 11%
Financial Services 9% 9% 10%

Our products and services are sold mainly in thitddrStates and are described below. Internatimball net revenue was less than 5% of
consolidated total net revenue for fiscal 20121128nd 2010 . For financial information about thesgments, sédlanagement’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©glerations”in Item 7 and Note 15 to the financial statementiteém 8 of this Report.

Financial Management Solutions

QuickBooksOur QuickBooks product line brings bookkeeping ¢alitees and business management tools to smalhbkss users in an easy-to-
use design that does not require them to be famiiid debit and credit accounting. We offer a rang desktop and online products and
services to suit the needs of different types aiesses. Our desktop software products includekBoioks Pro and QuickBooks Pro for Mac,
which provide accounting functionality for smalldinesses; QuickBooks Premier, which provides sinadinesses with advanced accounting
functionality and business planning tools; and ®Baoks Enterprise Solutions, designed for largesitesses. Our Premier and Enterprise
products also come in a range of industry-speeffiitions, including Contractor, Manufacturing anthésale, Nonprofit, Professional
Services, and Retail. Our online offerings incl@@ckBooks Simple Start Online, which provides asting functionality suitable for very
small, less complex businesses. QuickBooks Onlsseitials and QuickBooks Online Plus provide ondioeounting
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functionality suitable for progressively larger messes. All three offerings allow multiple useysatcess the application from any location via
the Internet using a personal computer, tabletodeor smartphone.

QuickBooks Technical SupportVe offer several technical support options to QuickBooks customers. These include support pleaisare
sold separately and priced based on the lengtheoplan. We also offer a limited amount of freéhtécal support assistance to customers, a
free self-help information section on our QuickBsalom website and free access to the QuickBooksn@onity, an online forum where
QuickBooks users can share information with eablerot

DemandforceOur Demandforce offerings help small businesseswonicate with their customers, build their onlieputations, and leverage
a network of local businesses for more effectivinermarketing. Features include e-mail and texssage appointment reminders and
confirmations; electronic marketing offers and nietisrs; online customer reviews and referrals; taots for tracking and measuring the
effectiveness of electronic marketing efforts.

Financial Supplie.. We offer a range of financial supplies desigredsiall businesses and individuals that use QuackB and Quicken.
These include standard paper checks and Securelidaks with CheckLock™ fraud protection featueysjelopes, invoices and deposit slips;
and business identity products such as busineds ead stationery. We also offer tax forms, taumepresentation folders and other supplies
for professional tax preparers.

QuickBaseOur QuickBase offering is a software as a serviadgrm that allows users to select ready-madeneniorkgroup applications or
create custom solutions for their businesses. To&t common solutions include project collaboratsaies team management, and employee
management. QuickBase customers pay a monthlyrarahisubscription fee that varies based on the enmbusers and the amount of data
and file storage they need.

Intuit Partner Platform:The Intuit Partner Platform provides the tools depers need to create Web and mobile applicatioasadd value to
QuickBooks. The platform allows developers to baifiplications that integrate with QuickBooks datd aolve the unique needs of our
customers. Developers can create applicationseinthit Partner Platform using any developmentfpien they choose, and must pass a
standards and security check before offering ghgigrams to customers. All applications are avé&ldirough the Intuit App Center at
apps.com Here QuickBooks users can find, buy and use egiidins connected to the platform. A growing nuntdfesompanies offer
applications built for the platform, including Bdbm, eBay, and Salesforce.com.

Employee Management Solutior

QuickBooks PayrollQuickBooks Payroll is a family of products sold asubscription basis to small businesses that uggkBooks and
prepare their own payroll or want some assistaritte prveparing their payroll. It is also sold to aoatants who use QuickBooks and help their
clients manage their payrolls. The product familgliides:

¢ QuickBooks Basic Payroll, which provides payrok tables and payroll repor

*  QuickBooks Enhanced Payroll, which provides p#yex tables, payroll reports, federal and statgroll tax forms, and eFile & Pay
for federal and state payroll taxes;

¢ QuickBooks Enhanced Payroll for Accountants,chithas several accountant-specific features irtiaddo the features in
QuickBooks Enhanced Payroll; and

¢ QuickBooks Online Payroll, for use with QuickBodRsline

We also offer QuickBooks Assisted Payroll, throwgtich we provide the back-end aspects of payratessing, including tax payments and
filings, for customers who process their payroiing QuickBooks. Direct deposit is included withi€uBooks Online Payroll and available
with each of the other offerings for an additiofesd.

Intuit Online Payroll.Intuit Online Payroll provides small business pédlyservices that do not require the use of QuickBod his offering is
sold on a subscription basis and includes onlinegietax calculation, payroll reports, federal astdte payroll tax forms, electronic paymen
federal and state payroll taxes, and direct depdgitychecks. We also offer an Intuit Online P#yrmbile app for smartphones.

Intuit Full Service Payroll This offering is also sold on a subscription basid provides comprehensive payroll services $toavers who
prefer not to perform payroll tasks themselveauitrifull Service Payroll does not require the us®uickBooks and includes processing of
payrolls based on information submitted online ty payroll customer, direct deposit
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of paychecks, electronic payment of federal antkgiayroll taxes, electronic filing of federal astdte payroll tax forms, and preparation and
issuance of year end W-2 forms.

Other Employee Management Solutiong offer Snap Payroll, a free app that allows simadinesses to calculate payroll taxes from anni
or iPad. ViewMyPaycheck is a Web app that allowpleyees of QuickBooks Payroll employers to view anidt their paychecks and W-2
forms, and Paycheck Records is a Web app that smaployees of Intuit Online Payroll employers i@wand print their paychecks. We also
offer workers’ compensation administration to snaisiness employers for additional fees.

Payment Solution:

Merchant ServicesWe offer a full range of merchant services to srhalinesses that include credit card, debit cadedtrenic benefits, and g
card processing services; check verification, clggerantee, and electronic check conversion, imttudutomated clearing house (ACH) and
Check 21 capabilities; and Web-based transactioogssing services for online merchants. In additiomansaction processing services, we
provide a full range of support for our clientstthecludes customer service, merchant and consuoikctions, chargeback and retrieval
support, and fraud and loss prevention screening.

GoPaymentGoPayment allows users to accept credit card patgusing a smartphone or tablet device. They céer éme credit card
information manually or use a card swiper thatchs to the phone to capture the information. Tdayalso send electronic receipts to their
customers via e-mail or text message.

Point of Sale Solutior. We offer Basic and Pro versions of QuickBookslPof Sale, which helps retailers process saleggusarcodes, track
inventory and customer purchases, and integratisQuickBooks financial software. The Pro versi@as ladvanced inventory features and
provides the ability to manage up to 20 stores feosingle office. We sell these software produdth wr without the accompanying hardware
and technical support.

Intuit Payment NetwortAs members of the Intuit Payment Network, smallibesses can send secure online payments to thedovgand
receive them from their customers, from bank acttmbank account, eliminating the need for pajercks.

Consumer Tax

Our TurboTax products and services are designeddble individuals and small business owners tpgyeeand file their own federal and state
personal and small business income tax returnkigudnd accurately. They are designed to be easgeoyet sophisticated enough for
complex tax returns. Some of these offerings aedla@ve on mobile devices such as smartphonesadelts.

Tax Return Preparation Offeringd-or the 2011 tax season we offered a range tfaoé products and services that included deskidp a
online versions of TurboTax Basic, for simple regjrTurboTax Deluxe, for taxpayers who itemize adidns; TurboTax Premier, for
taxpayers who own investments or rental properig; BurboTax Home and Business, for small businessecs. We also offered TurboTax
Business desktop software for larger businessa$iollax Free Edition online for the simplest retuffsrboTax for the Tablet; and SnapTax,
an application that allows users with simple fetlaral state returns to prepare and electronicédytiem from their smartphones. We also
offered free live tax advice from U.S.-based taof@ssionals to TurboTax customers during the 2@tkéason. All of these offerings are
subject to change for the 2012 tax season. TurbaiexCommunity is an online forum where particiggmoan learn from and share
information with other users while preparing thiacome tax returns.

Electronic Filing and Other Servict. Our desktop, online and mobile tax preparaticst@mmers can electronically file their federal atates
income tax returns through our electronic filingnter. For the 2011 tax season our online tax pegjgar and filing services were offered
through the websites of thousands of financialtimétns, electronic retailers, and other onlinerchants, and on Yahoo!®inance Tax Cente
MSN Money®Tax Center, and AOL Tax Center. Financial instidn$i can offer our online tax preparation and fikegvices to their custome
through a link to TurboTax Online or through TurlaaTor Online Banking, which provides functionalthat is integrated with their online
banking services. For the 2011 tax season we #flsted TurboTax customers the option to receivér iheome tax refunds on a prepaid debit
card.

Intuit Tax Freedom Projec. Under the Intuit Tax Freedom Project, we provadéne federal and state income tax return prefmaratnd
electronic filing services at no charge to eligitdgpayers. For the 2011 tax season we providetbajppately 1.2 million free federal returns
under this initiative. We are a member of the Fiée Alliance, a consortium of private sector

7




Tables of Contents

companies that has entered into an agreement lnétfetleral government to provide free online feldmpapreparation and filing services to
eligible taxpayers. See als6ompetition — Consumer Taxater in this ltem 1 for more information on thesErFile Alliance.

Accounting Professional:

Our Accounting Professionals segment provides sofivand services for accountants and tax preparptslic practice. These include
offerings that help professional accountants argtaparers provide accounting, payroll, tax plagrnd tax compliance services to their
individual and business clients, and that help tinemmage their own practices more effectively.

Tax Offerings Our tax offerings for accounting professionals laacerte, ProSeries, and Intuit Tax Online. Lacsdftware is designed for
full-service accounting firms that prepare the mamshplex returns. We offer two versions of our Rno&s software: ProSeries Professional
Edition, designed for year-round tax practices grapare moderately complex tax returns; and PreS@&asic Edition, designed for the needs
of smaller and seasonal tax practices. Intuit Takr@ is designed for year-round tax practices fiapare moderately complex tax returns and
want the advantages of an online offering. Accaunpirofessionals license these tax products ftatdefe for unlimited use, or use them to
print or electronically file tax returns on a “pags-return” basis. Accountants and tax prepardrgusacerte, ProSeries, and Intuit Tax Online
can file their clients’ tax returns using our eteaic filing services.

Accounting Offering. Our accounting offering for professionals, QuickBs Premier Accountant Edition, provides the t@wid file-sharing
capabilities needed to efficiently complete booldieg, trial balance, write-up, and financial refragttasks. Our QuickBooks ProAdvisor
Program is a subscriptidmased membership that provides QuickBooks and @oicks Payroll software for professional accountaetshnica
support, training, product certification, accessarketing tools and discounts on products purchasebehalf of clients.

Financial Services

Our Intuit Financial Services business providestaigonline and mobile) banking solutions that hosted in our data centers and delivered as
software as a service to financial institutions. &i& work with these financial institutions to pide other Intuit products and services, such as
TurboTax for Online Banking, to their customers.

We offer digital banking services that financiadtitutions make available to their customers. Tteesgices include the ability to view
transaction history, account balances, check imagdstatements; fund transfers between accomtés:institutional transfers; bill payment
and bill presentment; financial management, aleetsote deposit capture, and small business sokjtend TurboTax for Online Banking,
which provides tax preparation and filing servitieat are integrated with online banking. Many afgé services can be accessed from mobile
devices.

Other Businesses

Personal Financt

Our personal finance offerings help users organinderstand and manage their personal financesQOigken line of desktop software
products allow customers to reconcile bank accoyaig bills, record credit card and other transeastj and track investments, mortgages and
other assets and liabilities. Quicken also alloust@mers to flag their tax-related financial trantigans and download that information into our
TurboTax consumer tax return preparation softwafe.offer Quicken Starter Edition and Quicken Delasevell as Quicken Premier, which
offers more robust investment and tax planningstoQuicken Home and Business, which allows custsrttemanage both personal and small
business finances in one application; and Quickesestials for Mac.

Our Mint personal finance service is free to userd shows them all of their financial accountsne online location; provides tools that help
them set up budgets and monitor spending; idestifieney-saving ideas; and provides step-by-stegagoe and advice on achieving their
financial goals. We also offer a Mint applicatidrat is accessible from smartphones.

Intuit Health
Our Intuit Health offerings provide online patigotprovider communication solutions. Services afvered through a standard Web browser

on a subscription basis and typically include fesgisuch as appointment scheduling, patient pristragion, prescription renewal and
electronic bill payment.
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Global Business

In Canada, we offer versions of QuickBooks thathaee “localized,” that is, customized to meet th&gue needs of customers in that specific
international location. These include QuickBook&ware offerings, payroll offerings, and servicams. We also offer consumer tax return
preparation software, professional tax prepargtimaucts and services, merchant payment processinices, and localized versions of
Quicken and Mint in Canada. In the United Kingdawe, offer localized versions of QuickBooks and Q&okks Payroll, including products
and services sold in partnership with banks. Ig&ore, we offer a localized version of QuickboGksine in partnership with a large
telecommunications provider.

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

Since the markets for software and related sendoesharacterized by rapid technological changéjrey customer needs and frequent new
product introductions and enhancements, a contghah level of investment is required to innovatel quickly develop new products and
services as well as enhance existing offerings.gDanluct development efforts are becoming more maod than ever as we pursue our
connected services strategy, which reflects a wahdre people and businesses are increasingly ctathby technology and expect access to
services at any time in any place.

We develop many of our products and services iatgriWe have a number of United States and forppents and pending applications that
relate to various aspects of our products and tolgy. We supplement our internal development &foy acquiring or licensing products and
technology from third parties, and establishingeottelationships that enable us to enhance or ekpanofferings more rapidly. We expect to
expand our third party technology relationshipsvascontinue to pursue our connected services girate

Our traditional core desktop software products —ickBooks, TurboTax, Lacerte, ProSeries, and Quicketend to have predictable annual
development and product release cycles. We alselaginnovative new offerings such as GoPaymerdap3tayroll, SnapTax, Mint Mobile,
our mobile banking apps, and other mobile applicetifor which development cycles can be more rdpédeloping consumer and professic
tax software and services presents unique chakelngeause of the demanding development cycle estjtoraccurately incorporate tax law .
tax form changes within a rigid timetable. The depenent timing for our payroll, merchant servicisancial institutions, and patient-to-
provider communication offerings varies with busia@eeds and regulatory requirements and the |lefigie development cycle depends on
the scope and complexity of each project.

In our Financial Services business, we have deeelapterfaces with the systems of many of the mgjoviders of core processing software
and services to financial institutions. These sysitgerfaces leverage a common platform, allowiagaiaccess a financial institution’s host
system to provide end users access to their acdatiat We are enhancing many of our existing iater$, including mobile and tablet access,
in order to deliver more robust connectivity andr@ase operating efficiencies. We also continugetelop new functionality such as single
destination page and extending payments capabifitiefinancial institutions and their end users.

We continue to make substantial investments inareseand development, and we expect to focus durdwesearch and development efforts
on enhancing existing products and services antkgaloping new products and services, including nekile and global offerings. We also
expect to continue to focus significant researah @gvelopment efforts on ongoing projects to uptlaetechnology platforms for several of
our offerings. Our research and development exansee $669 million or 16% of total net revenudscal 2012 ; $620 million or 16% of
total net revenue in fiscal 2011 ; and $564 millay 17% of total net revenue in fiscal 2010 .

SEASONALITY

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Pradesds businesses are highly seasonal. Revenueduwr@uickBooks software

products tends to be highest during our secondtardifiscal quarters. Sales of income tax prepangproducts and services are heavily
concentrated in the period from November throughilAlm our Consumer Tax business, a greater pttigroof our revenue has been occurring
later in this seasonal period due in part to tleevtin in sales of TurboTax Online, for which revelsieecognized upon printing or electronic
filing of a tax return. The seasonality of our Comer Tax and Accounting Professionals revenuesis afffected by the timing of the
availability of tax forms from taxing agencies ahé ability of those agencies to receive electrégicreturn submissions. Delays in the
availability of tax forms or the ability of taxinggencies to receive submissions can cause revershéfttbetween our fiscal quarters. These
seasonal patterns mean
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that our total net revenue is usually highest dudar second quarter ending January 31 and thiadteuending April 30. We typically report
losses in our first quarter ending October 31 andth quarter ending July 31, when revenue fromtaxibusinesses is minimal while core
operating expenses such as research and developamginiue at relatively consistent levels. We hadithe seasonality of our revenue and
profitability is likely to continue in the future.

MARKETING, SALES AND DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS
Markets

Our primary target customers are small businessesumers, accounting professionals, and finantétutions. The markets in which we
compete have always been characterized by ragmhdéagical change, shifting customer needs, argufat new product introductions and
enhancements by competitors. Over the past seyeses, the widespread availability of the Internebpile devices, and the explosion of sc
media have accelerated the pace of change anditiewited the way that customers learn about, etajiand purchase products and services.

Real-time, personalized online and mobile shoppixgeriences are rapidly becoming the standarddditian, many customers now begin
shopping in one channel and ultimately purchasmother. This creates a need for integrated, mh#nnel, shop-anduy experiences. Mark
and industry changes quickly make existing prodants$ services obsolete. Our success depends @bility to respond rapidly to these
changes with new business models, updated conveesitiategies, new or enhanced products and sepétternative distribution methods and
other changes in the way we do business.

Our target customers for online and mobile bankiewyices are medium-sized financial institutionskégg an outsourced solution that allows
them to compete with the larger national bank$@irtmarket. We also provide online and mobilefiicial management solutions to financial
institution customers of core processors.

Marketing Programs

To sell our products and services to small busesgssonsumers and accounting professionals, wa uagety of traditional and innovative
marketing programs to generate software orderaufdite demand, and generally maintain and increastmer awareness of our product
portfolio. These programs include: Web marketing targeted advertising, such as search engine izatilon and purchasing key words from
major search engine companies; placing and progotim mobile applications in "app stores;" diregsgonse mail and e-mail campaigns;
telephone solicitations; newspaper, magazine,dalt), radio and television advertising; social meximpaigns; and coordinated promotional
offers with major retailers. We also use workflowteigrated, in-product discovery in some of ourwafe products to market other related
products and services, including thpdrty products and services. In addition, we creaeketing campaigns that attract new users thrdeg
promotional offerings that are designed to ultimat®nvert them to paying customers.

Our Financial Services business focuses its matxetiforts on identifying potential financial intsiiion clients and marketing our online and
mobile banking services to consumer end usersapam@tion with our financial institution clients.8Mlso work with these financial
institutions to provide their customers with otleuit products and services, such as TurboTaxOioline Banking.

Sales and Distribution Channel

Multi-Channel Shop-and-Buy Experienc®sir consumer and small business customers incgggsiae the Internet and mobile devices, sut
smartphones and tablets, to research productseamides. Some customers buy and use our produdtsaamices entirely online or through
their mobile devices. Others purchase desktop mtsdand services using the Internet. Still otheakertheir final decision at a retail location.
We coordinate our websites, promotions, and rdtafilays to support this integrated, multi-chanskbp-and-buy model.

Direct Sales Channt. We sell many of our products and services forlsmeinesses, consumers, and accounting professidirectly throug
our websites and call centers. Telesales contitaubs an effective channel for serving customeas want live help to select the products and
services that are right for their needs.

Our Financial Services business sells its prodaietsservices to financial institutions using a cligales model and, to a lesser but increasing
extent, in cooperation with core processing pastn@ur typical sales cycle is approximately niné@mmonths for new financial institutions,
and four to six months for add-on sales to existingtomers.

Retail Channe. We sell our QuickBooks, TurboTax, and Quickenktms software as well as payroll services and meanthredit card
payment processing services at retail locationgsacthe United States. We sell these productsemitss directly
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and through distributors to office supply superssomwarehouse clubs, consumer electronics retajjereral mass merchandisers, online
retailers and catalogs. In Canada and other inierma markets we also rely on distributors anceothird parties who sell products into the
retail channel. The retail channel provides braast@amer reach through retailer-sponsored advegtsimd exposure to retail foot traffic. This
channel also gives us the opportunity to commuaioat products, services and messages throughpeutibuch points and allows us to serve
our customers at relatively modest cost.

App StoresWe distribute many of our offerings for mobile dess through proprietary online stores that progiglications for specific
devices. These include the Apple App Store, whidviges apps for the Apple iPhone and iPad, andg@Play Store, which provides apps
for Android-compatible smartphones and tablets.

Other ChannelsWe have strategies to address the alliance pagaktjon provider, and personal computer hardwaaeufacturer channels.
Revenue from these channels is currently lessfgigni than revenue from our direct and retail cteds, but it is growing. We sell our
consumer and small business products and serVicasgh selected alliance partners, primarily bankeit unions, and securities and
investment firms. These alliance partners helgeash new customers at the point of transactiordaind growth and market share by
extending our online reach. Solution providers comalwur products and services with value-added etandy, sales, and technical expertise to
deliver a complete solution at the local level.&ehships with selected personal computer hardwemeufacturers help us attract new
customers for our core software offerings. As weaad our mobile and global offerings, we expect svategic partnerships will become
increasingly important to our business. For exampkeare marketing and selling some of our offegittgough mobile phone service and
hardware providers.

Our Financial Services business has joint marketingngements with several core processing ven@lbes; include Fiserv, Inc.; Open
Solutions, Inc.; Fidelity Information Services, Inand Computer Services Inc. To deliver bill paytnend bill presentment services to our
financial institution customers, we also mainta@tue-added reseller relationships with major prexédsuch as Fidelity Information Services
and Fiserv.

COMPETITION

Overview

We face intense competition in all of our businesgeth domestically and internationally. Competitinterest and expertise in many of the
markets we serve, particularly small business, @wares tax, and online and mobile banking, have grovankedly over the past few years and
we expect this trend to continue. Some of our gxgstompetitors have significantly greater finahdiechnical, and marketing resources than
we do. In addition, the competitive landscape ddft epidly as new companies enter markets in Whie compete. This is particularly true
online and mobile products and services, wherd#ngers to entry are lower than they are for dgslsoftware products and services. To
attract customers, many online and mobile compstioe offering free or low-priced entry-level puots which we must take into account in
our pricing strategies.

Our most obvious competition comes from other camgsathat offer technology solutions similar tosufdowever, for many of our products
and services, other important competitive alteusatifor customers are third party service provideich as professional accountants and
seasonal assisted tax preparation businesses. Manlsaand processes, or general-purpose softaagealso important competitive
alternatives. Many of our new customers previouslkyd pencil and paper or software such as worcepsots and spreadsheets, rather than
competitors’ software and services, to performricial tasks. We believe that there is a long-teend away from manual methods and toward
the use of digital methods such as desktop andeslbftware and mobile devices to accomplish tteesles that will continue to provide grow
opportunities.

Competition Specific to Business Segments

Small Business Grouur QuickBooks desktop product is the leading stmadiness financial management software in the k&t8il channel.
Our small business products and services face ditimpechallenges from companies such as The Sagaplc, which offers software and
associated services that directly target smallisss customers. Increasingly, our small businesdugts and services also face competition
from free or low-cost online accounting offeringsveell as free online banking and bill payment s&w offered by financial institutions and
others. In our payroll business we compete diresttih Automatic Data Processing, Inc. (ADP), Paychad many other companies with
payroll offerings, including online payroll offegs. In our merchant services business we compeetlyi with large financial institutions such
as Wells Fargo, JP Morgan Chase, and Bank of Amenic with many payment processors, including Eiega Corporation, Elavon, Global
Payments, and FIS-Certegy.
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Consumer TaxOur future growth depends on our ability to attr@ew customers to the self-preparation tax cajefyjom tax stores and other
seasonal assisted tax preparers. In the privatersge face intense competition from H&R Block, einiprovides assisted tax preparation
services in its stores and a competing softwarerioff called H&R Block At Home. We also face conitet from several other large assisted
tax preparation service providers, from a myriadrogll seasonal tax preparers, and from numerdirgecself-preparation offerings, including
2nd Story Software’s TaxACT. These competing offgsi subject us to significant price pressure.

We also face competitive challenges in our Consunagrbusiness from publicly funded government edtithat offer electronic tax
preparation and filing services at no cost to ifdiial taxpayers. We are a member of the Free Hllanke, a consortium of private sector
companies that has entered into an agreement hgtfetieral government. Under this agreement, thalyee companies provide online federal
tax preparation and filing services at no costligilde federal taxpayers, and the federal goveminh@s agreed not to provide a competing
service. Approximately 20 states have also adopted File Alliance public-private agreements whipgproximately 20 other states offer some
form of direct government tax preparation and §jlservices free to qualified taxpayers. We contitougctively work with others in the private
and public sectors to advance the goals of the IFteéAlliance policy initiative and to support suessful public-private partnerships. However,
future administrative, regulatory or legislativaigity in this area could harm our Consumer Taxibess.

Accounting ProfessionalOur Lacerte professional tax offerings face contjpetifrom competitively-priced tax and accountirggusions that
include integration with non-tax functionality. eeinclude CCH’s ProSystems fx Office Suite andriibon Reuters’ CS Professional Suite
and GoSystems Tax. Our ProSeries professionalffasirgs face competition from CCH’s ATX and TaxWisfferings. We also face growing
competition from online tax and accounting offegng/hich may be marketed more effectively or haweelr pricing than our offerings for
accounting professionals.

Financial ServicesThe market for digital (online and mobile) bankseyvices is highly competitive. In the area of aomer online banking, a
number of companies offer online banking servicefinancial institutions, including Online Resousc&CI Worldwide, Inc., Q2ebanking,
FundsXpress (a subsidiary of First Data Corpordfiand Yodlee, Inc. In addition, several compamiésse primary offerings are core
processing or bill payment processing services @isuide online banking services. These compamnigside Fiserv, Inc., Open Solutions, Inc.,
Fidelity Information Services, Inc., and Jack Heand Associates, Inc. In addition, many of thesedioffer our products through a referral or
reseller arrangement with us. We also competedar customers with relatively recent entrants ihi dnline financial management solutions
market. As we negotiate service contract renewdls eurrent customers, competitive pressures mayire us to make concessions on pricing
and other material terms as part of the negotiation

Competitive Factors

We believe the most important competitive factarsdur core offerings — QuickBooks, TurboTax, LaegProSeries and Quicken — are ease
of use, product features, size of the installedasuer base, brand name recognition, value propositiost, reliability, and product and support
quality. Access to distribution channels is alspamant for our QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quickeftware products. In addition, support
from accounting professionals and the ability fostomers to upgrade within product families asrthesinesses grow are significant
competitive factors for our QuickBooks productsodRrctivity is an important competitive factor fawetfull-service accounting firms to which
we market our Lacerte software products. We belegeompete effectively on these factors as ouckBooks, TurboTax, and Quicken
products are the leading products in the U.S.Iretdés channel for their respective categories.

For our service offerings such as small businegsolamerchant payment processing, outsourcecherdnd mobile banking, and patient-to-
provider communication solutions, features and e&sise, the integration of these products withtes software, brand name recognition,
effective distribution, quality of support, coshdascalability of operations are important competifactors.

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT

We provide customer service and technical suppotelephone, e-mail, online chat, text messagingine communities, and our customer
service and technical support websites. We havifué and outsourced customer service and techsiggport staffs. We supplement these
staffs with seasonal employees and additional out$ang during periods of peak call volumes, sucldaring the tax return filing season or
following a major product launch. We outsourcedwesal firms domestically and internationally. Mo$our internationally outsourced
consumer and small business customer service ahdital support personnel are currently locatelhdtia and the Philippines.
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We offer free self-help information through ourhaial support websites for our QuickBooks, TurbgTaccounting Professionals, and
Quicken software products. Customers can use ohbsites to find answers to commonly asked questioscheck on the status of orders.
Under certain support plans, customers can alsowseebsites to receive product updates electatlgicSupport alternatives and fees vary by
product. We also sponsor online user communitieb a8 Intuit Community for small businesses an@uawting professionals, and TurboTax
Live Community, where consumers can share knowlaageproduct advice with each other. Beginning whth 2011 tax season we began
offering Free Tax Advice from U.S.-based tax prefesals to TurboTax users.

MANUFACTURING AND DISTRIBUTION

Desktop Software and Suppli

The key processes in manufacturing desktop softaaenanufacturing compact discs (CDs), printingdsoand related materials, and
assembling and shipping the final products.

For retail manufacturing, we have an agreement ithato Digital Services, Inc. (ADiS), a divisiori Bertelsmann AG, under which ADIS
provides a majority of the manufacturing volume dar launches of QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quiclewvell as for day-to-day
replenishment after product launches. ADIS hasatifmers in multiple locations that can provide rediamcy if necessary. We also have an
agreement with JVC America Inc. under which JVCvjtes secondary outsourced manufacturing voluméhfese launches and for dayeay
replenishment.

For retail distribution, we have an agreement WibiS under which ADIS handles all logistics sengc®ur retail product launches are
operationally complex. Our model for product detivéor retail launches and replenishment is a hybfidirect to store deliveries and
shipments to central warehouse locations. Thisvallionproved inventory management by our retailfs.also ship products for many of our
smaller retail customers through distributors.

ADiIS also provides most of the manufacturing voluand distribution services for our direct desktofivgare orders. We have an exclusive
agreement with Harland Clarke, a division of M&F Mdevide Corporation, to fulfill orders for all ofus printed checks and most other
products for our financial supplies business.

We have multiple sources for all of our raw materand availability has historically not been andfigant problem for us.

Prior to major product releases for our core dgskuftware products we tend to have significantlewf backlog, but at other times backlo
minimal and we typically ship products within a felays of receiving an order. Because of this flatitun in backlog, we believe that backlog
is not a reliable predictor of our future core degksoftware sales.

Online Products and Services

Intuit’s data centers house most of the systentsjarks and databases required to operate and deliveonline products and services. These
include QuickBooks Online, online payroll servicegrchant payment processing services, online mestmarketing and communication
services for small businesses, TurboTax Onlinejtfitax Online, consumer and professional electréex filing services, outsourced online
and mobile banking services, and Mint. Throughaata centers, we connect customers to our prodactservices and store customer and
business information. As our businesses continuedwee toward delivering more online and mobile preid and services in conjunction with
our connected services strategy, we expect thanfnastructure will become even more critical tor business in the future.

Our primary data center is located at a facilityown in Washington state and we have a primary iga¢&cility at a co-located data center in
Nevada. We also have a number of other data cethigrare primarily located in the western Unite¢dt&s. We continue to execute on a r-
year plan to transition to fewer data centers imargeographically diverse locatiot

PRIVACY AND SECURITY OF CUSTOMER INFORMATION AND TR ANSACTIONS

We are subject to various federal, state and iateynal laws and regulations and to financial tnsitbn requirements relating to the privacy i
security of customer and employee personal infdonaiVe are also subject to laws and regulatioasabply to the Internet, behavioral
tracking, mobile applications, telemarketing, ednaativities, data hosting and retention, finaneall health information, and credit reporting.
Additional laws in all of these areas are likelyb® passed in the future, which could result imi§igant limitations on or changes to the way
which we can collect, use, host, store or trangmeit
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personal information and data of our customersmpleyees, communicate with our customers, and eepivoducts and services, or may
significantly increase our compliance costs. Aslmuginess expands to new industry segments andisesvof data that are regulated for
privacy and security, or to countries outside tmitéd States that have strict data protections,lawscompliance requirements and costs will
increase.

Through a Master Privacy Policy Framework desigtoeloe consistent with globally recognized privacngiples, we comply with United
States federal and other country guidelines anctipes to help ensure that customers and empl@reesware of, and can control, how we use
information about them. Our primary websites, sast@QuickBooks.com and TurboTax.com, have beerfiedrtty TRUSTe, an independent
organization that operates a website privacy éeatibn program representing industry standardtmeas to address users’ and regulators’
concerns about online privacy. We also use prisaiements to provide notice to customers of owapy practices, as well as provide them
the opportunity to furnish instructions with respecuse of their personal information. We partigin industry groups whose purpose is to
develop or influence industry best practices, anidfluence public policy for privacy and security.

To address security concerns, we use security safdg to help protect the systems and the infoomatiistomers give to us from loss, misuse
and unauthorized alteration. Whenever customensiné sensitive information, such as a credit canshber or tax return data, to us through
one of our websites we use industry standardsdoyphthe data as it is transmitted to us. We worfrotect our systems from unauthorized
internal or external access using numerous comalbreivailable computer security products as welireernally developed security
procedures and practices.

GOVERNMENT REGULATION

The financial services industry is subject to extesm and complex federal and state regulation.fidancial institution customers, which
include commercial banks and credit unions, operatearkets that are subject to rigorous regulatmgrsight and supervision. The
compliance of our products and services with tliegairements depends on a variety of factors irietuthe particular functionality, the
interactive design and the charter or license effithancial institution. Our financial services tarsers must independently assess and
determine what is required of them under thesela¢gigns and are responsible for ensuring that gsiesns and the design of their websites
conform to their regulatory obligations.

Our Intuit Financial Services business is not diyesubject to federal or state regulations spealfy applicable to financial institutions such as
banks and credit unions. However, as a provideeofices to financial institutions, this businessxamined by the Federal Financial
Institution Examination Council under the InfornatiTechnology examination guidelines. Although \eéidve we are not subject to direct
supervision by federal and state banking agencittsregard to other regulations, we have from ttm&me agreed to examinations of our
business and operations by these agencies.

Our Consumer Tax and Accounting Professionals lessies are also subject to federal and state goeetmerjuirements, including regulatic
related to the electronic filing of tax returnse throvision of tax preparer assistance and thendalisclosure of customer information. In
addition, we offer certain other products and sy such as small business payroll, merchant patypnecessing services, prepaid debit c:
and patient-to-provider communication solutionsjchitare subject to special regulatory requiremehdswe expand our products and services,
we may become subject to additional governmentlatign. New laws or regulations may be adopted tbatd impose significant limitations
on our business and increase our cost of complidffeecontinually analyze new business opportunitiesh domestically and internationally,
and new businesses and business models that weepuesy require additional costs for regulatory cliamge.

We are subject to federal and state laws and govamhregulations concerning employee safety antlthaad environmental matters. The
Occupational Safety and Health Administration, Bmvironmental Protection Agency, and other fedaral state agencies have the authority to
put regulations in place that may have an impaaiwroperations.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Our success depends on the proprietary technolodppeied in our offerings. We protect this propnigteechnology by relying on a variety of
intellectual property mechanisms, including coplgtjgpatent, trade secret and trademark laws, céstrs on disclosure and other methods. For
example, we regularly file applications for patemwtgpyrights and trademarks and service marksderdio protect intellectual property that we
believe is important to our business. We hold allslud growing patent portfolio that we believeinsportant to Intuit's overall competitive
advantage, although we are not materially depenaleany one patent or particular group of patemtsuir portfolio at this time. We also hav
number of registered trademarks that include In@itickBooks, TurboTax, Lacerte, ProSeries, Quickern Mint. We have registered these
and
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other trademarks and service marks in the UnitateStand, depending on the relevance of each bwaottier markets, in many foreign
countries. Most registrations can be renewed peagtigtat 10-year intervals. We also license intgli@l property from third parties for use in
our products.

Although our portfolio of patents is growing, thatents that have been issued to us could be detednd be invalid and may not be
enforceable against competitive products in everigdgliction. In addition, third parties have assdrand may, in the future, assert infringement
claims against us and our customers. These claichsuay litigation may result in invalidation of opiroprietary rights or a finding of
infringement along with an assessment of damagggation, even if without merit, could result inlsstantial costs and diversion of resources
and management attention. In addition, third plitgnses may not continue to be available to usanmercially acceptable terms, or at all.

EMPLOYEES

As of July 31, 2012 , we had approximately 8,8@fployees in major offices in the United States)atia, India, the United Kingdom and ot
locations. We believe our future success and grovilttdepend on our ability to attract and retaimtified employees in all areas of our
business. We do not currently have any collectasg@ining agreements with our employees, and wevseémployee relations are generally
good. Although we have employmemstiated agreements with a number of key employtese agreements do not guarantee continued s«
We believe we offer competitive compensation agd@d working environment. We were named onE@tunemagazine’s “100 Best
Companies to Work For” in each of the last elevearg. However, we face intense competition forifj@dlemployees, and we expect to face
continuing challenges in recruiting and retention.

15




Tables of Contents

ITEM 1A
RISK FACTORS

Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors
This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardKimg statements. All statements in this repofieothan statements that are purely
historical, are forward-looking statements. Wordshsas “expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” #ieve,” “forecast,” “estimate,” “seek,” and

similar expressions also identify forward-lookirtgtements. In this report, forward-looking statetaénclude, without limitation, the
following:

* our expectations and beliefs regarding future cohdad growth of the busine
e our expectations regarding competition and ouiitgtid compete effectivel

e our expectations regarding the development ofréuproducts, services, business models and teynplatforms and our research
and development efforts;

e our expectation that we will continue to pay a canajple cash dividend on a quarterly b

* our expectation that we will return excess agesherated by operations to our stockholders threeghrchases of our common stock
and the payment of cash dividends;

* the assumptions underlying our critical accaumpolicies and estimates, including our estimeggarding product rebate and return
reserves; the collectability of accounts receivaseck volatility and other assumptions used toreste the fair value of share-based
compensation; the fair value of goodwill; and expdduture amortization of acquired intangible #sse

* our belief that the investments we hold areatber-thantemporarily impairec

« our belief that our exposure to currency exchahgeation risk will not be significant in the futy

e our assessments and estimates that determinefeatiwd tax rate

e our belief that our income tax valuation allowaresufficient

« our belief that we will not need funds generateadrfiforeign operations to fund our domestic operet

« our belief that our cash and cash equivalent®stments and cash generated from operationbevglfficient to meet our seasonal
working capital needs, capital expenditure requéerts, contractual obligations, debt service requéngts and other liquidity
requirements associated with our operations fteast the next 12 months;

» our belief that our facilities are suitable adkquate for our near-term needs and that we @itilite to locate additional facilities as
needed; and

« our assessments and beliefs regarding the futiceme of pending legal proceedings and the lighilitany, that Intuit may incur as
result of those proceedings.

We caution investors that forward-looking stateraeare only predictions based on our current exfieotgabout future events and are not
guarantees of future performance. We encourageoyoead carefully all information provided in thiessport and in our other filings with the
SEC before deciding to invest in our stock or tantan or change your investment. These forwamking statements are based on informe
as of the filing date of this Annual Report, and wnelertake no obligation to revise or update amyénd-looking statement for any reason.

Because forward-looking statements involve riskd amcertainties, there are important factors they cause actual results to differ materially
from those contained in the forward-looking stateteeThese factors include the following:

We face intense competitive pressures that may hatrmoperating results.

We face intense competition in all of our business@d we expect competition to remain intenséérfature. Our competitors and potential
competitors range from large and established estitt emerging start-ups. Our competitors may dhtce superior products and services,
reduce prices, have greater technical, marketidgo#imer resources, have greater name recognitamg larger installed bases of customers,
have well-established relationships with our curgerd potential customers, advertise aggressivebeat us to market with new products and
services. In addition, we may face competition frexisting companies, with large established consurser-bases and broad-based platforms,
who may change or expand the focus of their busiegategies and target our customers, such aslsnsidesses and financial institutions.
also face
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intensified competition from providers of free agoting, tax, payments, banking and other finarggéaices. In order to compete, we have
introduced free offerings in several categories$ vicel may not be able to attract customers or affelgt monetize all of these offerings, and
customers who have formerly paid for Intuit’s prottuand services may elect to use free offeringiead. These competitive factors may
diminish our revenue and profitability, and harnr ahility to acquire and retain customers.

Our consumer tax business also faces significampedition from the public sector, where we faceribk of federal and state taxing authori
developing software or other systems to facilitatereturn preparation and electronic filing atamarge to taxpayers. These or similar
programs may be introduced or expanded in thedutuhich may cause us to lose customers and revéitheugh the Free File Alliance has
kept the federal government from being a direct petitor to Intuit’'s tax offerings, it has fosteradditional online competition and may cause
us to lose significant revenue opportunities. Theent agreement with the Free File Alliance isesttlied to expire in October 2014. We
anticipate that governmental encroachment at hetligderal and state levels may present a conticomgbetitive threat to our business for the
foreseeable future.

Future revenue growth depends upon our ability tdapt to technological change and successfully irdu@e new and enhanced products,
services and business mode

The software as a service, desktop software andlengichnology industries are characterized bydigpthanging technology, evolving
industry standards and frequent new product intbdas. As we continue to grow our software asraise, mobile and other offerings, we
must continue to innovate and develop new prodamtsfeatures to meet changing customer needs tiadtand retain talented software
developers. We need to continue to develop ouisskilols and capabilities to capitalize on exigtamd emerging technologies, which require
us to devote significant resources.

A number of our businesses also derive a signifiaamount of their revenue from one-time upfronétise fees and rely on customer upgrades
and service offerings to generate a significantiporof their revenues. In addition, our consumet professional tax businesses depend
significantly on revenue from customers who retesch year to use our updated tax preparation dng $software and services. As our
existing products mature, encouraging customepsitohase product upgrades becomes more challenglags new product releases provide
features and functionality that have meaningfuténgental value. If we are not able to develop dedrty demonstrate the value of new or
upgraded products or services to our customersiemenues may be harmed. In addition, as we caatimintroduce and expand our new
business models, including offerings that are stijpson-based or that are free to end users, we may becessful in monetizing or increas
customer adoption of these offerings.

The number of people who access products and sartlicough devices other than personal computerisiding mobile phones, smartphones,
and handheld computers such as tablets, has iecre@aamatically in the past few years. We havetéichexperience to date in developing
products and services for users of these altematvices, and the versions of our products andcesrdeveloped for these devices may nc
compelling to users. Even if we are able to attrest users through these mobile offerings, the arnolrevenue that we derive per user from
mobile offerings may be less than the revenuewiealhave historically derived from users of persamahputers. As new devices and new
platforms are continually being released, it iiclifit to predict the problems we may encountedéveloping versions of our products and
services for use on these alternative devices anthay need to devote significant resources totsation, support, and maintenance of such
offerings. If we are slow to develop products agchnhologies that are compatible with these alteraaevices, of if our competitors are abl
achieve those results more quickly than us, wefaiillto capture a significant share of an increghi important portion of the market for onl
services, which could adversely affect our business

In some cases, we may expend a significant amduesources and management attention on offerimagsdio not ultimately succeed in their
markets. We have encountered difficulty in launghmew products and services in the past. If weudgg customer needs in the future, our
new products and services may not succeed ancvenues and earnings may be harmed. We have abstédl, and in the future expect to
invest, in new business models, geographies, gtest@nd initiatives. Such endeavors may involgaificant risks and uncertainties, including
distraction of management from current operatiempenses associated with the initiatives and inaategreturn on investments. Because these
new initiatives are inherently risky, they may betsuccessful and may harm our financial condiot operating results.

Business interruption or failure of our informatiortechnology and communication systems may impa# #vailability of our products an
services, which may damage our reputation and haoor future financial results.

As we continue to transition our business to mamnected services, we become more dependent @omtiouing operation and availability
our information technology and communication systemd those of our external service providers. Waat have redundancy for all of our
systems, many of our critical applications residerly one of our data centers, and our
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disaster recovery planning may not account foewadintualities. We also do not maintain real-timekbap of all our data, and in the event of
significant system disruption we may experiencs laisdata or processing capabilities, which mayseaus to lose customers and may
materially harm our reputation and our operatirgplts. In addition, we are in the process of upgatiur customer facing applications and the
supporting information technology infrastructureeet our customers’ expectations for continuongise availability. Any difficulties in
upgrading these applications or infrastructureadufe of our systems or those of our service gters may result in interruptions in our serv
which may reduce our revenues and profits, cause lase customers and damage our reputation. Aolpmpged interruptions at any time may
result in lost customers, additional refunds oftooeer charges, negative publicity and increasedatipg costs, any of which may significantly
harm our business, financial condition and resaeflisperations.

We are in the process of migrating our applicatiang infrastructure to new data centers. If we aloerxecute the transition to the new data
centers in an effective manner, we may experienpdanned service disruptions or unforeseen inceeimseosts which may harm our operat
results and our business.

Our business operations, data centers, informagicinology and communications systems are vulnetabdlamage or interruption from
natural disasters, human error, malicious attdils,power loss, telecommunications failures, catep viruses, computer denial of service
attacks, terrorist attacks and other events bepomaontrol. The majority of our research and depeient activities, our corporate
headquarters, our principal information technoleggtems, and other critical business operation®aeted near major seismic faults. We do
not carry earthquake insurance for direct quakatedl losses. Our future financial results may beeraly harmed in the event of a major
earthquake or other natural or man-made disaster.

We rely on internal systems and external systemstaiaed by manufacturers, distributors and otleevise providers to take and fulfill
customer orders, handle customer service requedth@st certain online activities. Any interruptionfailure of our internal or external
systems may prevent us or our service providers fiocepting and fulfilling customer orders or cacsmpany and customer data to be
unintentionally disclosed. Our continuing efforbsupgrade and expand our network security and atiffi@mmation systems as well as our high-
availability capabilities may be costly, and prabkewith the design or implementation of system enbeents may harm our business and our
results of operations.

Our hosting, collection, use and retention of persd customer information and data create risk thatay harm our business.

A number of our businesses collect, use and rédage amounts of personal customer informationdate, including credit card numbers, tax
return information, bank account numbers and pasdsyersonal and business financial data, soeglrty numbers, healthcare information
and payroll information. We may also develop newibess models that use certain personal informatiodata derived from personal
information. In addition, we collect and maintaergonal information of our employees in the ordimasurse of our business. Some of this
personal customer and employee information is Aettisome transactions are executed by third pahtiegldition, as many of our products
and services are Web-based and mobile applicatised) the amount of data we store for our usemioservers and the servers of our
vendors that provide hosting services (includingspeal information) has been increasing and wititce to increase as we further transition
our businesses to connected services. We and adokguse commercially available security techniel®¢p protect transactions and personal
information. We use security and business contmlsnit access and use of personal information r@agiire our vendors to implement similar
controls. However, we may not have the ability ffeeively monitor the implementation of the seturneasures of our vendors, and, in any
event, individuals or third parties may be ableitoumvent these security and business measuré®reors in the storage, use or transmission
of personal information may result in a breachudtomer or employee privacy or theft of assetsctwviay require notification under
applicable data privacy regulations. We employ @otbrs, temporary and seasonal employees who maydccess to the personal
information of customers and employees or who magete transactions in the normal course of thatied. While we conduct background
checks of our employees and other individuals &nit &ccess to systems and data, it is possiblkedtiia or more of these individuals may
circumvent these controls, resulting in a secligach.

We are subject to laws, rules and regulationsinglab the collection, use, and security of useaddew laws in this area have been passed by
several jurisdictions, and other jurisdictions emasidering imposing additional restrictions. Theees laws may be interpreted and applied
inconsistently from jurisdiction to jurisdiction drour current data protection policies and prastio@y not be consistent with those
interpretations and applications. In addition, @lhdity to execute transactions and the possessidruse of personal information and data in
conducting our business subjects us to legislatikregulatory burdens that may require notificatmcustomers or employees of a security
breach, restrict our use of personal informatiodh limder our ability to acquire new customers orketto existing customers. As our business
continues to expand to new industry segments tilagtlme more highly regulated for privacy and dataisty, and to countries outside the
United States that have more strict data protedtimis, our compliance requirements and costs magase. We have incurred — and may
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continue to incur — significant expenses to conyith mandatory privacy and security standards aotbpols imposed by law, regulation,
industry standards or contractual obligations.

A major breach of our security measures or thoghiad parties that provide hosting services fgraxecute transactions or hold and manage
personal information may have serious negative@qmances for our businesses, including possibés fipenalties and damages, reduced
customer demand for our services, harm to our etjort and brands, further regulation and overdighfiederal or state agencies, and loss of
our ability to provide financial transaction semscor accept and process customer credit cardsoodeax returns. From time to time, we
detect, or receive notices from customers or pulliprivate agencies that they have detected, valhil@gies in our servers, our software or
third-party software components that are distridwtéth our products. The existence of vulneralaitieven if they do not result in a security
breach, may harm customer confidence and requirstautial resources to address, and we may ndtlba@discover or remediate such
security vulnerabilities before they are exploitedaddition, hackers develop and deploy virusesms and other malicious software progr:
that may attack our offerings. Although this isimdustry-wide problem that affects software acq@ssforms, it is increasingly affecting our
offerings because hackers tend to focus their tsffmm the more popular programs and offerings am@xpect them to continue to do so. If
hackers were able to circumvent our security messur if we were unable to detect an intrusioa our systems and contain such intrusion in
a reasonable amount of time,we may lose persofahmation. Although we have commercially availabtwork and application security,
internal control measures, and physical securibg@dures to safeguard our systems, there can Assaoance that a security breach, intrusion,
loss or theft of personal information will not occwhich may harm our business, customer reputatiwhfuture financial results and may
require us to expend significant resources to additeese problems, including notification undergatvacy regulations.

If we are unable to develop, manage and maintaiitical third party business relationships, our busss may be adversely affect

Our growth is dependent on the strength of ourr®ss relationships and our ability to continuedwedop, maintain and leverage new and
existing relationships. We rely on various thirdtpaartners, including software and service prevsd suppliers, vendors, manufacturers,
distributors, contractors, financial institutiomsre processors, licensing partners and developpagtiters, among others, in many areas of our
business in order to deliver our offerings and apeour business. We also rely on third partiesufgport the operation of our business by
maintaining our physical facilities, equipment, povgystems and infrastructure. In certain instantbese third party relationships are sole
source or limited source relationships and caniffieut to replace or substitute depending on ligeel of integration of the third party’s
products or services into, or with, our offeringsléor the general availability of such third pastproducts and services. In addition, there may
be few or no alternative third party providers engors in the market. Further, there can be naasse that we will be able to adequately
retain third party contractors engaged to helppesate our business. The failure of third partiegrovide acceptable and high quality produ
services and technologies or to update their prtsdservices and technologies may result in a plison to our business operations and our
customers, which may reduce our revenues and groéiuse us to lose customers and damage our tieputdternative arrangements and
services may not be available to us on commercialigonable terms or we may experience businessiptions upon a transition to an
alternative partner.

In particular, we have relationships with bankgdirunions or other financial institutions, bothaustomers and as suppliers of certain critical
services we offer to our other customers. If macooemic conditions or other factors cause any e$¢hinstitutions to fail, consolidate, stop
providing certain services or institute cost-cigtafforts, our business and financial results mdfes and we may be unable to offer those
services to our customers.

We have also started to increasingly utilize thritiution platforms of third parties like Applédgp Store and Google's Play Store for the
distribution of certain of our product offeringslthough we benefit from the strong brand recognitimd large user base of these distribution
platforms to attract new customers, the platfornmerg have wide discretion to change the pricingcstire, terms of service and other policies
with respect to us and other developers. Any a@dvelnsinges by these third parties could adverstdgtadur financial results.

Increased government regulation of our businesseayntnarm our operating results

Many of our businesses are in highly regulatedsariealuding our tax, payroll, payments, finandatvices, prepaid debit card and healthcare
businessesThere have been significant new regulations anghtened focus by the government on many of thesgsan addition, as we see

to grow our business, we may expand into more figidjulated businesses or countries, which mayestibs to increased regulatory scrutiny.
The application of these laws and regulations tobusinesses is often unclear and compliance Wwéhe regulations may involve significant
costs or require changes to our business pradtieésesult in reduced revenue. In addition, negulaions or changes in current regulations
may affect our operating results. Any
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changes that we may incur as a result of any seghiations may not be sustained over time deperairgnumber of factors, including
market and industry reactions to such regulations.

In order to meet regulatory standards, we may geired to increase investment in compliance andtiagdunctions or new technologies. In
addition, government authorities may enact othesJaules or regulations that place new burdengsirictions on our business or determine
that our operations are directly subject to exgstues or regulations, such as requirements eklatelata collection, use, transmission,
retention,processing and security, which may makebasiness more costly, less efficient or impdedib conduct, and may require us to
modify our current or future products or servioghjch may harm our future financial results.

The tax preparation industry continues to recerigiitened attention from federal and state govemsn®lew legislation, regulation, public
policy considerations, litigation by the governmenprivate entities, or new interpretations ofstéixig laws may result in greater oversight of
the tax preparation industry, restrict the typeprofducts and services that we can offer or theeprive can charge, or otherwise cause us to
change the way we operate our tax businessesarraff tax products and services. This in turn inasease our cost of doing business and
limit our revenue opportunities. In addition, ifrqaractices are not consistent with new interpiatat of existing laws, we may become subject
to lawsuits, penalties, and other liabilities that not previously apply. We are also requireddmply with a variety of state revenue agency
standards in order to successfully operate ouptegaration and electronic filing services. Charigegate-imposed requirements by one or
more of the states, including the required usgetHic technologies or technology standards, nigwyificantly increase the costs of providing
those services to our customers and may prevenomsdelivering a quality product to our customirs timely manner.

Our Financial Services business provides servizésiks, credit unions and other financial institnsg that are subject to extensive and
complex federal and state regulation. As a resultfinancial institution customers require that ptoducts and services comply with the
regulations applicable to these customers. If veeuaable to comply with these regulations, we mayii significant costs and penalties, face
litigation or governmental proceedings, and loseatility to sell to these customers. Any of thadeerse events may harm our future finar
results and our reputation.

If we fail to process transactions effectively ailfto adequately protect against disputed or pdtehfraudulent activities, our revenue an
earnings may be harmed.

Our operations process a significant volume anthdehllue of transactions on a daily basis, esfigéraour payroll and payments businesses.
Due to the size and volume of transactions thabharelle, effective processing systems and contrelessential to ensure that transactions are
handled appropriately. Despite our efforts, itasgible that we may make errors or that funds neamisappropriated due to fraud. The sys!
supporting our business are comprised of multiptdnology platforms that are difficult to scalew# are unable to effectively manage our
systems and processes we may be unable to pracgssner data in an accurate, reliable and timelgrmag which may harm our business. In
our payments processing service business if metsfi@anwhom we process payment transactions arblena pay refunds due to their
customers in connection with disputed or fraudufeatchant transactions, we may be required to fpasetamounts and our payments may
exceed the amount of the customer reserves wedstablished to make such payments.

The online tax preparation, payroll administratéord online payments industries have been expengrai increasing amount of fraudulent
activities by third parties. Although we do notibgk that any of this activity is uniquely targetdur business, this type of fraudulent activity
may adversely impact our own operations in our aorey tax, payroll, and payments businesses. Irtiaddb any direct damages and poter
fines that may result from such fraud, which maysbbstantial, a loss of confidence in our contnoég/ seriously harm our business and
damage our brand. As fraud detection and preveitidities improve across the various industriewfrich we operate, we may implement
control mechanisms that could make it more diffiéal legitimate customers to obtain and use oodpcts as well as prevent the sale of our
products to those parties seeking to facilitatedrdent activity, which could result in lost revenand negatively impact our operating results.

Third parties claiming that we infringe their propetary rights may cause us to incur significant labjexpenses and prevent us from selling
our products.

As the number of products in the software industcyeases and the functionality of these produathér overlap, and as we acquire
technology through acquisitions or licenses, we imagome increasingly subject to infringement claimsluding patent, copyright, and
trademark infringement claims. Litigation may beegsary to determine the validity and scope opttent rights of others. We have received
an increasing number of allegations of patentigiiment claims in the past and expect to receive iclaims in the future based on allegati
that our offerings infringe upon patents held hydiparties.
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Some of these claims are the subject of pendiiggtion against us and against some of our custriiéese claims may involve patent
holding companies or other adverse patent ownecshalie no relevant product revenues of their owd,against whom our own patents may
provide little or no deterrence. The ultimate oateoof any allegation is uncertain and, regardléssittome, any such claim, with or without
merit, may be time consuming to defend, resultistly litigation, divert management’s time and atiten from our business, require us to stop
selling, delay shipping or redesign our productgequire us to pay monetary damages for royalticensing fees, or to satisfy indemnificat
obligations that we have with some of our custom®rg failure to obtain necessary license or othgts, or litigation arising out of
intellectual property claims may harm our business.

We rely on third party intellectual property in oysroducts and services.

Many of our products and services include intellatproperty of third parties, which we license endgreements that must be renewed or
renegotiated from time to time. We may not be éblebtain licenses to these third party technolgiecontent on reasonable terms, or at all.
If we are unable to obtain the rights necessanswthis intellectual property in our products aadvices, we may not be able to sell the
affected offerings and customers who are curramtigg the affected product may be disrupted, whiely in turn harm our future financial
results, damage our brand, and result in custonssr Also, we and our customers have been and amdinae to be subject to infringement
claims as a result of the third party intellectpidperty incorporated in to our offerings. Althoughk try to mitigate this risk and we may not be
ultimately liable for any potential infringemengnding claims require us to use significant resesireequire management attention and could
result in loss of customers.

Some of our offerings include third-party softwénat is licensed under so-called “open source’hbes, some of which may include a
requirement that, under certain circumstances, aleenavailable, or grant licenses to, any modifaaior derivative works we create based
upon the open source software. Although we haabbshed internal review and approval processesitigate these risks, we may not be sure
that all open source software is submitted for apalrprior to use in our products. Many of the sisissociated with usage of open source may
not be eliminated, and may, if not properly addedséarm our business.

Our intellectual property rights are valuable, arehy inability to protect them could reduce the valof our products, services, and brand.

Our patents, trademarks, trade secrets, copyragttother intellectual property rights are importssets for us. We aggressively protect our
intellectual property rights by relying on federstiite and common law rights in the U.S. and irtiéonally, as well as a variety of
administrative procedures. We also rely on contia@atestrictions to protect our proprietary rightgroducts and services. The efforts that we
take to protect our proprietary rights may not alsvbe sufficient or effective. Protecting our iteetual property rights is costly and time
consuming and may not be successful in every logafAny significant impairment of our intellectyadoperty rights could harm our business,
our brand and our ability to compete.

Policing unauthorized use and copying of our presligedifficult, expensive, and time consuming. eat U.S. laws that prohibit copying give
us only limited practical protection from softwgrieacy and the laws of many other countries provieley little protection. We frequently
encounter unauthorized copies of our software beahg through online marketplaces. Although we itw# to evaluate and put in place
technology solutions to attempt to lessen the irnphpiracy and engage in efforts to educate corsarand public policy leaders on these
issues and cooperate with industry groups in #iféarts to combat piracy, we expect piracy to lpeesistent problem that results in lost
revenues and increased expenses.

Because competition for our key employees is inesnge may not be able to attract, retain and depelre highly skilled employees we ne
to support our planned growth.

Much of our future success depends on the contisaedce and availability of skilled personnel,liming members of our executive team,
those in technical, marketing and staff positidergerienced personnel in the software, mobile teldygies, data security, and software as a
service industries are in high demand and competfiir their talents is intense, especially in @afiia and India, where the majority of our
employees are located. Also, as we strive to caatto adapt to technological change and introdegeand enhanced products and business
models, we must be able to secure, maintain anelolg¥he right quality and quantity of engaged eochmitted talent. Although we strive to
be an employer of choice, we may not be able tdimoa to successfully attract, retain and develep prersonnel which may cause our busi
to suffer.
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As our product and service offerings become moghtly integrated, we may be required to recognilze telated revenue over relative
longer periods of time.

Our expanding range of products and services, lddmbinations in which we offer them, generatiedint revenue streams than our
traditional desktop software businesses, and tbewsnting policies that apply to revenue from theferings are complex. For example, as we
offer more online services bundled with softwaredurcts, we may be required to defer a higher péagenof our software product revenue
future fiscal periods. In addition, as we offer mgervices on a subscription basis, we recognizmntee from those services over the periods in
which the services are provided. This may resuigmificant shifts of revenue from quarter to dearor from one fiscal year to the next.

The nature of our products and services necessiatmely product launches and if we experience sfgrant product quality problems or
delays, it may harm our revenue, earnings and regutign.

All of our tax products and many of our non-taxgwots have rigid development timetables that irszehe risk of errors in our products and
the risk of launch delays. Our tax preparationvgafe product development cycle is particularly @rading due to the need to incorporate
unpredictable tax law and tax form changes eacham@ because our customers expect high levelsonfracy and a timely launch of these
products to prepare and file their taxes by thdfiterg deadline. Due to the complexity of our ptmts and the condensed development cycles
under which we operate, our products sometimesagofibugs” that may unexpectedly interfere with tpeeration of the software. The
complexity of our products may also make it difftdor us to consistently deliver offerings thaintain the features, functionality and level of
accuracy that our customers expect. When we enepopritblems we may be required to modify our caliigribute patches to customers who
have already purchased the product and recallparckage existing product inventory in our distribatchannels. If we encounter development
challenges or discover errors in our productsitataur development cycle it may cause us to delaypooduct launch date. Any major defects
or launch delays may lead to loss of customersevehue, negative publicity, customer and emplajsgatisfaction, reduced retailer shelf
space and promotions, and increased operating sgpesuch as inventory replacement costs, legalofiepayments resulting from our
commitment to reimburse penalties and interest pgidustomers due solely to calculation errorstin@nsumer tax preparation products.

Our businesses are highly seasonal and our quarngaesults could fluctuate significantly.

Several of our businesses are highly seasonal wiistbrically has caused significant quarterly fuations in our financial results. Revenue
and operating results are usually strongest duhiagecond and third fiscal quarters ending Jansignd April 30 due to our tax businesses
contributing most of their revenue during thosertpra and the timing of the release of our smadimess software products and upgrades. We
typically experience lower revenues, and operdtisges, in the first and fourth quarters endingo®et 31 and July 31. Our financial results
may also fluctuate from quarter to quarter and yegear due to a variety of factors, includingrmtpas in product sales mix that affect average
selling prices; product release dates; the timingdetivery of federal and state tax forms; any gleétaour ability to successfully submit
electronically filed tax returns with governmentagies; changes in consumer behavior; the timirguofliscontinuation of support for older
product offerings; changes to our bundling strategigh as the inclusion of upgrades with certaferisfgs; changes to how we communicate
the availability of new functionality in the futuany of which may impact the pattern of revenwmgaition); and the timing of acquisitions,
divestitures, and goodwill and acquired intangémsset impairment charges. Any fluctuations in qaerating results may adversely affect our
stock price.

We are frequently a party to litigation and regulaty inquiries which could result in an unfavorableutcome and have an adverse effect on
our business, financial condition, results of opgran and cash flows.

We are subject to various legal proceedings, claintsregulatory inquiries that have arisen outefdrdinary conduct of our business and are
not yet resolved and additional claims and ingairiey arise in the future. The number and sigmifieaof these claims and inquiries have
increased as our businesses have evolved. Anyguivags, claims or inquiries initiated by or against whether successful or not, may be time
consuming; result in costly litigation, damage aigaiconsent decrees, injunctive relief or increasets of business; require us to change our
business practices or products; require signifieambunts of management time; result in diversiosigiificant operations resources; or
otherwise harm of business and future financialltss

The continued global economic downturn may harm dousiness and financial condition.

The continued global economic downturn has causdptions and extreme volatility in global finaacmarkets and increased rates of default
and bankruptcy, and has impacted consumer and bosifiess spending. These macroeconomic developrhame affected and may continue
to negatively affect our business and financialdition. In particular, because the majority of oewenue is derived from sales within the U.S.,
economic conditions in the U.S. have an even gréatgact

22




Tables of Contents

on us than companies with a more diverse internatipresence. Potential new customers may not peecbr delay purchase of our products
and services, and many of our existing customesgsdisgontinue purchasing or delay upgrades of mistiag products and services, thereby
negatively impacting our revenues and future fif@nesults. Decreased consumer spending levelsatsayreduce credit and debit card
transaction processing volumes causing reductioesii payments revenue. Poor economic conditiodshagh unemployment has caused, and
may continue to cause, a significant decreaseeimtimber of tax returns filed, which may have aigicant effect on the number of tax returns
we prepare and file. In addition, weakness in the-@ser consumer and small business markets matinely affect the cash flow of our
distributors and resellers who may, in turn, dedaying their obligations to us, which may increase credit risk exposure and cause delays in
our recognition of revenue or future sales to treestomers. Additionally, if macroeconomic or otfetors continue to cause banks, credit
unions, mortgage lenders and other financial uistins to fail, or result in further cost-cuttinfjarts or consolidation of these entities, we may
lose current or potential customers, achieve legsnue per customer and/or lose valuable relatipsstith such of these entities that provide
critical services to our customers. Any of thesentés may harm our business and our future finanegallts.

We regularly invest resources to update and imprag internal information technology systems andfseare platforms. Should our
investments not succeed, or if delays or other sswith new or existing internal technology systearsl software platforms disrupt our
operations, our business could be harmed.

We rely on our network and data center infrastnecand internal technology systems for many ofdawelopment, marketing, operational,
support, sales, accounting and financial repordictiyities. We are continually investing resourtapdate and improve these systems and
environments in order to meet existing, as wethasgrowing and changing requirements of our bssirgend customers. If we experience
prolonged delays or unforeseen difficulties in updpand upgrading our systems and architecturanas experience outages and may not be
able to deliver certain offerings and develop néfgrongs and enhancements that we need to remampefitive. Such improvements and
upgrades are often complex, costly and time consgnhin addition such improvements can be challapginntegrate with our existing
technology systems, or may uncover problems witheaisting technology systems. Unsuccessful implgaten of hardware or software
updates and improvements could result in outagesymtion in our business operations, loss of reeesr damage to our reputation.

Our international operations are subject to incread risks which may harm our business, operatingukts, and financial condition.

In addition to uncertainty about our ability to geate revenues from our foreign operations andrekp#o international markets, there are
risks inherent in doing business internationalgluding:

« trade barriers and changes in trade regula

« difficulties in developing, staffing, and simateously managing a large number of varying foreigerations as a result of distance,
language, and cultural differences;

« stringent local labor laws and regulatic

«  profit repatriation restrictions, and foreign curcg exchange restrictior

« political or social unrest, economic instabilitgpression, or human rights isst
e geopolitical events, including acts of war anddgam

« import or export regulation

» compliance with U.S. laws such as the Foreigm@x Practices Act, and local laws prohibitingreqt payments to government
officials;

» different and more stringent user protection, giatdection, privacy and other laws;

» risks related to other government regulation ouiesgl compliance with local law

Violations of the complex foreign and U.S. laws aedulations that apply to our international opiersg may result in fines, criminal actions
sanctions against us, our officers or our employeehibitions on the conduct of our business aamthage to our reputation. Although we have
implemented policies and procedures designed tm@i® compliance with these laws, there can be sarasce that our employees, contrac

or agents will not violate our policies. These sigkherent in our international operations and espmn increase our costs of doing business
internationally and may result in harm to our bess) operating results, and financial condition.

23




Tables of Contents

If actual product returns exceed returns reservas duture financial results may be harmec

We ship more desktop software products to ouridigiors and retailers than we expect them to setiyder to reduce the risk that distributors
or retailers may run out of products. This is mautrly true for our Consumer Tax products, whielvda short selling season and for which
returns occur primarily in our fiscal third and ftuquarters. Like many software companies thatkseir products through distributors and
retailers, we have historically accepted signifigaroduct returns. We establish reserves agaimetree for product returns in our financial
statements based on estimated returns and weycloselitor product sales and inventory in the rathdnnel in an effort to maintain adequate
reserves. In the past, returns have not differguifscantly from these reserves. However, if we engnce actual returns that significantly
exceed reserves, it may result in lower net revenue

Unanticipated changes in our income tax rates mdfeat our future financial results.

Our future effective income tax rates may be fablyrar unfavorably affected by unanticipated chanigethe valuation of our deferred tax
assets and liabilities, or by changes in tax lantheir interpretation. In addition, we are subjecthe continuous examination of our income
returns by the Internal Revenue Service and otheatithorities. We regularly assess the likelihobddverse outcomes resulting from these
examinations to determine the adequacy of our piavifor income taxes. These continuous examinstioay result in unforeseen tax-related
liabilities, which may harm our future financiabréts.

Amortization of acquired intangible assets and impaent charges may cause significant fluctuation our net income

Our acquisitions have resulted in significant exgg including amortization and impairment of aceplitechnology and other acquired
intangible assets, and impairment of goodwill. Totssts and expenses in these categories werexapately $53 million in fiscal 2012 , $85
million in fiscal 2011 , and $85 million in fisk2010 . Although under current accounting rulesdwill is not amortized, we may incur
impairment charges related to the goodwill alrestprded and to goodwill arising out of future asdions. We test the impairment of
goodwill annually in our fourth fiscal quarter oone frequently if indicators of impairment ariséneltiming of the formal annual test may
result in charges to our statement of operatiomiirfourth fiscal quarter that may not have besasonably foreseen in prior periods. The total
costs and expenses for fiscal 2011 included a gitloaind intangible asset impairment charge of $#bion for our Intuit Health reporting uni
We recorded the goodwill and intangible assetshfat reporting unit on our balance sheet in May®idlconnection with our acquisition of
Medfusion, Inc. At July 31, 2012 , we had $2.2ibillin goodwill and $213 million in net acquiredangible assets on our balance sheet, both
of which may be subject to impairment charges afthiure. New acquisitions, and any impairmentef¥alue of acquired intangible assets,
may have a significant negative impact on our fifimancial results.

Our acquisition and divestiture activities may digrt our ongoing business, may involve increased expes and may present risks not
contemplated at the time of the transactions.

We have acquired and may continue to acquire coipaproducts and technologies that complemensiategic direction. Acquisitions
involve significant risks and uncertainties, indhagt

« inability to successfully integrate the acquitedhnology and operations into our business aridteia uniform standards, controls,
policies, and procedures;

* inability to realize synergies expected to resudtrf an acquisitiol
» challenges retaining the key employees, customess|lers and other business partners of the aatjojeratior

« the internal control environment of an acquieadity may not be consistent with our standardsraagl require significant time and
resources to improve;

« unidentified issues not discovered in our duigelce process, including product or service quadisues, intellectual property issues
and legal contingencies.

Because acquisitions and divestitures are inhgreisity, our transactions may not be successfulraag, in some cases, harm our operating
results or financial condition. Although we typilgafund our acquisitions through cash availablerfroperations, if we were to use debt to fund
acquisitions or for other purposes, our interepease and leverage would increase significantlg,ibwe were to issue equity securities as
consideration in an acquisition, current sharehsldgercentage ownership and earnings per sharéghvbeudiluted.
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We have $500 million in debt outstanding and mayum other debt in the future, which may adverselffexct our financial condition and
future financial results.

In fiscal 2007 we issued $500 million in senior @aigred notes due in March 2012 and $500 millioseimior unsecured notes due in

March 2017. We repaid the March 2012 notes whey lleeame due using cash from operations. As theiM2017 debt matures, we will he
to expend significant resources to either repagfinance these notes. If we decide to refinaneentites, we may be required to do so on
different or less favorable terms or we may be lmtbrefinance the notes at all, both of which radyersely affect our financial condition.

We have also entered into a $500 million five-yeaolving credit facility. Although we have no cent plans to request any advances under
this credit facility, we may use the proceeds of future borrowing for general corporate purposespding future acquisitions.

This debt may adversely affect our financial caoditand future financial results by, among othéngdh:
* increasing our vulnerability to downturns in ousess, to competitive pressures and to adversegto and industry conditior

*  requiring the dedication of a portion of our egfed cash from operations to service our indelggsirthereby reducing the amount of
expected cash flow available for other purposeduding capital expenditures and acquisitions; and

< limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reaatig to, changes in our businesses and our indu

Our current revolving credit facility imposes résions on us, including restrictions on our aRilib create liens on our assets and the ability of
our subsidiaries to incur indebtedness, and reqisit® maintain compliance with specified financ&los. Our ability to comply with these
ratios may be affected by events beyond our cantr@ddition, our short- and long-term debt inéadovenants that may adversely affect our
ability to incur certain liens or engage in certaipes of sale and leaseback transactions. If wadbr any of the covenants under our short- and
long-term debt or our revolving credit facility add not obtain a waiver from the lenders, thenjexttlio applicable cure periods, any
outstanding indebtedness may be declared immegidtel and payable.

In addition, changes by any rating agency to oaditrating may negatively impact the value anditiity of both our debt and equity
securities. If our credit ratings are downgradedtber negative action is taken, the interestpateable by us under our revolving credit faci
may increase. In addition, any downgrades in oedicrratings may affect our ability to obtain adiatiial financing in the future and may affect
the terms of any such financing.

We are subject to risks associated with informatidisseminated through our services.

The laws relating to the liability of online serg&companies for information such as online cordeyseminated through their services are
subject to frequent challenges. In spite of setdedin the U.S., claims are made against onlimeises companies by parties who disagree
the content. Where our online content is acceseatainternet outside of the U.S., challenges beprought under foreign laws which do
provide the same protections for online serviceamamies as in the U.S. These challenges in eitlterds foreign jurisdictions may rise to
legal claims alleging defamation, libel, invasidrpavacy, negligence, copyright or trademark infrlement, or other theories based on the
nature and content of the materials disseminateditiin the services. Certain of our services inchml&ent generated by users of our online
services. Although this content is not generatedsyyclaims of defamation or other injury may bedmagainst us for that content. Any costs
incurred as a result of this potential liability yn@arm our business.

Our stock price may be volatile and your investmenuld lose value.

Our stock price is subject to changes in recomm@mtaor earnings estimates by financial analydianges in investors' or analysts' valuation
measures for our stock, our credit ratings and etarlends unrelated to our performance. Furtherpsgeculation in the press or investment
community about our strategic position, financiahdition, results of operations, business or sgcofiour products, can cause changes in our
stock price. These factors, as well as general@oanand political conditions and the timing of anncements in the public market regarding
new products, product enhancements or technologibzainces by our competitors or us, and any anmouects by us of acquisitions, major
transactions, or management changes may advefésty aur stock price. Further, any changes inatmunts or frequency of share
repurchases or dividends may also adversely afigcstock price. A significant drop in our stockcgrcould expose us to the risk of securities
class actions lawsuits, which may result in suligthoosts and divert management's attention asolurees, which may adversely affect our
business.
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Our business depends on our strong reputation ahd value of our brands.

Developing and maintaining awareness of our brasdstical to achieving widespread acceptancewfexisting and future products and
services and is an important element in attraatiyg customers. Adverse publicity (whether or netified) relating to events or activities
attributed to us, our employees or agents maydharmir reputation and reduce the value of our lsabdmage to our reputation and loss of
brand equity may reduce demand for our productssendces and thus have an adverse effect on aureftinancial results, as well as require
additional resources to rebuild our reputation sesdore the value of the brands.
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ITEM 1B
UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2
PROPERTIES

Our principal locations, their purposes and ther@tipn dates for the leases on facilities at tHosations as of July 31, 2012 are shown in the
table below. We have renewal options on many ofl@ases.

Principal
Approximate Lease
Square Expiration
Location Purpose Feet Dates
Mountain View and Menlo Principal offices, corporate headquarters and headers for Financial 811,000 2015 - 2026
Park, California Management Solutions and Employee Management Sokibusinesses
San Diego, California Headquarters for Consumer Tax business and geoificad space 466,000 2017
Quincy, Washington Primary data center 240,000 Owned
Woodland Hills and Headquarters for Payment Solutions and Financiali&ss businesses and data 239,000 2013 - 2018
Westlake Village, centers
California
Plano, Texas Headquarters for Accounting Professionals businedsdata center 166,000 2026
Bangalore, India Headquarters for Intuit India 164,000 2015 - 2017

We own buildings comprising approximately 114,000are feet of the total square feet shown in thietabove for our Mountain View and
Menlo Park headquarters facility. We also leasevan facilities in a number of smaller domestic lb@as and internationally in Canada, the
United Kingdom, Singapore, and several other locati We believe our facilities are suitable andqadée for our current and near-term needs,
and that we will be able to locate additional fitieif as needed. See Note 10 to the financialretiés in Item 8 of this Report for more
information about our lease commitments.

ITEM 3
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On January 13, 2012, two putative class actiong Vild against Intuit Inc. in connection with ourboTax income tax preparation software:
Smith v. Intuit Inc(U.S. District Court, Northern District of Califaia) andQuildon v. Intuit Inc(California Superior Court, Santa Clara
County). The plaintiffs in both cases assert thatfees charged for the refund processing serffeesd within TurboTax are “refund
anticipation loans” and the disclosures about tliese do not comply with California and federal $aWwheSmithcase was brought in federal
court on behalf of a proposed nationwide classsafmtlasses; thQuildoncase was brought in state court on behalf of ageeg California
class and subclasses. Otherwise the two complaiatsubstantively identical. In each case the fifisiseek monetary relief (including
restitution, statutory damages, treble damagesirdackest) in an unspecified amount, as well asriadtys’ fees and costs. On February 22, 2
Intuit removed the Quildon case to federal court.NDarch 16, 2012, the plaintiffs filed a motionreamand the Quildon case to state court. On
March 19, 2012, Intuit filed motions to dismiss flaintiffs’' claims in both cases. On May 25, 20th2, federal court remanded the Quildon
case to state court and denied as moot the matidisiniss that case. On July 10, 2012, Intuit faemhotion in state court to stay the Quildon
case until the federal court resolves the Smitle cakich the state court granted on August 6, 2008.September 10, 2012, the federal court
issued an order granting Intuit's motion to disntigsplaintiffs' complaint in the Smith matter. Tplaintiffs have 30 days from the date of the
order to file any amended complaint. We continubdlieve we have meritorious defenses to the claisserted in these actions and intend to
defend vigorously
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against them. We believe that liabilities assodatéh these cases, while possible, are not prehalvid therefore we have not recorded any
accrual for them as of July 31, 2012 . Further, pogsible range of loss cannot be reasonably estiha this time.

Intuit is subject to certain routine legal procewdi, as well as demands, claims and threatengdtian, that arise in the normal course of our
business, including assertions that we may benigiing patents or other intellectual property rightethers. We currently believe that, in
addition to any amounts accrued, the amount ofrpiaidosses, if any, for any pending claims of &yyye (either alone or combined) will not
have a material impact on our consolidated findrat&tements. The ultimate outcome of any litigai®uncertain and, regardless of outcome,
litigation can have an adverse impact on Intuitdouse of defense costs, negative publicity, divarsiomanagement resources and other fa
Our failure to obtain necessary license or otlgnts, or litigation arising out of intellectual grerty claims could adversely affect our business.

ITEM 4
MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

None.

PART I

ITEM5
MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOC KHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information for Common Stocl
Intuit's common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ GlbBealect Market under the symbol “INTU.” The follawg table shows the range of high

and low sale prices reported on the NASDAQ Gloleé& Market for the periods indicated. The cloginige of Intuit's common stock on
August 31, 2012 was $58.54 .

High Low

Fiscal year ended July 31, 2011

First quarter $48.31 $38.05
Second quarter 50.54 44.19
Third quarter 56.40 46.98
Fourth quarter 56.46 46.36
Fiscal year ended July 31, 2012

First quarter $55.43 $39.87
Second quarter 58.06 48.91
Third quarter 62.33 55.94
Fourth quarter 60.21 53.38

Stockholders
As of August 31, 2012 we had approximately 700 redwlders and approximately 192,000 beneficiatiad of our common stock.

Dividends

Prior to fiscal 2012, Intuit paid no cash dividemusits common stock. We declared and paid castatids that totaled $0.60 per share of
outstanding common stock or $178 million duringdis2012. In August 2012 our Board of Directorsldexd a quarterly cash dividend of
$0.17 per share of outstanding common stock payabl@ctober 18, 2012 to stockholders of recorth@ictose of business on October 10,
2012 . We currently expect to continue to pay camalple cash dividends on a quarterly

28




Tables of Contents

basis in the future; however, future declaratiohdividends and the establishment of future reaatés and payment dates are subject to the
final determination of our Board of Directors.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securit

None.

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer andilldted Purchasers

Stock repurchase activity during the three montited July 31, 2012 was as follows:

Total Number Approximate
of Shares Dollar Value
Purchased of Shares
as Part of That May Yet
Total Number Average Publicly Be Purchased
of Shares Price Paid Announced Under
Period Purchased per Share Plans the Plans
May 1, 2012 through May 31, 2012 1,241,50! $56.13 1,241,501 $1,776,737,95
June 1, 2012 through June 30, 2012 649,60( $56.46 649,60( $1,740,058,87
July 1, 2012 through July 31, 2012 - $— - $1,740,058,87
Total 1,891,101 $56.25 1,891,101

Note: All shares purchased as part of publicly announptads during the three months ended July 31, 2042 ywurchased under a plan we
announced on August 18, 2011 under which we at®ared to repurchase up to $2 billion of our commstock from time to time over a
three-year period ending on August 15, 2014. Ay 3dl, 2012 , authorization from our Board of Dimstto expend up to $1.7 billion

remained available under that plan.
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Company Stock Price Performance

The graph below compares the cumulative total $tolcler return on Intuit common stock for the lageffull fiscal years with the cumulative
total returns on the S&P 500 Index and the Morgami8y Technology Index for the same period. Thabrassumes that $100 was invested in
Intuit common stock and in each of the other ingliee July 31, 2007 and that all dividends werevesied. Intuit did not pay cash dividends
prior to fiscal 2012. The comparisons in the grhplow are based on historical data — with Intuihowon stock prices based on the closing
price on the dates indicated — and are not intetmléatecast the possible future performance afitistcommon stock.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN®
Amang Intuit Inc., the S&P 800 Index, and Morgan Stanley Technology Index

250 -

4200 -

150 -

100

$500 -

$0
707 708 709 710 M1 712

—B— Intuit Inc. —a— S&P 500 -—-2--- Morgan Stanley Technology Index

*F100invested on 753107 in stock or index, including reinvestment of dividends.
Fizcal vear ending July 31,

Copyright@ 2012 &P, a divizion of The McGraw-Hill Companies Inc. &l rights reserved.

July 31, 2007 July 31, 2008 July 31, 2009 July 31, 2010 July 31, 2011 July 31, 2012
Intuit Inc. $ 100.0( $ 95.4: $ 103.7( $ 138.7¢ $ 163.0¢ $ 204.8¢
S&P 500 $ 100.0( $ 88.9] $ 71.1¢€ $ 81.0C $ 96.9: $ 105.77
Morgan Stanley Technology Index $ 1000C $ 9617 $ 857¢ $ 957C $ 1143t $ 125.8]
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ITEM 6
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables show Intuit's selected finaaldnformation for the past five fiscal years. Tdwmparability of the information is affected
by a variety of factors, including acquisitions atidestitures of businesses, issuance and repayshérig-term debt, share-based
compensation expense, amortization of acquirechtdolyy and other acquired intangible assets, réfases of common stock under our stock
repurchase programs, and the payment of cash didide

In fiscal 2007 we issued $1 billion in senior nodesl in fiscal 2012 we repaid $500 million of thesees when they became due using cash

from operations. In fiscal 2008 through fiscal 2M& acquired several companies, including Homesteatinologies Inc., Electronic Clearing
House, Inc., PayCycle, Inc., Mint Software Inc.,dflesion, Inc. and Demandforce, Inc. We have inallidhe results of operations for each of
them in our consolidated results of operations fthair respective dates of acquisition.

We sold our Intuit Distribution Management Solusdrusiness in fiscal 2008 and our Intuit Real EsSadlutions business in fiscal 2010. In
August 2012 we signed a definitive agreement tbagelIntuit Websites business. We accounted fes¢hthree businesses as discontinued
operations and have therefore reclassified thetsgldinancial data for all periods presented beioweflect them as such.

To better understand the information in these wmbfevestors should redtlanagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€aindition and
Results of Operatio” in Item 7 of this Report, and the financial statatseand related notes in Item 8 of this Report.

Consolidated Statement of Operations Data Fiscal

(In millions, except per share amounts) 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Total net revenue $ 4,151 $ 3,77: $ 3,40: $ 3,07 $ 2,97¢
Total costs and expenses 2,974 2,73¢ 2,49¢ 2,37( 2,31¢
Operating income from continuing operations 1,177 1,037 904 703 662
Total share-based compensation expense includethincosts and expenses 16¢ 158 134 13C 111
Net income from continuing operations 767 652 564 45¢ 457
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations 25 (18 1C 12 2C
Net income 79z 634 574 447 477

Net income per common share:

Basic net income per share from continuing openatio $ 25¢ ¢ 21z $ 17¢ $ 14 $  1.3¢
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontiraptations 0.0¢ (0.06) 0.0 (0.09) 0.0¢
Basic net income per share $ 267 $ 206 $ 18 $ 13¢ $ 1.4t
Diluted net income per share from continuing openst $ 25z $ 206 $ 17/ $ 13 $ 1.3t
Diluted net income(loss) per share from discontihaperations 0.0¢ (0.06) 0.0¢ (0.09) 0.0¢
Diluted net income per share $ 26 $ 200 $ 177 $ 138 $ 141
Dividends declared per common share $ 06C $ — § — 3 — 3 —
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Consolidated Balance Sheet Data At July 31,

(In millions) 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Cash, cash equivalents and investments $ 744 $ 1421 $ 162: $ 1347 $ 82¢
Long-term investments 75 63 91 97 28¢
Working capital 25¢ 44¢ 1,07¢ 884 307
Total assets 4,68¢ 5,11( 5,19¢ 4,82¢ 4,667
Current portion of long-term debt — 50C — — —
Long-term debt 49¢ 49¢ 99¢ 99¢ 99¢
Other long-term obligations 17€ 19C 15¢€ 187 122
Total stockholders’ equity 2,744 2,61¢ 2,821 2,551 2,08(
ITEM 7

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Our Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Fira@n€ondition and Results of Operations (MD&A) indés the following sections:
« Executive Overview that discusses at a high leueloperating results and some of the trends ttiattabur busines

«  Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates thatbelieve are important to understanding the aptions and judgments underlying
our financial statements.

« Results of Operations that includes a more detaieclission of our revenue and exper

« Liquidity and Capital Resources which discuds®saspects of our statements of cash flows, ctsimgeur balance sheets and our
financial commitments.

You should note that this MD&A discussion contdiosvard-looking statements that involve risks andertainties. Please see the section
entitled“Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factoe’the beginning of ltem 1A for important informatito consider when evaluating
such statements.

You should read this MD&A in conjunction with thedncial statements and related notes in ltemtBisfReport. In fiscal 2010 we acquired
Mint Software Inc. and Medfusion, Inc. and in fise812 we acquired Demandforce, Inc. We have iredutthe results of operations for eacl
them in our consolidated results of operations fthair respective dates of acquisition.

We have reclassified our financial statements fiquexiods presented to reflect our Intuit Reald&stSolutions and Intuit Websites businesses
as discontinued operations. S&esults of Operations — Discontinued Operatioteger in this Item 7 for more information. Unlegberwise
noted, the following discussion pertains only to continuing operations.

Executive Overview

This overview provides a high level discussion of operating results and some of the trends tiattadur business. We believe that an
understanding of these trends is important in otdemnderstand our financial results for fiscal 2@k well as our future prospects. This
summary is not intended to be exhaustive, norirgénded to be a substitute for the detailed disicun and analysis provided elsewhere in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Overview of Financial Results

Total net revenue for fiscal 2012 was $4.2 billjamn increase of 10% compared with fiscal 200ur Small Business Group and our Const
Tax segment were the key drivers of revenue groRélvenue from our Small Business Group increasé6l d@gmpared with fiscal 2011 due to
growth in connected services offerings and improviéering mix. Revenue from our Consumer Tax segnrereased 11% compared with
fiscal 2011 due to 6% growth in paid federal uaitsl favorable offering mix. Operating income froamtinuing operations increased 14% in
fiscal 2012 compared with fiscal 2011 due to higtemenue partially offset by higher costs and espsnOperating expenses were higher due
to increases in staffing expenses and, to a lesgent, increases in share-based compensation gaqeMet income from continuing operations
increased 18%
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in fiscal 2012 compared with fiscal 2011 due toitierease in operating income, lower interest egpeand a slightly lower effective tax rate.
Diluted net income per share from continuing operes for fiscal 2012 increased 22% to $2.52 assaltef the increase in net income and the
decline in weighted average diluted shares compaitbdfiscal 2011 .

We ended fiscal 2012 with cash, cash equivalerddrarestments totaling $744 million . In fiscal 20de generated cash from operations, {
net sales of investments, and from the issuancermfnon stock under employee stock plans. During#émee period we used cash for the
repurchase of shares of our common stock undestoak repurchase programs, the repayment of debgdquisition of Demandforce, Inc.,
payment of cash dividends, and capital expenditukesduly 31, 2012 , we had authorization from Baard of Directors to expend up to an
additional $1.7 billion for stock repurchases tigh August 15, 2014.

Seasonality

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Pradesds offerings are highly seasonal. Revenue foomQuickBooks software products
tends to be highest during our second and thimhfiguarters. Sales of income tax preparation prtsdand services are heavily concentrated in
the period from November through April. In our Comser Tax business, a greater proportion of ourmegéhas been occurring later in this
seasonal period due in part to the growth in safldairboTax Online, for which revenue is recognizgn printing or electronic filing of a tax
return. The seasonality of our Consumer Tax andAweting Professionals revenue is also affectedbytiming of the availability of tax forms
from taxing agencies and the ability of those agenio receive electronic tax return submissioredaiss in the availability of tax forms or the
ability of taxing agencies to receive submissioas cause revenue to shift between our fiscal guisaifidese seasonal patterns mean that our
total net revenue is usually highest during ounasdojuarter ending January 31 and third quarteingmpril 30. We typically report losses in
our first quarter ending October 31 and fourth tgraending July 31, when revenue from our tax besses is minimal while core operating
expenses such as research and development coatinelatively consistent levels. We believe thesseality of our revenue and profitability is
likely to continue in the future.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

In preparing our financial statements, we makerestés, assumptions and judgments that can hagaifigint impact on our net revenue,
operating income or loss and net income or losgedisas on the value of certain assets and li&slion our balance sheet. We believe that the
estimates, assumptions and judgments involveddratgicounting policies described below have thetgseaotential impact on our financial
statements, so we consider these to be our cré@aunting policies. Senior management has redahe development and selection of these
critical accounting policies and their disclosunghis Annual Report on Form 10-K with the AudidaRisk Committee of our Board of
Directors.

Revenue Recognitic

We derive revenue from the sale of packaged softwesducts, software subscriptions, hosted servieebnical support plans, financial
supplies, implementation services, transaction, feeschant services hardware, and multiple elemeangements that may include a
combination of these items. We follow the appragri@venue recognition rules for each type of reeefror additional information, see
“Revenue Recognitionin Note 1 to the financial statements in Item 8hi$ report. We generally recognize revenue wheayasive evidence
of an arrangement exists, we have delivered theyatoor performed the service, the fee is fixedeterminable and collectibility is probable.
However, determining whether and when some of thateria have been satisfied often involves exséng judgment and using estimates that
can have a significant impact on the timing and amof revenue we report. For example, for multgliement arrangements containing only
software and software-related elements, we mustimegjudgment and use estimates in order to (@3ate the total price among the various
elements we must deliver; (2) determine whetheelinvelred services are essential to the functionalithe delivered products and services
determine whether vendagpecific evidence of fair value exists for eachelivetred element; and (4) determine whether andweaeh elemel
has been delivered. For multiple element arrangésrentaining non-software elements, we must egericidgment and use estimates in order
to (1) determine whether and when each elemenibéas delivered; (2) determine the fair value oheslement using the selling price
hierarchy of vendor-specific evidence of fair va(\&OE) of fair value if available, third-party elnce (TPE) if VSOE is not available, and
estimated selling price (ESP) if neither VSOE nBETis available; and (3) allocate the total priceag the various elements based on the
relative selling price method. If we were to chaagg of these judgments or estimates, it couldeausaterial increase or decrease in the
amount of revenue that we report in a particulaigoe Amounts for fees collected or invoiced an@ delating to arrangements where revenue
cannot be recognized are reflected on our baldmeet s deferred revenue and recognized when fhieage revenue recognition criteria are
satisfied.
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In connection with the sale of certain products,pr@vide a limited amount of free technical supmsistance to customers. We do not defer
the recognition of any revenue associated withssaflehese products since the cost of providing filge technical support is insignificant. The
technical support is generally provided within gear after the associated revenue is recognizedreegroduct enhancements are minimal
and infrequent. We accrue the estimated cost ofigray this free support upon product shipment.

Return and Rebate Resen

As part of our revenue recognition policy, we estienfuture product returns and rebate payment&stadlish reserves against revenue at the
time of sale based on these estimates. Our retlitymllows distributors and retailers, subjecttmtractual limitations, to return purchased
products. Product returns by distributors and letarelate primarily to the return of excess ahdabete products. In determining our product
returns reserves, we consider the volume and prigef products in the retail channel, historioaiurn rates for prior releases of the product,
trends in retailer inventory and economic trendd thight impact customer demand for our productslding the competitive environment
and the timing of new releases of our products).f\lig reserve for excess and obsolete productiérdistribution channels.

Our rebate reserves include distributor and retaéées incentive rebates and arsdr rebates. Our estimated reserves for distrilautd retaile
incentive rebates are based on distributors’ atadlees’ actual performance against the terms amdlitions of rebate programs, which we
typically establish annually. Our reserves for eisér rebates are estimated based on the term®adiiens of the specific promotional rebate
program, actual sales during the promotion andhcsl redemption trends by product and by typproimotional program.

In the past, actual returns and rebates have ffeteti significantly from the reserves that we hasgtablished. However, actual returns and
rebates in any future period are inherently ungertawe were to change our assumptions and estisnaur revenue reserves would change,
which would impact the net revenue we report. thiatreturns and rebates are significantly greditzn the reserves we have established, the
actual results would decrease our future repoeedniue. Conversely, if actual returns and rebatesignificantly less than our reserves, this
would increase our future reported revenue. Fomgte, if we had increased our fiscal 2012 retuaserves by 1% of notensignment sales
retailers for QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken, tmial net revenue for fiscal 2012 would have bagproximately $3 million lower.

Allowance for Doubtful Accoun

We make ongoing assumptions relating to the cdligity of our accounts receivable. The accounteieable amounts presented on our
balance sheets include reserves for accounts figat mot be paid. In determining the amount of éhesserves, we consider our historical level
of credit losses. We also make judgments aboutrditworthiness of significant customers basedmgoing credit evaluations, and we assess
current economic trends that might impact the lefelredit losses in the future. Our reserves tgareerally been adequate to cover our actual
credit losses. However, since we cannot reliabbdimt future changes in the financial stabilityoof customers, we cannot guarantee that our
reserves will continue to be adequate. If actuadliclosses are significantly greater than theriesere have established, that would increase
our general and administrative expenses and realurceeported net income. Conversely, if actual itledses are significantly less than our
reserve, this would eventually decrease our geamcbdministrative expenses and increase ourtezgbnet income. We had a total of $229
million in gross accounts receivable and an allavedior doubtful accounts of $46 million on our bada sheet at July 31, 2012 .

Fair Value of Investments and Ot-Than-Temporary Impairments

As described in Note 2 to the financial stateménttem 8 of this Report, we estimate the fair eabf our available-for-sale debt securities
each quarter. These investments consist of cashiadgots, municipal bonds, U.S. treasury securilie$S. agency securities, corporate notes
and municipal auction rate securities. Fair vatuddfined as the price that would be received fiteersale of an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in the principal or most advantageous kedrfor the asset or liability in an orderly traosan between market participants on the
measurement date. When identical or similar assettraded in active markets, the level of judgnmequired to estimate their fair value is
relatively low. This is generally true for our castuivalents, which we consider to be Level 1 assetd our municipal bonds, U.S. agency
securities and corporate notes, which we consalbetlLevel 2 assets. We measure the fair valuesrdfevel 2 investments with the help of a
pricing service that either provides quoted maptetes in active markets for identical or similacarities or uses observable inputs for their
pricing without applying significant adjustmentsuiGair value processes include controls that astghed to ensure that we record appropriate
fair values for our Level 2 investments. These mmatinclude comparison to pricing provided by es®lary pricing service or investment
manager, validation of pricing sources and modeliew of key model inputs, analysis of period-eperiod price fluctuations, and
independent recalculation of prices where apprégria
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Significant judgment is required to estimate tHealue of assets and liabilities when observafbeits are not available (Level 3). For
example, we use a discounted cash flow model tmatd the fair value of our municipal auction rageurities because we have determined
that the market for those securities is inactivam®8 of the key inputs to our discounted cash flovdet are inherently uncertain. The key inj
include projected future interest rates; the likilying of principal repayments; the probabilityfafl repayment; publicly available pricing de
for recently issued similar securities that areswdiject to auctions; and the impact of the redligedtlity for auction rate securities. At

July 31, 2012, we held a total of $41 milliommunicipal auction rate securities, which was ngh#icant compared with total available-for-
sale debt securities of $567 million at that date.

We record unrealized gains and losses on our &kaifar-sale securities, net of income taxes, eotomprehensive income in the equity
section of our balance sheet until the securigoid or we determine that the decrease in fairevawther-than-temporary. We consider a
number of factors in determining whether to recegrdan impairment charge, including the reasonterdecrease in fair value, the severity of
the decrease in fair value, the length of time thatfair value has been less than the cost b&a#iie gecurity, the financial condition and near-
term prospects of the issuer, and whether we inteisell or may be required to sell the securitipbeanticipated recovery of our cost basis.
Changes in our estimates of the fair values ofamailable-for-sale securities may result in mateniereases or decreases in our net income in
the period in which the change occurs.

Business Combinatior

As described iriDescription of Business and Summary of SignificAotounting Policies — Business Combinatioms,Note 1 to the financie
statements in Item 8 of this Report, under the sitipn method of accounting we generally recogrimeidentifiable assets acquired, the
liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling intesés an acquiree at their fair values as of the dhacquisition. We measure goodwill as the
excess of consideration transferred, which we rieasure at fair value, over the net of the acdoisdate fair values of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. The acquisiti@thod of accounting requires us to exercise judgraed make significant estimates and
assumptions regarding the fair values of the elesnefa business combination as of the date ofiaitigun, including the fair values of
identifiable intangible assets, deferred tax agaktation allowances, liabilities related to uneerttax positions, and contingencies. This
method also requires us to refine these estimasaoone-year measurement period to reflect néwriration obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the acquisitiae tteat, if known, would have affected the meas@mnof the amounts recognized as of that
date. If we are required to retroactively adjustyisional amounts that we have recorded for theviaiues of assets and liabilities in connec
with acquisitions, these adjustments could matgragcrease our operating income and net incomeeswudt in lower asset values on our
balance sheet.

Significant estimates and assumptions that we mase in estimating the fair value of acquired textbgy, customer lists, and other
identifiable intangible assets include future clislvs that we expect to generate from the acquakeskts. If the subsequent actual results and
updated projections of the underlying busineswiégtthange compared with the assumptions and gliojes used to develop these values, we
could record impairment charges. In addition, weehastimated the economic lives of certain acquaissiets and these lives are used to
calculate depreciation and amortization expensauifestimates of the economic lives change, détien or amortization expenses could be
accelerated or slowed.

Goodwill, Acquired Intangible Assets and Other Lduigpd Assets — Impairment Assessments

We estimate the fair value of acquired intangildseds and other long-lived assets that have fisiédul lives whenever an event or change in
circumstances indicates that the carrying valubefasset may not be recoverable. We test for patémpairment of goodwill and other
intangible assets that have indefinite useful liesually in our fourth fiscal quarter or wheneirgticators of impairment arise. The timing of
the annual test may result in charges to our seief operations in our fourth fiscal quarter tbatild not have been reasonably foreseen in
prior periods.

As described ifiDescription of Business and Summary of Significdatounting Policies — Goodwill, Acquired IntangitAssets and Other
LongLived Assets,in Note 1 to the financial statements in Item 8hig Report, in order to estimate the fair valugoddwill we use a
weighted combination of a discounted cash flow nh¢kleown as the income approach) and comparisopsitdicly traded companies engaged
in similar businesses (known as the market appjod¢te income approach requires us to use a nuoflEssumptions, including market
factors specific to the business, the amount anthgj of estimated future cash flows to be generbiethe business over an extended period of
time, long-term growth rates for the business, anate of return that considers the relative ris&ahmieving the cash flows and the time value
of money. We evaluate cash flows at the reportimigglavel and the number of reporting units thativeee identified may make impairment
more probable than it would be at a company withefereporting units and more integrated operatfoliewing acquisitions. Although the
assumptions we use in our discounted cash flow hraydeconsistent with the assumptions we use terges our
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internal strategic plans and forecasts, signifigadgment is required to estimate the amount anihg of future cash flows from each report
unit and the relative risk of achieving those ciglvs. When using the market approach, we makemetgs about the comparability of
publicly traded companies engaged in similar bussias. We base our judgments on factors such agsizeth rates, profitability, risk, and
return on investment. We also make judgments whkigrsiing market multiples of revenue, operatingpime, and earnings for these compa
to reflect their relative similarity to our own bnesses. We had a total of $2.2 billion in goodwillour balance sheet at July 31, 2012 . See
Note 5 to the financial statements in Iltem 8 o$ Report for a summary of goodwill by reportablgraent.

We estimate the recoverability of acquired intategyéssets and other long-lived assets that haite fiseful lives by comparing the carrying
amount of the asset to the future undiscounted tasis that we expect the asset to generate. lardalestimate the fair value of those assets,
we estimate the present value of future cash flivara those assets. The key assumptions that wanuse discounted cash flow model are the
amount and timing of estimated future cash flowbdaenerated by the asset over an extended p#rtode and a rate of return that considers
the relative risk of achieving the cash flows amel time value of money. Significant judgment isuiegd to estimate the amount and timing of
future cash flows and the relative risk of achigvihose cash flows. We also make judgments abeutetiaining useful lives of acquired
intangible assets and other long-lived assetshigna finite lives. We had a total of $ 213 millionnet acquired intangible assets on our bal
sheet at July 31, 2012 .

Assumptions and estimates about future values@mdining useful lives are complex and often subjecThey can be affected by a variety
factors, including external factors such as induatrd economic trends, and internal factors suahaages in our business strategy and our
internal forecasts. For example, if our future apieg results do not meet current forecasts orifewperience a sustained decline in our market
capitalization that is determined to be indicatiWe reduction in fair value of one or more of ogporting units, we may be required to record
future impairment charges for goodwill and acquirgdngible assets. Impairment charges could nalgdecrease our future net income and
result in lower asset values on our balance sheet.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 we perfedrour annual goodwill impairment test. Using thetmedology described thDescription o
Business and Summary of Significant Accountingcies— Goodwill, Acquired Intangible Assets and Othengid ived Assets,ih Note 1 to

the financial statements in Part 8 of this Repaetdetermined that the estimated fair values abfatlur reporting units exceeded their carrying
values and that they were not impaired. In addjtihming this analysis we concluded that the edtch&air values of all of our reporting units
substantially exceeded their carrying values.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 we perfedrour annual goodwill impairment test. As desdatilveNote 1, in step one of that test we
compared the estimated fair value of each repottirigito its carrying value. The estimated fairuesd of all of our reporting units except Intuit
Health exceeded their carrying values and we caoleduhat they were not impaired. During this analyge also concluded that the estimated
fair values of all of our reporting units exceptuit Health substantially exceeded their carryiafpes. We completed step two of the test for
our Intuit Health reporting unit and determinedtttiee goodwill and acquired intangible assets dasedt with it were impaired. Consequently,
we recorded a goodwill and intangible asset impaitcharge of approximately $30 million in fisc@l14. Se€Fair Value Measurements -
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value oN@r-Recurring Basis,Th Note 2 to the financial statements in Item 8hi$ Report for more
information.

As discussed above, estimates of fair value foofatlur reporting units can be affected by a varadtexternal and internal factors. The market
for online patient-to-provider communication sobuts is dynamic and competition is intense. Circamses that negatively affected our
estimate of the fair value of our Intuit Health ogfing unit included unforeseen delays in develggirgh quality, timely offerings and
marketing them effectively. If we experience furtdelays the fair value of our Intuit Health refogtunit could decline further and we may be
required to record additional goodwill and intarlgiasset impairment charges in the future.

Accounting for Sha-Based Compensation Plans

At July 31, 2012, there was $347 million of tatarecognized compensation cost related to non-ees$tarebased compensation arrangem:
granted under all equity compensation plans whietwill amortize to expense in the future. Totalegognized compensation cost will be
adjusted for future changes in estimated forfeguvge expect to recognize that cost over a weigatedage vesting period of 2.4 years.

We use a lattice binomial model and the assumptessribed in Note 12 to the financial statememiseim 8 of this Report to estimate the fair
value of stock options granted. We estimate theetqul term of options granted based on impliedaés@patterns using a binomial model.
estimate the volatility of our common stock at ttage of grant based on the implied
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volatility of publicly traded one-year and two-yemptions on our common stock. Our decision to oggied volatility is based upon the
availability of actively traded options on our commstock and our assessment that implied volatgityore representative of future stock
trends than historical volatility. We base the +igde interest rate that we use in our option védumamodel on the implied yield in effect at the
time of option grant on constant maturity U.S. B issues with equivalent remaining terms. lndi®2012 we began paying quarterly cash
dividends and as a result we began using an azedadixpected dividend yield in our option valuatioodel. We estimate forfeitures at the
time of grant and revise those estimates in sutesgqeriods if actual forfeitures differ from thosgtimates. We use historical data to estimate
pre-vesting option forfeitures and record shiaased compensation expense only for those awaatarth expected to vest. We amortize the
value of options on a straighite basis over the requisite service periods efawards, which are generally the vesting periddsmay elect t
use different assumptions under our option valuatimdel in the future, which could materially atfecr net income or loss and net income or
loss per share.

Restricted stock units (RSUs) granted typicallytyesed on continued service. We value these tasedRSUs at the date of grant using the
intrinsic value method, adjusted for estimateddiures. We amortize the fair value of time-bas&R on a straight-line basis adjusted for
estimated forfeitures over the service period. &emRSUs granted to senior management vest bastgt @chievement of pre-established
performance or market goals. We estimate the fdirevof performanceased RSUs at the date of grant using the intrireice method and tl
probability that the specified performance critevidd be met, adjusted for estimated forfeitureack quarter we update our assessment of the
probability that the specified performance critenidl be achieved and adjust our estimate of thievalue of the performance-based RSUs if
necessary. We amortize the fair values of perfomadrased RSUs over the requisite service periagstet] for estimated forfeitures for each
separately vesting tranche of the award. We estinet fair value of market-based RSUs at the dageamt using a Monte Carlo valuation
methodology and amortize those fair values overdheisite service period adjusted for estimatetefiures for each separately vesting
tranche of the award. The Monte Carlo methodolbgy e use to estimate the fair value of markeetd@&SUs at the date of grant
incorporates into the valuation the possibilitytttiee market condition may not be satisfied. Predithat the requisite service is rendered, the
total fair value of the market-based RSUs at thte dhgrant must be recognized as compensatiomsepeven if the market condition is not
achieved. However, the number of shares that ulélpaest can vary significantly with the perfornearof the specified market criteria.
Beginning in July 2012, all of the RSUs we granténdividend rights that are subject to the saméngsequirements as the underlying equity
awards, so we do not adjust the intrinsic (markal)e of our RSUs for dividends. See Note 12 tdfitnencial statements in Item 8 of this
Report for more information.

Legal Contingencie

We are subject to certain legal proceedings, asasalemands, claims and threatened litigationdhiaé in the normal course of our business.
We review the status of each significant matteriguly and assess our potential financial expodfitee potential loss from any claim or legal
proceeding is considered probable and the amountbeaeasonably estimated, we record a liability @m expense for the estimated loss. If we
determine that a loss is possible and the rangfeedbss can be reasonably determined, then wkdésthe range of the possible loss.
Significant judgment is required in both the deti@attion of probability and the determination of wher an exposure is reasonably estimable.
Our accruals are based on the best informatioradbtaiat the time. As additional information becsnawailable, we reassess the potential
liability related to our pending claims and litigat and may revise our estimates. Potential léghllities and the revision of estimates of
potential legal liabilities could have a materialpiact on our financial position and results of atiens.

Income Taxe— Estimates of Deferred Taxes, Valuation Allowarsces Uncertain Tax Positions

We estimate our income taxes based on the vanipisslictions where we conduct business. Signifigatigment is required in determining ¢
worldwide income tax provision. The calculationoafr tax liabilities involves dealing with uncertt@s in the application of complex tax rules
and the potential for future adjustment of our utaia tax positions by the United States Internat@&ue Service or other taxing jurisdictions.
We estimate our current tax liability and assesptarary differences that result from differing treants of certain items for tax and accour
purposes. These differences result in deferred$arts and liabilities, which we show on our baasteeet. We must then assess the likelihood
that our deferred tax assets will be realized.heoextent we believe that realization is not likelg establish a valuation allowance. When we
establish a valuation allowance or increase thismance in an accounting period, we record a cpoeding tax expense in our statement of
operations.

At July 31, 2012 , we had net deferred tax asse$4@0 million which included a valuation allowana® $8 million for certain state net
operating loss and state tax credit carryforwa¥ds.recorded the valuation allowance to reflect wagaties about whether we will be able to
utilize some of our deferred tax assets before éxgyre. The valuation allowance is based on otimases of taxable income for the
jurisdictions in which we operate and the periodrowhich our deferred tax assets will
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realizable. While we have considered future taxaieme in assessing the need for a valuation alfme, we could in the future be require
increase the valuation allowance to take into astadditional deferred tax assets that we may lablerto realize. An increase in the valuation
allowance would have an adverse impact, which cbaldhaterial, on our income tax provision and nevime in the period in which we record
the increase.

We recognize and measure benefits for uncertaipaaitions using a two-step approach. The firgt &do evaluate the tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return by determiifititge weight of available evidence indicates tihég more likely than not that the tax posit
will be sustained upon audit, including resolutafrany related appeals or litigation processest&opositions that are more likely than not of
being sustained upon audit, the second step istsure the tax benefit as the largest amountdtmabie than 50% likely of being realized
upon settlement. Significant judgment is requileévaluate uncertain tax positions. We evaluateuogertain tax positions on a quarterly
basis. Our evaluations are based upon a numbacur§, including changes in facts or circumstancieanges in tax law, correspondence with
tax authorities during the course of audits andaife settlement of audit issues. Changes indgbegnition or measurement of uncertain tax
positions could result in material increases orelgges in our income tax expense in the periochichwwe make the change, which could have
a material impact on our effective tax rate andratieg results.

Results of Operations

Financial Overview

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2012-2011 2011-2010
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts) 2012 2011 2010 % Change % Change
Total net revenue $4,15! $3,77: $3,40: 10% 11%
Operating income from continuing operations 1,17 1,03 904 14% 15%
Net income from continuing operations 767 652 564 18% 1€%
Diluted net income per share from continuing operst $2.52 $2.0¢ $1.74 22% 18%

Fiscal 2012 Compared with Fiscal 20

Total net revenue increased $379 million or 10%sical 2012 compared with fiscal 2011 , drivenrbyenue growth in our Small Business
Group and our Consumer Tax segment. In our Smalir@gs Group, revenue was up 14% . Financial ManageSolutions segment revenue
increased 11% due to growth in QuickBooks Onling @uickBooks Enterprise Solutions revenue and,lesser extent, to higher financial
supplies revenue. Employee Management Solutiomaaegrevenue increased 12% due to favorable offeriix, improved customer adoption
of payroll direct deposit services, and price iases for desktop payroll customers. Payment Sokisegment revenue increased 20% due to
fee structure changes, higher total card trangaetitume, and growth in the merchant customer Haseur Tax businesses, Consumer Tax
segment revenue increased 11% due to 6% growthithfederal units and favorable offering mix. Acoting Professionals segment revenue
increased 6% due to price increases in our prafeaktax business and higher QuickBooks PremienAstant Edition and ProAdvisor
Program revenue. Financial Services segment reveoteased 5% , or 9% when adjusted for the Mafd?Xale of that segment's corporate
banking business, due to higher mobile bankingkiihghay revenue. Other Businesses segment revieicueased 1% due to 7% growth in
global revenue offset by lower Quicken revenue.

Operating income from continuing operations inceea$4% in fiscal 2012 compared with fiscal 2011 thuthe increase in revenue described
above partially offset by higher costs and opegatirpenses. Excluding the $30 million fiscal 20bddwill and intangible asset impairment
charge, total operating expenses were $159 milligher in the fiscal 2012 period, including aboli#& million for higher staffing expenses
and about $16 million for higher share-based carsggon expenses. S&eost of Revenue'and“Operating Expensestater in this Item 7 for
more information.

Net income from continuing operations increal8% in fiscal 2012 compared with fiscal 2011 dugh®increase in operating income, lower
interest expense due to the repayment of debtgltini year, and a slightly lower effective tax r&@duted net income per share from
continuing operations for fiscal 2012 increased 28%?2.52as a result of the increase in net income and ¢lére in weighted average dilut
shares compared with fiscal 2011 .
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Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 20

Total net revenue increased $369 million or 11%sical 2011 compared with fiscal 2010 , driven byanue growth in our Small Business
Group and our Consumer Tax segment. In our Smalirggs Group, revenue was up 11%. Financial Manage8olutions segment revenue
increased 11% due to growth in QuickBooks Onling @uickBooks Enterprise Solutions revenue and,l&sser extent, to higher QuickBooks
desktop revenue. Employee Management Solutionsesstgrevenue increased 10% due to favorable offemixgimproved customer adoption
of payroll direct deposit services, and price iases for desktop payroll customers. Payment Sokisegment revenue increased 11% due to
growth in the merchant customer base and sligligidr transaction volume per merchant. In our Tasitesses, Consumer Tax segment
revenue increased 13% due to 12% growth in totdbdTiax federal units that was driven by 20% highetoTax Online federal units.
Accounting Professionals segment revenue incre@®edue to price increases, increased pay-per-resage, and new offerings. Financial
Services segment revenue increased 4% due to gmowti-pay revenue partially offset by the effedtthe sale of that segment's lending
business in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010. ©Bsinesses segment revenue increased 15% dtreng performance in our Canadian and
United Kingdom small business offerings and owrdi2010 acquisitions of Mint and Medfusion.

Operating income from continuing operations inceels5% in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010tal cost of revenue as a percent of
revenue decreased slightly due to growth in Turlxo®aline units and $31 million lower expense foraatization of acquired intangible asst
Total operating expenses were $220 million highehe fiscal 2011 period, including about $64 roillifor higher staffing expenses, about $47
million for higher marketing program expenses im 8mall Business Group and our Consumer Tax segrabatit $70 million due to operati
expenses for Mint and Medfusion, and about $20anilfor higher share-based compensation expensesl¥d recorded a $30 million
goodwill and intangible asset impairment chargeofar Intuit Health reporting unit during fiscal 201Se&'Cost of Revenue’and“Operating
Expense” later in this Item 7 for more information.

Net income from continuing operations increased l6%scal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010, in limé&h the increase in operating income
that period. Diluted net income per share from icuing operations for fiscal 2011 increased 18%2d®6 as a result of the increase in net
income and the decline in weighted average dilstetes compared with fiscal 2010.

Business Segment Resu

The information below is organized in accordancthwiur seven reportable business segments. Résutisr Financial Management Solutic
segment have been adjusted for all periods pred¢ntexclude results for our Intuit Websites busimevhich we classified as discontinued
operations in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012&dai 2010 results for our Other Businesses seghaet been adjusted to exclude results fo
Intuit Real Estate Solutions business, which wegifeed as discontinued operations in the secordteuof fiscal 2010. See Note 8 to the
financial statements in Item 8 of this Report fayrminformation.

Segment operating income is segment net revenseaégsnent cost of revenue and operating expensgsieédit expenses do not include ce
costs, such as corporate selling and marketingiystadevelopment, and general and administratipeeses and share-based compensation
expenses, which are not allocated to specific saggn&hese unallocated costs totaled $745 milhdiscal 2012 , $684 million in fiscal 2011
and $610 million in fiscal 2010 . Unallocated coisicreased in fiscal 2012 compared with fiscall28ad in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal
2010 due to increases in corporate selling and etiaigk expenses in support of the growth of ourmesses, and to a lesser extent to increases
in share-based compensation expenses. Segmentsesgdao do not include amortization of acquiretinelogy, amortization of other
acquired intangible assets, and goodwill and intdegsset impairment charges. See Note 15 tabedial statements in Item 8 of this Rey

for reconciliations of total segment operating imepto consolidated operating income from continwipgrations for each fiscal year preser

We calculate revenue growth rates and segmenttimpgeraargin figures using dollars in thousands. Sehcesults may vary slightly from figu
calculated using the dollars in millions presented.
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Financial Management Solutiol

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2012-2011 2011-2010
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2010 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 41€ $ 40¢ $ 382
Service and other revenue 273 217 177
Total segment revenue $ 691 $ 622 $ 55¢ 11% 11%
% of total revenue 17% 17% 16%
Segment operating income $ 26E $ 24z $ 18¢ 9% 3C%
% of related revenue 38% 3% 34%

Financial Management Solutions (FMS) product reeeiswderived primarily from QuickBooks desktop safte products, including
QuickBooks Pro, QuickBooks Premier, and QuickBoBkgerprise Solutions, and from financial suppliestsas paper checks, envelopes,
invoices, business cards and business station®t$.gervice and other revenue is derived primaryf QuickBooks Online; QuickBooks
technical support plans; Demandforce, which pravioleline marketing and customer communication gwistfor small businesses;
QuickBase; and royalties from small business orgierwices.

Fiscal 2012 Compared with Fiscal 2011

FMS total net revenue increased $69 million or lt%scal 2012 compared with fiscal 2011 . Totali€Books units, including desktop and
online units, were flat in fiscal 2012 . Overall BMevenue growth was driven by strong unit growtbur higher-priced QuickBooks Online
and QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions offerings. Higlevenue from financial supplies also contributethe increase in FMS revenue, fueled
by sales of our new Secure Plus checks with ChekKlbfraud protection.

FMS segment operating income as a percentageatédetevenue decreased slightly to 38% in fiscaRFeom 39% in fiscal 2011 . Segment
operating income declined in fiscal 2012 due toual$38 million in higher staffing expenses ass@&datith higher headcount, partially offset
by about $11 million in lower expenses for advantisand other marketing programs.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

FMS total net revenue increased $63 million or It%scal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010. Higher EMevenue in fiscal 2011 was driven
strong growth in QuickBooks Online and QuickBookddtprise Solutions revenue and, to a lesser extgrgrowth in QuickBooks desktop
revenue. Higher average selling prices for Quickgoafferings more than offset flat total QuickBoadtware units for fiscal 2011.

FMS segment operating income as a percentageatédetevenue increased to 39% in fiscal 2011 frdfb B fiscal 2010. Segment operating
income improved in fiscal 2011 due to the incraasevenue described above, about $23 million inelostaffing expenses, and cost of proi
revenue efficiencies, partially offset by about $iillion in higher expenses for advertising andestmarketing programs.

Employee Management Solutic

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2012-2011 2011-2010
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2010 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 28C $ 261 $ 24¢
Service and other revenue 232 19€ 16¢
Total segment revenue $ 512 $ 457 $ 41¢ 12% 10%
% of total revenue 12% 12% 12%
Segment operating income $ 314 $ 271 $ 258 16% 7%
% of related revenue 61% 5% 60%
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Employee Management Solutions (EMS) product revésnderived primarily from QuickBooks Basic Payraiid QuickBooks Enhanced
Payroll, which are products sold on a subscripkiasis that offer payroll tax tables, payroll reppfederal and state payroll tax forms, and
electronic tax payment and filing to small busimssthat prepare their own payrolls. EMS service@hdr revenue is derived primarily from
QuickBooks Online Payroll, QuickBooks Assisted Rélyintuit Online Payroll, Intuit Full Service Peyll, fees for direct deposit services, and
fees for other small business payroll and emplagasagement services. Service and other revendkisosegment also includes interest
earned on funds held for customers.

Fiscal 2012 Compared with Fiscal 2011

EMS total net revenue increased $55 million or i%scal 2012 compared with fiscal 2011 . Revemas higher in fiscal 2012 due to
customer growth in our Enhanced desktop payroll@rohe payroll solutions, improved customer adoptdf payroll direct deposit services,
and price increases for desktop payroll custonfgrduly 31, 2012 total payroll customers were &p ®hile online payroll customers were up
19% compared with July 31, 2011 .

EMS segment operating income as a percentageatédetevenue increased to 61% in fiscal 2012 frép & fiscal 2011 . Segment operating
income was higher in fiscal 2012 due to the inaeas revenue described above, partially offsetigher staffing expenses associated with
growing our online payroll business.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

EMS total net revenue increased $39 million or Iit%tscal 2011 compared with fiscal 2010. Revenas Wigher in fiscal 2011 due to more
customers choosing our Enhanced desktop payrolbatide payroll solutions, improved customer adoptbf payroll direct deposit services,
and price increases for desktop payroll custon#erduly 31, 2011 total payroll customers were up\2#éle online payroll customers were up
13% compared with July 31, 2010.

EMS segment operating income as a percentageatédetevenue decreased slightly to 59% in fiscallZXfom 60% in fiscal 2010. Revenue
growth as described above was partially offsetighpédr cost of revenue associated with offering mix.

Payment Solution

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2012-2011 2011-2010
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2010 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 26 $ 31 $ 31
Service and other revenue 391 317 282
Total segment revenue $ 417 $ 34¢ $ 312 20% 11%
% of total revenue 10% 9% 9%
Segment operating income $ 107 $ 64 3 67 66% (3%)
% of related revenue 26% 19% 21%

Payment Solutions product revenue is derived pilypnfiom QuickBooks Point of Sale solutions. Paym&plutions service revenue is derived
primarily from merchant services for small busiressthat include credit card, debit card, electrtaicefits, and gift card processing services;
check verification, check guarantee and electroh&ck conversion, including automated clearing Bq@<CH) and Check 21 capabilities; fre
Web-based transaction processing services for@nlierchants; and from GoPayment mobile paymenggsiitg services.

Fiscal 2012 Compared with Fiscal 2011

Payment Solutions total net revenue increased@Bon or 20% in fiscal 2012 compared with fis@11 , driven by fee structure changes,
higher total card transaction volume, and 13% ghawtthe merchant customer base.

Payment Solutions segment operating income ascampge of related revenue increased to 26% ialf&@12 from 19% in fiscal 2011 due to
the increases in revenue described above and lgestt fees in cost of revenue, partially offsehlgher data center hosting expenses.
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Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

Payment Solutions total net revenue increased $B5mor 11% in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscd) 2D, driven by 11% growth in the
merchant customer base. Transaction volume perhaetincreased 1% in fiscal 2011 compared withafi2©10.

Payment Solutions segment operating income ascamge of related revenue decreased to 19% il 8841 from 21% in fiscal 2010 due to
higher interchange fees in cost of revenue andenighpenses for staffing and advertising and atieketing programs, which more than
offset the increase in revenue described above.

Consumer Tax

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2012-2011 2011-2010
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2010 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 21¢ $ 261 $ 27¢
Service and other revenue 1,22¢ 1,037 871
Total segment revenue $ 1,44 $ 1,29¢ $ 1,14¢ 11% 13%
% of total revenue 35% 34% 34%
Segment operating income $ 88€ $ 85C $ 74¢€ 4% 14%
% of related revenue 61% 65% 65%

Consumer Tax product revenue is derived primardynf TurboTax federal and state consumer and smalhbss desktop tax return prepare
software. Consumer Tax service and other revenderised primarily from TurboTax Online tax retysreparation services and electronic tax
filing services.

Fiscal 2012 Compared with Fiscal 2011

Consumer Tax total net revenue increased $143omidir 11% in fiscal 2012 compared with fiscal 2@l to 6% growth in paid federal units
and favorable offering mix, including improved cemsion from free to paid offerings. Revenue from @ebit card program was higher in
fiscal 2012 because customer card usage was hagldenecause we managed the program internallyrréthe offering it through a partner ¢
sharing the revenue, as we did in fiscal 2011. [Tartine federal units grew 9% and represented@pprately 77% of total federal TurboTax
units for the 2011 consumer tax season, up fromoxapately 75% for the 2010 tax season.

Consumer Tax segment operating income as a pegeeafaelated revenue decreased to 61% in fiscB2 2@m 65% in fiscal 2011 . Segment
cost of service revenue as a percentage of samiemue was higher in fiscal 2012 due to costscéstsnl with our new Free Tax Advice and
debit card programs and to higher data centerrmpstists. Segment operating expenses also incrabset $43 million for staffing expenses
and about $15 million for advertising and other keting programs compared with the fiscal 2011 gkrio

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

Consumer Tax total net revenue increased $152omitir 13% in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 20L6tal TurboTax federal units were up
12% in that period, driven by TurboTax Online fedlemit growth of 20%. Online federal units repirgsel approximately 75% of total federal
TurboTax units for the 2010 consumer tax seasoffaup approximately 70% for the 2009 tax season.

Consumer Tax segment operating income as a pegeeofaelated revenue was flat at 65% in fiscall28id fiscal 2010. The revenue incre
described above was partially offset by highersasid expenses, including about $29 million in Brgéxpenses for advertising and other
marketing programs.
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Accounting Professiona

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2012-2011 2011-2010
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2010 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 37C $ 34C $ 308
Service and other revenue 53 59 70
Total segment revenue $ 422 $ 39¢ $ 37z 6% 7%
% of total revenue 10% 11% 11%
Segment operating income $ 24¢ $ 22¢ $ 21C 9% 9%
% of related revenue 5% 57% 56%

Accounting Professionals product revenue is derprémarily from ProSeries and Lacerte professidaalpreparation software products and
from QuickBooks Premier Accountant Edition and Pdeisor Program subscriptions for professional aatants. Accounting Professionals
service and other revenue is derived primarily flatoit Tax Online tax return preparation servicggctronic tax filing services, bank product
transmission services, and training services.

Fiscal 2012 Compared with Fiscal 2011

Accounting Professionals total net revenue incré&24 million or 6% in fiscal 2012 compared withdal 2011 due to price increases in our
professional tax business and higher QuickBookmigreAccountant Edition and ProAdvisor Program rexe

Accounting Professionals segment operating incosree gercentage of related revenue increased tarbf%cal 2012 from 57% in fiscal 2011
due to the increases in revenue described aboveetatively stable operating expenses.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

Accounting Professionals total net revenue incré@&26 million or 7% in fiscal 2011 compared withdal 2010 due to price increases,
increased pay-per-return usage, and new offerings as Intuit Tax Online.

Accounting Professionals segment operating incosree gercentage of related revenue increased §ligh87% in fiscal 2011 from 56% in
fiscal 2010. Higher revenue for the fiscal 201ligubrvas partially offset by modestly higher stadfiand other operating expenses.

Financial Service:

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2012-2011 2011-2010
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2010 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ — $ — $ —
Service and other revenue 362 34¢€ 33z
Total segment revenue $ 362 $ 34¢€ $ 33z 5% 4%
% of total revenue 9% 9% 10%
Segment operating income $ 86 $ 83 $ 71 4% 17%
% of related revenue 24% 24% 21%

Financial Services service and other revenue iseprimarily from online and mobile banking satuts that are hosted in our data centers
and delivered as software as a service to finaitdsitutions. Financial Services service and oteeenue also includes fees for implemente
services.

Fiscal 2012 Compared with Fiscal 2011

Financial Services total net revenue increasedn§ill®n or 5% in fiscal 2012 compared with fiscd)l . Revenue for fiscal 2012 grew 9%
when adjusted for the March 2012 sale of our ca@obanking business. Revenue growth for fiscaR2@ds
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primarily due to higher mobile banking revenue anda lesser extent, to higher bill-pay revenuebNéobanking revenue grew due to an
increase in mobile banking end users and usagep®&ilrevenue grew due to a 12% increase in bijl-grad users and higher transaction
volumes during fiscal 2012.

Financial Services segment operating income ascpege of related revenue was flat at 24% irafi2012 and fiscal 2011 . Higher revenue
as described above and slightly lower staffing esps associated with lower headcount was partéfibet by higher data center hosting
expenses.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

Financial Services total net revenue increasednillibn or 4% in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscd)Z0. Revenue growth in fiscal 2011 was
driven by higher bill-pay revenue, partially off¢st the effect of the sale of this segment's legdlinsiness in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010.
Revenue from the lending business was less thamfilion for all of fiscal 2010. Bill-pay revenue@w due to a 15% increase in bill-pay end
users and higher transaction volumes for fiscall2tdmpared with fiscal 2010. Continuing downwarit@pressure that resulted in lower
revenue per user partially offset the effect ofvgtoin the bill-pay end user customer base.

Financial Services segment operating income ascpege of related revenue increased to 24%¢alfB011 from 21% in fiscal 2010 due to
higher revenue partially offset by higher staffexpenses.

Other Businesses

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 2012-2011 2011-2010
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2010 % Change % Change
Product revenue $ 167 $ 182 $ 172
Service and other revenue 13€ 11¢ a0
Total segment revenue $ 30E  § 30z $ 262 1% 15%
% of total revenue 7% 8% 8%
Segment operating income $ 68 $ 67 $ 64 1% 4%
% of related revenue 22% 22% 25%

Other Businesses consist primarily of our perséinahce offerings, Quicken and Mint; Intuit Healdmd our global businesses, primarily in
Canada, the United Kingdom, and Singapore. Quigkeduct revenue is derived primarily from Quickessktop software products. Quicken
service and other revenue is derived primarily ffees from consumer online transactions and Quitkems trademark royalties. Mint serv
and other revenue consists primarily of online lgaderation fees. Intuit Health service and othgenue consists primarily of online patient-
to-provider communication services and fees forl@mgntation services. In Canada, product revenderised primarily from localized
versions of QuickBooks and Quicken as well as covesulesktop tax return preparation software anétepsional tax preparation products.
Service and other revenue in Canada consists plynodirevenue from QuickBooks support plans, p#lyservices, and merchant payment
processing services. In the United Kingdom, prodecenue is derived primarily from localized versf QuickBooks and QuickBooks
Payroll. In Singapore and other international lawa, service and other revenue is derived frontkRooks Online.

Fiscal 2012 Compared with Fiscal 2011

Other Businesses total net revenue increased $8milr 1% in fiscal 2012 compared with fiscal 201G&lobal revenue grew 7% in fiscal 20
or 9% when adjusted for unfavorable currency impaghile Quicken revenue was lower due to lowerc®em unit sales.

Other Businesses segment operating income as arpage of related revenue was flat at 22% in fig6aR and fiscal 2011 . Higher fiscal
2012 revenue as described above was partiallytdifshigher costs and expenses associated witlinc@at investment in our healthcare
business and global market opportunities.
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Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 2010

Other Businesses total net revenue increased $iormar 15% in fiscal 2011 compared with fiscall®0due to strong performance in our
Canadian and United Kingdom small business offargagd our fiscal 2010 acquisitions of Mint and Meibn, which became our Intuit Hee
business. In addition, favorable currency impagetsur Canadian and United Kingdom businesses ateddor approximately three percent:
points of Other Businesses revenue growth in fi204ll.

Other Businesses segment operating income as arpage of related revenue decreased to 22% ifl #6d4 from 25% in fiscal 2010. Higher
fiscal 2011 revenue as described above was offskigier costs and expenses associated with aal 2910 acquisitions of Mint and
Medfusion and by our continued investment in enmeygnarket opportunities.

Cost of Revenue

% of % of % of
Fiscal Related Fiscal Related Fiscal Related
(Dollars in millions) 2012 Revenue 2011 Revenue 2010 Revenue
Cost of product revenue $ 14E 10% $ 142 10% $ 144 10%
Cost of service and other revenue 601 22% 49t 22% 447 22%
Amortization of acquired technology 14 n/e 12 n/e 43 n/e
Total cost of revenue $ 76C 18% $ 65C 17% $ 634 19%

Our cost of revenue has three components: (1)afgebduct revenue, which includes the direct costsanufacturing and shipping or
electronically downloading our desktop softwareduats; (2) cost of service and other revenue, wiefllects direct costs associated with
providing services, including data center costatesl to delivering online services; and (3) amation of acquired technology, which
represents the cost of amortizing developed tedyies that we have obtained through acquisitiors their useful lives.

Fiscal 2012 Compared with Fiscal 20

Cost of service and other revenue as a percenfaggice and other revenue was stable in fiscaRZbmpared with fiscal 2011 . In fiscal
2012 we incurred higher costs associated with éve Free Tax Advice and debit card programs in aamsdmer Tax segment. Partially
offsetting the impact of these higher costs, afges in our Payment Solutions business were lowgmoaline tax return preparation and
electronic filing service revenue grew slightlytirsthan total service revenue. Online tax reveinae® relatively lower costs of revenue
compared with our other service offerings.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 20

Cost of service and other revenue as a percenfagrwce and other revenue was stable in fiscallZbmpared with fiscal 2010. In fiscal
2011 interchange fees in our Payment Solutionsiessiwere higher. Unit growth in TurboTax Onlindjai has relatively lower costs of
revenue compared with our other service offeriragtiglly offset the impact of these higher costs.

Amortization of acquired technology decreasedsndl 2011 compared with fiscal 2010 due to the detigm of the amortization for certain
Intuit Financial Services intangible assets thatawsguired in fiscal 2007.
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Operating Expenses

% of

% of

% of

Total Total Total
Fiscal Net Fiscal Net Fiscal Net
(Dollars in millions) 2012 Revenue 2011 Revenue 2010 Revenue
Selling and marketing $ 1,11¢ 27% $ 1,04( 28% $ 913 27%
Research and development 66¢ 16% 62C 16% 564 17%
General and administrative 38¢ 9% 352 9% 34¢ 10%

Amortization of other purchased intangible assets 39 1% 43 1% 42 1%
Goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge = —% 3C 1% — —%
$ 221 53% $ 2,08t 55% $ 1,86 55%

Total operating expenses

Fiscal 2012 Compared with Fiscal 20

Total operating expenses as a percentage of tetabmenue decreased to 53% in fiscal 2012 from Bbfiscal 2011 . Revenue grew $379
million while total operating expenses excludihg $30 million fiscal 2011 impairment charge ine@®$159 million in fiscal 2012 . Total
operating expenses increased about $144 milliohitgrer staffing expenses due to higher headcawhtlout $16 million for higher share-
based compensation expenses. Share-based compemrsgienses increased because the market prieeg obmmon stock was higher at the
time of our broad-based July 2011 grants of stqatioas and restricted stock units compared withpttier fiscal year. This increased the total
fair value of these awards at the time of grantictvlis being recognized as expense over the retsedce periods.

Fiscal 2011 Compared with Fiscal 20

Total operating expenses as a percentage of tetaémenue were flat at 55% in fiscal 2011 andsodl 2010. Revenue grew $369 million

while total operating expenses increased $220anill fiscal 2011. Total operating expenses inerdaout $64 million for staffing expens
about $47 million for higher marketing program exges in our Small Business Group and in our Consiiave segment, about $70 million 1

the operating expenses of acquired businesseslamd $20 million for higher share-based compeosakpenses. Share-based compensatior
expenses increased because the market price ocbounon stock was higher at the time of our broasetauly 2010 grants of stock options
and restricted stock units compared with the igmal year. This increased the total fair valu¢haefse awards at the time of grant, which is
being recognized as expense over the related sqpeicods.

In fiscal 2011 we also recorded a $30 million godidand intangible asset impairment charge for lmiwit Health reporting unit. Seé€air
Value Measurements - Assets and Liabilities Meakatd-air Value on a Non-Recurring Basi#"Note 2 to the financial statements in Item 8
of this Report for more information.

Non-Operating Income and Expenses

Interest Expens

In March 2007 we issued five-year and t@ar senior unsecured notes totaling $1 billiorViarch 2012 we repaid $500 million of those se
notes when they became due using cash from opesatiaterest expense of $50 million in fiscal 20%50 million in fiscal 2011 , and $61
million in fiscal 2010 consisted primarily of intest on these senior notes. See Note 10 to thecfedastatements in Item 8 of this Report for
more information.
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Interest and Other Inconr

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal

(In millions) 2012 2011 2010
Interest income $ 9 3 10 $ 9
Net gains on executive deferred compensation gaata — 6 4
Gain on disposition of stock warrants 10 — —
Net foreign exchange (loss) gain — 1) 1
Other 5 4 (D)
Total interest and other income $ 24 % 18 % 13

Interest and other income consists primarily ofiiest income and net gains and losses on exeagfeered compensation plan assets. Lower
average invested balances and lower interest magetted in slightly lower interest income in fise812 compared with fiscal 2011. Higher
average invested balances and higher interestnedgaked in slightly higher interest income irci$2011 compared with fiscal 2010. In
accordance with authoritative guidance, we recaidgjand losses associated with executive defeoegbensation plan assets in interest and
other income and gains and losses associated vattetated liabilities in operating expenses. Tialtamounts recorded in operating expenses
generally offset the total amounts recorded inrggeand other income.

In connection with our acquisition of Digital InsigCorporation in fiscal 2007, we acquired stockraats for a privately held company. Dur
fiscal 2012 that company was acquired and we reebadgain of approximately $10 million on the disiion of the warrants in interest and
other income.

In fiscal 2012 we sold our Financial Services semgffaeorporate banking business for approximat2y iillion and recorded a pretax gain of
approximately $4 million in interest and other int&

Income Taxe

Effective Tax Rate

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2012 was approdeaty 33% and did not differ significantly from thederal statutory rate of 35%. The tax
benefit we received from the domestic productidiviies deduction was partially offset by stateame taxes.

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2011 was approiety 35%. In that year we recorded a tax benéfitpproximately $9 million related to the
reinstatement of the federal research and expetatien credit through December 31, 2011 that wasaetive to January 1, 2010. That ber
was offset almost entirely by the impact of a nechattible charge related to the impairment of gabdi&xcluding those discrete items, our
effective tax rate for that period was approxima8% and did not differ significantly from the @l statutory rate of 35%. State income

taxes were substantially offset by the tax bemeditreceived from the domestic production activitesluction and the federal research and
experimentation credit.

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2010 was approdety 34%. In that year we recorded discrete tapefits of approximately $20 million that
were related to foreign tax credit benefits asdediavith the distribution of profits from certaifi@ur non-U.S. subsidiaries and our plans to
indefinitely reinvest substantially all remainingmU.S. earnings in support of our internationgdansion plans. Excluding those discrete tax
benefits, our effective tax rate for fiscal 2010svegproximately 36% and did not differ significgrfilom the federal statutory rate of 35%.
State income taxes were substantially offset bytakévenefit we received from the domestic produrctctivities deduction and the federal
research and experimentation credit.

See Note 11 to the financial statements in Iterht&is Report for more information about our effeettax rates.

Net Deferred Tax Asse

At July 31, 2012 , we had net deferred tax ase$490 million which included a valuation allowanof $8 million for certain state net
operating loss and state tax credit carryforwa¥ds.recorded the valuation allowance to reflect wadaties about whether we will be able to
utilize some of our deferred tax assets before éxgyre. While we believe our current valuatioroalance is sufficient, we could in the future
be required to increase the valuation allowandake into account additional deferred tax assetswie may be unable to realize. We asses
need for an adjustment to the valuation allowanca o
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quarterly basis. The assessment is based on amaéss$ of future sources of taxable income forjtinisdictions in which we operate and the
periods over which our deferred tax assets willdsdizable. See Note 11 to the financial statemianitem 8 of this Report for more
information.

We provide U.S. federal income taxes on the eamaidoreign subsidiaries unless the subsidiagasiings are intended to be indefinitely
reinvested in our international operations. Todhktent that foreign earnings previously treatedhdsfinitely reinvested are repatriated, the
related U.S. tax liability may, subject to certhimitations, be reduced by any foreign income tgsa&isl on these earnings. At July 31, 20112¢
cumulative amount of earnings upon which U.S. inedaxes had not been provided was approximatehn@Hidn. The unrecognized deferr
tax liability for these earnings was approximatgly2 million.

Discontinued Operation

During fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2010 we sold or dedidio sell the businesses described below. See@Not¢he financial statements in Item 8 of
this Report for a more complete description of éheiscontinued operations and the impact that iz had on our statements of operations
for the fiscal periods presented.

Intuit Websites

In July 2012 management approved a plan to sellrduit Websites business, which was a componentofinancial Management Solutions
reporting segment. On August 10, 2012 we signeefiaitive agreement to sell our Intuit Websitesibass, subject to closing conditions. We
expect the sale to be completed in the first quaftéiscal 2013 and we do not expect to recordss lon the transaction.

We determined that our Intuit Websites businessifmeca long-lived asset held for sale in the fogttarter of fiscal 2012. A long-lived asset
classified as held for sale is measured at theraivit,s carrying amount or fair value less cossédl. Since the carrying value of Intuit Webs

at July 31, 2012 was less than the estimated éireviess cost to sell, no adjustment to the aagryalue of this long-lived asset was necessary
at that date.

We also classified our Intuit Websites businesdissontinued operations in the fourth quarter s¢di 2012 and have segregated its operating
results in our statements of operations for aliqukr presented. Net revenue from Intuit Websites $#6 million for the twelve months ended
July 31, 2012; $79 million for the twelve monthgled July 31, 2011; and $52 million for the twelvenths ended July 31, 2010. Net income
from discontinued operations for the twelve morghded July 31, 2012 included a net loss from InMebsites discontinued operations of $11
million and $36 million in tax benefits from thetanpated sale of this business. We recorded restele from Intuit Websites discontinued
operations of $18 million for the twelve months edduly 31, 2011 and $25 million for the twelve nfsnended July 31, 2010.

Intuit Real Estate Solutions

In January 2010 we sold our Intuit Real Estate t8wis (IRES) business for $128 million in cash ascbrded a net gain on disposal of
$35 million. IRES was part of our Other Businesssgment. We have accounted for IRES as discontioperhtions and segregated its
operating results from continuing operations in statements of operations for all periods pricth sale. Net revenue from IRES was
$33 million and net income excluding the net gairdesposal was less than $1 million for fiscal 2010

Liquidity and Capital Resource

Overview

At July 31, 2012, our cash, cash equivalents amestments totaled $744 million , a decrease o7 $6illion from July 31, 2011 due to the
factors described itStatements of Cash Flowddelow. Our primary source of liquidity has beenhciiem operations, which entails the
collection of accounts receivable for products sedvices. Our primary uses of cash have been $eareh and development programs, selling
and marketing activities, capital projects, acdigns of businesses, debt service costs, repursltds®ir common stock under our stock
repurchase programs, and the payment of cash diide

In March 2007 we issued five-year and ten-yearasamisecured notes totaling $1 billion. We rephglfive-year notes when they became due
in March 2012 using cash from operations. We at@la $500 million unsecured revolving line of éred
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facility. To date we have not borrowed under ttadlitg. The senior notes and the revolving linecoddit are described later in this Item 7.

The following table summarizes selected measuresiofiquidity and capital resources at the dateliciated:

July 31, July 31, $ %

(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 Change Change
Cash, cash equivalents and investments $ 744 % 1421 $ (677) (48)%
Long-term investments 75 63 12 1%
Current portion of long-term debt — 50C (500) N/A
Long-term debt 49¢ 49¢ — —%
Working capital 25¢ 44¢ (297) (43)%
Ratio of current assets to current liabilities 1.2:1 12:1

Auction Rate Securitie

At July 31, 2012, we held a total of $41 millisnmunicipal auction rate securities which we dféesd as long-term investments on our
balance sheet based on the maturities of the widgecurities. All of these securities are radear better by the major credit rating agencies.
Due to a decrease in liquidity in the global credérkets, in February 2008 auctions began failorgHe municipal auction rate securities we
held and in accordance with authoritative guidamedbegan estimating their fair value based on eodisted cash flow model that we prepare.
See Note 2 to the financial statements in Item BigfReport for more information. Based on ourestpd operating cash flows and our other
sources of cash, we do not believe that the retudti liquidity of the municipal auction rate seitieis we held at July 31, 2012 will have a
material impact on our overall ability to meet diquidity needs.

Statements of Cash Flows

The following table summarizes selected items foamstatements of cash flows for fiscal 2012 , 284d 2010 . See the financial statements
in Item 8 of this Report for complete statementsash flows for those periods.

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2010
Net cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities $ 1,24¢ % 1,01 $ 99¢
Investing activities (225) 497 (997)
Financing activities (1,349 (1,00¢) (467)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (6) 4 1
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ (329 § 50€  $ (46%)

Operating Activities

During fiscal 2012 we generated $1.2 billion infcé®m our continuing operations. This included inebme from continuing operations of
$767 million, and adjustments for depreciation anmbrtization of $242 million and share-based censation expense of $169 million.
Share-based compensation increased in fiscal 20hpared with fiscal 2011 because the market pficeocommon stock was higher at the
time of our broad-based July 2011 grants of stqatioas and restricted stock units compared withpitier fiscal year.

During fiscal 2011 we generated $1.0 billion isttérom our continuing operations. This includetlineome from continuing operations of
$652 million, and adjustments for depreciation ambrtization of $241 million and share-based censation of $153 million. Amortization
expense was lower in fiscal 2011 compared with 20i®to the completion of the amortization for agrtintuit Financial Services intangible
assets that we acquired in fiscal 2007. Share-besmgensation increased in fiscal 2011 comparel figital 2010 because the market price of
our common stock was higher at the time of our thisased July 2010 grants of stock options andicesdrstock units compared with the prior
fiscal year.

During fiscal 2010 we generated $998 million isltérom our continuing operations. This includetineome from continuing operations of
$564 million, and adjustments for depreciation antbrtization of $256 million and share-based
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compensation of $135 million. Amortization expemsses lower in fiscal 2010 compared with 2009 dutheocompletion of the amortization
for certain Intuit Financial Services intangibleseats that we acquired in fiscal 2007.

Investing Activities

We used $225 million in cash for investing actestduring fiscal 2012 . We received $349 millinrcash from net sales of investments an
used $392 million in cash for acquisitions of besises (primarily Demandforce) and $186 millionastcfor capital expenditures.

We generated $497 million in cash from investintivéties during fiscal 2011 . We received $697lioil in cash from net sales of investments
and we used $213 million in cash for capital exjiemes.

We used $997 million in cash for investing actestduring fiscal 2010 . We received a net $122ionilin cash from the sale of our Intuit Real
Estate Solutions business. We used $895 milliaragh for net purchases of investments, $218 milliazash for acquisitions of businesses
(primarily Mint and Medfusion), and $130 million cash for capital expenditures.

Financing Activities

We used $1.3 billion in cash for financing actiedtiduring fiscal 2012 . We used $500 million infrctsrepay senior notes when they became
due in March 2012. We also used $900 million fa tbpurchase of common stock under our stock répsecprograms and $178 million for
the payment of cash dividends on our common stoaitjally offset by the receipt of $164 million @ash from the issuance of common stock
under employee stock plans.

We used $1.0 billion in cash for financing actastduring fiscal 2011 , including $1.4 billion fiire repurchase of common stock under our
stock repurchase programs partially offset by dueipt of $283 million from the issuance of comnstock under employee stock plans.

We used $467 million in cash for financing actastduring fiscal 2010 , including $900 millionrfilne repurchase of common stock under our
stock repurchase programs partially offset by meoefi $416 million from the issuance of commoncktander employee stock plans.

Stock Repurchase Programs

Our Board of Directors has authorized a seriesoairmaon stock repurchase programs. Shares of comtack repurchased under these
programs become treasury shares. During fiscal 2@ &purchased 16.9 million shares of our comntocksunder these programs for $900
million ; during fiscal 2011 we repurchased 28.2ion shares for $1.4 billion ; and during fiscdlD we repurchased 28.7 million shares for
$900 million . At July 31, 2012 , we had authorigatfrom our Board of Directors to expend up tcaalditional $1.7 billion for stock
repurchases through August 15, 2014. We currerfige to continue repurchasing our common stock qoarterly basis; however, future
stock repurchases under the current program dhe aliscretion of management, and authorizaticiutofe stock repurchase programs is
subject to the final determination of our Boardafectors.

Dividends on Common Sto

During fiscal 2012 we declared and paid cash divitdethat totaled $0.60 per share of outstandingamstock or approximately $178
million . In August 2012 our Board of Directors twmed a quarterly cash dividend of $0.17 per sbamtstanding common stock payable on
October 18, 2012 to stockholders of records atthge of business on October 10, 2012 . We cugrextbect to continue paying comparable
cash dividends on a quarterly basis; however, éutieclarations of dividends and the establishmifutore record dates and payment date:
subject to the final determination of our Boardafectors.

Business Combinatior

We completed the business combinations describleavizhiring the three fiscal years ended July 31,220We have included the results of
operations for each of them in our consolidatedlte®f operations from their respective datesagfugsition. Their results of operations for
periods prior to the dates of acquisition werematerial, individually or in the aggregate, whemngared with our consolidated results of
operations.

On May 18, 2012 we acquired all of the outstandiqgity interests of Demandforce, Inc. for totallcasd other consideration of
approximately $449 million. The $449 million incled approximately $44 million for the fair valueagsumed equity
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awards that is being charged to expense over sepeidods of up to four years. Demandforce is &igey of online marketing and customer
communication solutions for small businesses amafe part of our Financial Management Solutionsnges.

On May 21, 2010 we acquired privately held Medfuasimc. for total consideration of approximatelyd#8illion. The total consideration
included approximately $10 million for the fair ual of cash retention bonuses that is being chamegrpense over a three year service period.
Medfusion is a provider of online patient-to-progiccommunication solutions and became part of dbeCBusinesses segment.

On November 2, 2009 we acquired all of the outstapdquity interests of Mint Software Inc. for tbt@nsideration of approximately

$170 million. The total consideration included appmately $24 million for cash retention bonused #re fair value of assumed equity awe
and Intuit common stock issued to the holder oftNaries D Preferred Stock. The total of $24 millis being charged to expense over a three
year service period. Mint is a provider of onlirergonal finance services and became part of ower@bsinesses segme

Commitments for Senior Unsecured Notes

On March 12, 2007 we issued $500 million of 5.4@xisr unsecured notes due on March 15, 2012 (th2 R@tes) and $500 million of 5.7¢
senior unsecured notes due on March 15, 2017 (thé Rotes). We repaid the 2012 Notes when theyrbea@ue using cash from operations.
The 2017 Notes are redeemable by Intuit at any, thmbject to a make-whole premium. Interest is peyaemiannually on March 15 and
September 15. At July 31, 2012 , our maximum comaitt for interest payments under the 2017 Notes$idd million.

Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility

On February 17, 2012 we entered into an agreemigmicertain institutional lenders for a $500 millionsecured revolving credit facility that
will expire on February 17, 2017. Advances underdtedit facility will accrue interest at ratestthee equal to, at our election, either JP
Morgan's alternate base rate plus a margin thgesafrom 0.0% to 0.5% or the London InterBank GffeRate (LIBOR) plus a margin that
ranges from 0.9% to 1.5% . Actual margins unddregitlection will be based on our senior debt ¢redings. The agreement includes
customer affirmative and negative covenants, irodinancial covenants that require us to maingamatio of total debt to annual earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortingEBITDA) of not greater than 3.25 to 1.00 asny date and a ratio of annual EBITDA to
interest payable of not less than 3.00 to 1.00f #isedlast day of each fiscal quarter. We remainezbmpliance with these covenants at all
times during the quarter ended July 31, 2012 . Vilg use amounts borrowed under this credit fadititygeneral corporate purposes, including
future acquisitions. To date we have not borroweden the credit facility. We monitor counterparigkrassociated with the institutional lenc
that are providing the credit facility. We currgniielieve that the credit facility will be availa&blo us should we choose to borrow under it.

Liquidity and Capital Resource Requireme

Our cash, cash equivalents and investments tofldd million at July 31, 2012 Of this amount, less than 20% was held by oueify
subsidiaries and subject to repatriation tax carsitions. We intend to permanently reinvest a §anit portion of our earnings from forei
operations, and we currently do not anticipate thatwill need funds generated from foreign operatito fund our domestic operations. In
event that funds from foreign operations are nea@dddnd operations in the United States, if Ugkes have not been previously provide:
the related earnings we would provide for and pdditeonal U.S. taxes at the time we change oumitid@ with regard to the reinvestmen
those earnings.

We evaluate, on an ongoing basis, the merits afidiog technology or businesses, or establishirgtegic relationships with and investing in
other companies. We may decide to use cash andegasbalents, investments, and our revolving liferedit facility to fund such activities in
the future.

Based on past performance and current expectatienbglieve that our cash and cash equivalentestiments and cash generated from
operations will be sufficient to meet anticipateéisonal working capital needs, capital expenditegeirements, contractual obligations,
commitments, debt service requirements and otheidity requirements associated with our operationat least the next 12 months. We
expect to return excess cash generated by opesataur stockholders through repurchases of omneon stock and payment of cash
dividends, after taking into account these opegadind strategic cash needs.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At July 31, 2012 , we did not have any significafitbalance sheet arrangements, as defined in 3@3Ga)(4)(ii) of Regulation S-K.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our known contractlmigations to make future payments at July 3112:

Payments Due by Period

Less than 1-3 3-5 More than

(In millions) 1 year years years 5 years Total
Amounts due under executive deferred compensatan p $ 56 $ — 3 — $ — 56
Senior unsecured notes — — 50C — 50C
Interest and fees due on long-term obligations 29 59 59 — 147
License fee payable (1) 10 20 20 2C 7C
Operating leases 57 10¢ 87 174 427
Purchase obligations (2) 89 13C 78 — 297

Total contractual obligations (3) $ 241 $ 31§ 744§ 194 § 1,49
@ In May 2009 we entered into an agreementenke certain technology for $20 million in cast &h00 million payable over ten

fiscal years. See Note 10 to the financial statésienitem 8 of this report for more information.

(2) Represents agreements to purchase productseavides that are enforceable, legally binding getify terms, including: fixed or

minimum quantities to be purchased; fixed, minimanvariable price provisions; and the approximaterty of the payments. The
largest of these commitments relates to futurecauted electronic payment fulfillment and bill mgeanent services for our Financ

Services segment.

(3) Other long-term obligations on our balanceesta July 31, 2012 included non-current incomeligbilities of $41 million which
related primarily to unrecognized tax benefits. Mége not included this amount in the table abowabse we cannot make a

reasonably reliable estimate regarding the timihgettlements with taxing authorities, if any.

Recent Accounting Pronouncemen

For a description of recent accounting pronouncesnand the potential impact of these pronouncenmantsur financial position, results of

operations and cash flows, seRécent Accounting PronouncemeritsNote 1 to the financial statements in Item &hig Report.
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ITEM 7A
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Investment Portfolio

There has been significant deterioration and inilitan the financial markets during the last fdiscal years. This period of extraordinary
disruption and readjustment in the financial masletposes us to additional investment risk. Thaesahd liquidity of the securities in which
we invest could deteriorate rapidly and the issoéthese securities could be subject to credibgadowngrades. In light of the current market
conditions and these additional risks, we activebnitor market conditions and developments spetifitie securities in which we invest. We
believe that we take a conservative approach tesititvg our funds in that we invest only in highited securities and diversify our portfolio of
investments. While we believe we take prudent messto mitigate investment related risks, suchsrisknnot be fully eliminated because of
market circumstances that are outside our control.

Our investments consist of instruments that meatityustandards that are consistent with our inwesit policy. This policy specifies that,
except for direct obligations of the United Stagesernment, securities issued by agencies of thietdStates government, and money market
funds, we diversify our investments by limiting dwildings with any individual issuer. We do notdhderivative financial instruments in our
portfolio of investments. See Note 3 to the finahstatements in Item 8 of this Report for a sunynedithe amortized cost and fair value of
investments by type of issue.

The following table presents our portfolio of castuivalents and available-for-sale debt securégesf July 31, 2012 by stated maturity. The
table is classified by the original maturity dastdd on the security and includes cash equivaleriikh consist primarily of money market
funds. At July 31, 2012 , the weighted averageatdjusted interest rate earned on our money mackeuats was 0.06% and the weighted
average tax adjusted interest rate earned on vestments was 1.22% .

Years Ending July 31,

2018 and
(In millions) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Thereafter Total
Cash equivalents $ 33z % — 3 — —  $ —  $ — 8 33¢
Investments 21¢€ 13t 132 — 3 38 52€
Long-term investments = = = = = 41 41
Total $ 551 $ 13t % 13z % — % 3 % 79 $ 90C

Interest Rate Risk

Our cash equivalents and investments are subjecttket risk due to changes in interest ratesrdsteate movements affect the interest
income we earn on cash equivalents and investna@aitshe value of those investments. Should therBeBeserve Target Rate increase by 25
basis points from the level of July 31, 2012 ,thkie of our investments would decrease by appratdty $1 million. Should the Federal
Reserve Target Rate increase by 100 basis poortstfie level of July 31, 2012he value of our investments would decrease Ipycqimately
$6 million.

We are also exposed to the impact of changeséndst rates as they affect our $500 million revajwiredit facility. Advances under the credit
facility accrue interest at rates that are equaht@ur election, either JP Morgan's alternate bbate plus a margin that ranges from 0.0% to
0.5% or the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR)spa margin that ranges from 0.9% to 1.58@tual margins under either election will
based on our senior debt credit ratings. Consetyyenir interest expense would fluctuate with chesgn the general level of these interest
rates if we were to borrow any amounts under theditfacility. At July 31, 2012 , no amounts wergsianding under the credit facility.

On March 12, 2007 we issued $500 million of 5.75%Misr unsecured notes due on March 15, 2017. W tegse senior notes at face value
less unamortized discount on our balance sheetse $iiese senior notes bear interest at fixed, rafave no financial statement risk
associated with changes in interest rates. How#veifair value of these notes fluctuates whernrésterates change. See Note 2 and Note 10 to
the financial statements in Item 8 of this Reportrhore information.
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Impact of Foreign Currency Rate Changes

The functional currencies of our international @y subsidiaries are generally the local currenciVe translate the assets and liabilities of
our foreign subsidiaries at the exchange rateffécteon the balance sheet date. We translate tbeénue, costs and expenses at the average
rates of exchange in effect during the period. Wiuide translation gains and losses in the stodensl equity section of our balance sheets.
We include net gains and losses resulting fromigorexchange transactions in interest and othemigcin our statements of operations.

Since we translate foreign currencies (primarilyw&sian dollars, British pounds, Indian rupees aind&pore dollars) into U.S dollars for
financial reporting purposes, currency fluctuatioas have an impact on our financial results. Tie®hcal impact of currency fluctuations t
generally been immaterial. We believe that our expe to currency exchange fluctuation risk is mgri§icant primarily because our global
subsidiaries invoice customers and satisfy thaarftial obligations almost exclusively in theirdbcurrencies. Although the impact of
currency fluctuations on our financial results baserally been immaterial in the past and we beltbat for the reasons cited above currency
fluctuations will not be significant in the futuraere can be no guarantee that the impact of meyructuations will not be material in the
future. As of July 31, 2012 we did not engage ieifgn currency hedging activities.
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ITEM 8
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

1. INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following financial statements are filed astpdithis Report:

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourfing P;ge
Consolidated Statements of Operations for eacheoftiree years in the period ended July 31, 2012 58
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of July 31, 2012ahd 59
Consolidated Statements of Stockholdé&mguity for each of the three years in the periodeehJuly 31, 2012 60
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for eacheofitree years in the period ended July 31, 2012 61
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 63

2. INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

The following financial statement schedule is fikipart of this Report and should be read in eanijon with the Consolidated
Financial Statements:

Schedule Page

1 Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 96

All other schedules not listed above have beentethltecause they are inapplicable or are not reduir
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intnit.|

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of Intuit Inc. as of July 31, 2012 ant120and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity,casth flows for each of the three years in theogeended July 31, 2012 . Our audits also
included the financial statement schedule listetthénindex at Item 15(a) 2. These financial statgsand schedule are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to@sgean opinion on these financial statements dmetisée based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamiqUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbteasonable assurance about whether the finestatements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referr@adlbove present fairly, in all material respedts,donsolidated financial position of Intuit Inc.
at July 31, 2012 and 2011 , and the consolidateualteeof its operations and its cash flows for eafcthe three years in the period ended

July 31, 2012 , in conformity with U.S. generallycapted accounting principles. Also, in our opinithre related financial statement schedule,
when considered in relation to the basic finansiatements taken as a whole, presents fairly imaterial respects the information set forth
therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@inited States), Intuit Ins’interna
control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2Qlbased on criteria establishedriternal Control — Integrated Framewoissued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread@ommission and our report dated September 12 28pressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
September 13, 2012
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intnit.|

We have audited Intuit Inc.'s internal control ofieancial reporting as of July 31, 2012 , based@teria established imternal Control -
Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriee Treadway Commission (the COSO criteriafuitrinc.'s
management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting, and ftar assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting includedthe accompanying Management's Report on Inté€patrol over Financial Reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the canys internal control over financial reporting ®®n our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stededof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@iq@nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbteasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordwer financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and etiagutne design and operating effectiveness oftiratecontrol based on the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedures as we considezeéessary in the circumstances. We believe thadadit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonablesasuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetméor external purposes in accordance with gelyesaktepted accounting principles. A
company's internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftaimeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettitansactions and dispositions of the assetseofdmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could hawaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgexct to the risk that controls may become inadézjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies and @doces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Intuit Inc. maintained, in all m&td respects, effective internal control over fical reporting as of July 31, 201Dased on th
COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the consolidated
balance sheets of Intuit Inc. as of July 31, 204@ &uly 31, 2011 , and the related consolidateerstants of operations, stockholders' equity
and cash flows for each of the three years in ¢reogd ended July 31, 2012 and our report datedeBeper 13, 2012 expressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
September 13, 2012
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INTUIT INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In millions, except per share amounts)
Net revenue:
Product
Service and other
Total net revenue
Costs and expenses:
Cost of revenue:
Cost of product revenue
Cost of service and other revenue
Amortization of acquired technology
Selling and marketing
Research and development
General and administrative
Amortization of other acquired intangible assets
Goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge
Total costs and expenses
Operating income from continuing operations
Interest expense
Interest and other income, net
Income from continuing operations before income=gax
Income tax provision
Net income from continuing operations
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations
Net income

Basic net income per share from continuing openatio
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontiraptations
Basic net income per share

Shares used in basic per share calculations

Diluted net income per share from continuing operst

Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorgthoperations
Diluted net income per share

Shares used in diluted per share calculations

Dividends declared per common share

See accompanying notes.
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Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2012 2011 2010
1,47¢ 1480 $ 141
2,672 2,29. 1,991
4,151 3,77¢ 3,40:

145 142 144
601 49t 447
14 12 43
1,11€ 1,04 917
66¢ 62C 564
38¢ 352 34¢€
39 43 42
2,974 2,73t 2,49¢
1,177 1,037 904
(50) (60) (61)
24 19 13
1,151 99¢ 85€
384 344 297
767 652 564
25 (18) 10
792 634 $ 574
2.5¢ 21z $ 1.7¢
0.0¢ (0.0€) 0.0z
2.67 206 $ 1.82
29€ 307 31€
2.52 206 $ 1.74
0.0¢ (0.06) 0.0z
2.6( 200 $ 1.77
305 317 32F
0.6C — % —
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INTUIT INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Dollars in millions, except par value; shares hotisands)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doub#fttounts of $46 and $20
Income taxes receivable
Deferred income taxes
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Current assets before funds held for customers
Funds held for customers
Total current assets
Long-term investments
Property and equipment, net
Goodwill
Acquired intangible assets, net
Long-term deferred income taxes
Other assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued compensation and related liabilities
Deferred revenue
Other current liabilities
Current liabilities before customer fund deposits
Customer fund deposits
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Other long-term obligations
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity:

Preferred stock, $0.01 par value
Authorized - 1,345 shares total; 145 shares dagighSeries A,
250 shares designated Series B Junior Particgpatin
Issued and outstanding - None

Common stock, $0.01 par value
Authorized - 750,000 shares
Outstanding - 295,289 shares at July 31, 2012380¢697 shares at July 31, 2011

Additional paid-in capital
Treasury stock, at cost
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Retained earnings
Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

July 31,

2012 2011
39: % 722
351 69¢
18¢ 171

53 72
184 94
69 82
1,23: 1,84(
29C 414
1,52:¢ 2,25¢
75 63
567 561
2,20( 1,88¢
212 18C

6 55

10C 111
468: % 5,11C
— 3 50C
157 12¢
231 21t
442 40€
144 141
97t 1,391
29C 414
1,26t 1,80¢
49¢ 49¢
17¢€ 19C
1,94( 2,49¢
3 3
3,01t 2,88:
(4,919 (4,316
25 15
4,61z 4,031
2,744 2,61¢
468: % 5,11C




See accompanying notes.
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INTUIT INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Accumulated

Common Stock Additional Other Total
Paid-In Treasury Comprehensive Retained Stockholders’
(Dollars in millions, shares in thousands) Shares Amount Capital Stock Income Earnings Equity
Balance at July 31, 2009 322,76t $ 3 3 2,54¢ % (2,84¢) $ 7% 2,84¢ $ 2,551
Components of comprehensive income:
Net income — — — — — 574 574
Other comprehensive income, net of tax — — — — 4 — 4
Comprehensive net income 57¢
Issuance of treasury stock under employee stocispla 19,84( — 12 43C — (26) 41€
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase programs (28,745 — — (900) — — (900)
Tax benefit from share-based compensation plans - - 36 — — — 36
Share-based compensation expense — — 13t — — — 13t
Other — — 2 1 — — @)
Balance at July 31, 2010 313,86: 3 2,72 (3,319 11 3,391 2,821
Components of comprehensive income:
Net income — — — — — 634 634
Other comprehensive income, net of tax — — — — 4 — 4
Comprehensive net income 63¢
Issuance of treasury stock under employee stocispla 14,97( — (76) 35¢ — — 28z
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase programs (28,239 — — (1,360 — — (1,360
Tax benefit from share-based compensation plans - - 81 — — — 81
Share-based compensation expense — — 152 — — — 158
Balance at July 31, 2011 300,59° 3 2,88t (4,31¢) 15 4,031 2,61¢€
Components of comprehensive income:
Net income — — — — — 792 79z
Other comprehensive income, net of tax — — — — 10 — 10
Comprehensive net income 80z
Issuance of treasury stock under employee stocispla 11,55¢ — (20¢) 30t — (33) 164
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase programs (16,864 — — (900) — — (900)
Cash dividends declared ($0.60 per share) — — — — — (a7¢) a7¢)
Tax benefit from share-based compensation plans - - 71 — — — 71
Share-based compensation expense — — 16¢ — — — 16¢
Balance at July 31, 2012 295,28¢ $ 3% 3,01t $ (4,91) $ 25 $ 461 $ 2,74¢

See accompanying notes.
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INTUIT INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2012 2011 2010
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 79z 634 574
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigesl by operating activities:
Depreciation 171 164 14¢
Amortization of acquired intangible assets 71 77 10¢
Goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge — 30 —
Share-based compensation expense 16¢ 152 13t
Pre-tax gain on sale of discontinued operations (1) — — (69)
Deferred income taxes (62 31 (69)
Tax benefit from share-based compensation plans 71 81 36
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensations pl (70) (72) (18)
Other 11 19 23
Total adjustments 361 484 30&
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (20 (36) 2
Prepaid expenses, income taxes receivable and atkets 31 (70) 20
Accounts payable 19 (29 40
Accrued compensation and related liabilities 17 8 33
Deferred revenue 38 28 32
Income taxes payable — 15 14
Other liabilities 2 4 (22
Total changes in operating assets and liabilities 93 (105) 11¢
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,24¢ 1,01z 99¢
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of available-for-sale debt securities (669) (1,257) (3,029
Sales of available-for-sale debt securities 84C 1,62¢ 1,66(
Maturities of available-for-sale debt securities 17€ 32¢ 474
Net change in money market funds and other casivaquts held to satisfy customer fund
obligations 124 (52) 82
Net change in customer fund deposits (129 77 65
Purchases of property and equipment (13%) (119 (74)
Capitalization of internal use software (51) (99) (56)
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired (392) — 218
Acquisitions of intangible assets (10 (15) (13
Proceeds from divestiture of businesses — — 122
Other 14 2 (20
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (225) 497 (997)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of debt (500 — —
Net proceeds from issuance of treasury stock uanhgioyee stock plans 164 283 41€
Purchases of treasury stock (900 (1,360 (900
Cash dividends paid to stockholders (7€) — —

61




Tables of Contents

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2012 2011 2010
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensatéors pl 70 71 18
Other — — (D

Net cash used in financing activities (1,349 (1,00¢€) (467)

Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equigalen (6) 4 1

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalent (329 50¢ (465)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 722 214 67¢

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 39§ 72z $ 214

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Interest paid $ 60 $ 60 $ 61
Income taxes paid $ 312 $ 27C  $ 2717
(D) Because the cash flows of our discontinuedaifmins were not material for any period presenteglhave not segregated the cash

flows of those businesses on these statementsbfflcavs. We have presented the effect of the gaidisposal of discontinued
operations on these statements of cash flows. $&8\for more information.

See accompanying notes.
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INTUIT INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Description of Business and Summary of Significa Accounting Policies
Description of Busines

Intuit Inc. provides business and financial manageinsolutions for small businesses, consumersuatiog professionals and financial
institutions. With flagship products and servideattinclude QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken, wip loeistomers solve important business
and financial management problems, such as rurasrgall business, paying bills, filing income tgx@asmanaging personal finances.
ProSeries and Lacerte are Intuit’s tax preparatiterings for professional accountants. Our Finah8ervices business provides digital
banking solutions to banks and credit unions. Ipoctated in 1984 and headquartered in Mountain Vi@alifornia, we sell our products and
services primarily in the United States.

Basis of Presentatio

These consolidated financial statements includdittaacial statements of Intuit and its wholly owlngubsidiaries. We have eliminated all
significant intercompany balances and transactiormensolidation. We have reclassified certain anmeypreviously reported in our financial
statements to conform to the current presentaiiziyding amounts related to discontinued operat@amd reportable segments.

In fiscal 2012 we acquired Demandforce, Inc. anfisical 2010 we acquired Mint Software Inc. and Klsibn, Inc. We have included the
results of operations for these companies in onsalidated results of operations from their respealates of acquisition. See Note 7 for more
information. As discussed in Note 8, in August 20&2signed a definitive agreement to sell our Infdebsites business and in January 2010
we sold our Intuit Real Estate Solutions businggs.have reclassified our financial statements fiquexiods presented to reflect these
businesses as discontinued operations. Unless ntitedvise, discussions in these notes pertainitaontinuing operations.

Seasonality

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Pradesds offerings are highly seasonal. Revenue foomQuickBooks software products
tends to be highest during our second and thimhfiguarters. Sales of income tax preparation prtsdand services are heavily concentrated in
the period from November through April. These seabpatterns mean that our total net revenue iallyshighest during our second quarter
ending January 31 and third quarter ending April\3@ typically report losses in our first quartedang October 31 and fourth quarter ending
July 31, when revenue from our tax businessesrigmai while core operating expenses such as rasaaet development continue at relati
consistent levels.

Use of Estimates

We make estimates and assumptions that affecttiogiats reported in the financial statements andlis@osures made in the accompanying
notes. For example, we use estimates in determthmmg@ppropriate levels of reserves for producetrret and rebates, the collectibility of
accounts receivable, the appropriate levels obuaraccruals, the amount of our worldwide tax piovi and the realizability of deferred tax
assets. We also use estimates in determining thaiming economic lives and carrying values of agpliintangible assets, property and
equipment, and other long-lived assets. In additimuse assumptions to estimate the fair valuedrting units, share-based compensation
and illiquid municipal auction rate securities. Pigs our intention to establish accurate estimatesuse reasonable assumptions, actual result
may differ from our estimates.

Revenue Recognitic

We derive revenue from the sale of packaged soétwerducts, software subscriptions, hosted seryvieehnical support plans, financial
supplies, implementation services, transaction, fieeschant services hardware, and multiple elermeahgements that may include a
combination of these items. We recognize revenuervell four revenue recognition criteria have beet: persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists, we have delivered the produs¢dormed the service, the fee is fixed or deteafle, and collectibility is probable.
Determining whether and when these criteria haes Isatisfied involves exercising judgment and usstimates and assumptions that can
have a significant impact on the timing and amaimevenue that we recognize.
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In some situations, we receive advance payments fnar customers. We defer revenue associated hétfetadvance payments and the rel
fair value of undelivered elements under multigareent arrangements until we ship the productsediopm the services.

We account for cash consideration (such as satesfives) that we give to our customers or resehsra reduction of revenue rather than ¢
operating expense unless we receive a benefitbaian identify and for which we can reasonablimeste the fair value.

Product Revenue

We recognize revenue from the sale of our packagédare products, financial supplies such as pdmheck stock, and merchant services
hardware such as retail point-of-sale equipmentcaedit card readers for mobile phones, when lggaltransfers. This is generally when our
customers download products from the Web, whenhigethe products or, in the case of certain agregsevhen products are delivered to
retailers. We sell some of our QuickBooks, Turbo@ar Quicken desktop software products on consighioecertain retailers. We recognize
revenue for these consignment transactions onhynwie end-user sale has occurred. For softwaraiptedhat are sold on a subscription basis
and include periodic updates, we recognize reveaiably over the term of the contract. We recotprt revenue net of our sales tax
obligations.

We reduce product revenue from distributors anailegt for estimated returns that are based oorgsd returns experience and other factors,
such as the volume and price mix of products irrét@il channel, return rates for prior releasethefproduct, trends in retailer inventory and
economic trends that might impact customer demanddr products (including the competitive envir@mhand the timing of new releases of
our product). We also reduce product revenue frettimated redemption of rebates on certain cuprexluct sales. Our estimated reserve
distributor and retailer sales incentive rebatestesed on distributors’ and retailers’ actual grenfance against the terms and conditions of
rebate programs. Our reserves for end user rebetesstimated based on the terms and conditiotige &fpecific promotional rebate program,
actual sales during the promotion and historicdéneption trends by product and by type of promatigrogram.

Service and Other Revenue

Our service revenue consists primarily of hostedises such as QuickBooks Online and TurboTax @nlpayroll services, electronic
merchant payment processing services, electroxifilitdag services, and outsourced online bankingises for financial institutions. Our
service revenue also includes QuickBooks techsigpport plans in our Financial Management Solutg@mgment and implementation fees in
our Financial Services segment and our Intuit Hielalisiness.

We recognize revenue from hosted services as thiess are performed, provided we have no otheameimg obligations to these customers.
We generally require customers to remit payrollftends to us in advance of the payroll date viatetamic funds transfer. We include in total
net revenue the interest that we earn on thesesfoetiveen the time that we collect them from custsrand the time that we remit them to
outside parties. Service revenue for electroniangEyt processing services that we provide to metshamecorded net of interchange fees
charged by credit card associations.

We offer several QuickBooks technical support pland recognize support revenue over the life optaas. We recognize revenue for upfront
fees for implementation services in our Financev&es segment and our Intuit Health businesblataver the greater of the initial life of the
customer contract or the estimated life of the@ustr service relationship.

Other revenue consists primarily of revenue fromereie-sharing and royalty arrangements with thadyppartners. We typically recognize
this revenue as earned based upon reporting prbtides by our partners.

Multiple Element Arrangements

We enter into multiple element revenue arrangemientdich a customer may purchase a combinatisofifvare, upgrades, hosted services,
technical support, and hardware. Our multiple elenagrangements are predominantly software anevaoétrelated.

Multiple Element Arrangements That Contain Softward Softwar-Related Elements

For multiple element arrangements that contain eofyware and software-related elements, such &kBooks desktop software and paid
technical support plans, we allocate and defermagdor the undelivered elements based on theilarespecific objective evidence of fair
value (VSOE). VSOE is the price charged when tlahent is sold separately. In situations where V&RiBts for all elements (delivered and
undelivered), we allocate the total revenue todraed under the arrangement among the various eteptesed on their relative fair value.
arrangements where VSOE exists only for the
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undelivered elements, we defer the full fair vadfi¢ghe undelivered elements and recognize theréifiee between the total arrangement fee
the amount deferred for the undelivered items asmeae. If VSOE does not exist for an undeliveregtise element, we recognize the revenue
from the entire arrangement as the services aieedetl. If VSOE does not exist for undelivered edets that are specified products or feat
we defer revenue until the earlier of the delivefyll elements or the point at which we determ&OE for these undelivered elements.

We recognize revenue related to the delivered mtsdar services only if: (1) the above revenue gedoon criteria are met; (2) any
undelivered products or services are not essenttale functionality of the delivered products @aalvices; (3) payment for the delivered
products or services is not contingent upon dejiwdithe remaining products or services; and (4haee an enforceable claim to receive the
amount due in the event that we do not deliveutidelivered products or services.

Multiple Element Arrangements That Contain -Software Elements

For multiple element arrangements that contain swftware elements such as hosted services or caditreaders for mobile phones, we: (1)
determine whether and when each element has béeerdd; (2) determine the fair value of each elatnesing the selling price hierarchy of
vendor-specific evidence of fair value (VSOE) df faalue if available, third-party evidence (TPEYISOE is not available, and estimated
selling price (ESP) if neither VSOE nor TPE is #afalie; and (3) allocate the total price among theous elements using the relative selling
price method. Once we have allocated the totabm@inong the various elements, we recognize rewehea the revenue recognition criteria
described above are met for each element.

VSOE generally exists when we sell the deliveraelearately and we are normally able to establisO& ®r all deliverables in these multiple
element arrangements; however, in certain limitestiinces VSOE cannot be established. This maydsribe we infrequently sell each
element separately, do not price products or seswdthin a narrow range, or have a limited salstohy. When VSOE cannot be established,
we attempt to establish selling price for each eleinbased on TPE. TPE is determined based on citarg@ices for similar deliverables whi
sold separately. When we are unable to establihgerice using VSOE or TPE, we use ESP in olocdtion of arrangement consideration.
ESP is the estimated price at which we would sphaaluct or service if it were sold on a stand-albasis. We determine ESP for a product or
service by considering multiple factors includibgt not limited to, pricing practices, market cdiafis, competitive landscape, type of
customer, geographies, stage of product lifecyoternal costs, and gross margin objectives. Sicanit pricing practices that we take into
consideration include historic contractually stapeides, volume discounts where applicable, andhoige lists. The determination of ESP is
made through consultation with and formal apprdyamanagement, taking into consideration our oVeg@to-market strategy.

Shipping and Handling

We record the amounts we charge our customer$iéoshipping and handling of our software produstpraduct revenue and we record the
related costs as cost of product revenue in otersents of operations.

Customer Service and Technical Support

We include the costs of providing customer servigder paid technical support contracts on the aosérvice and other revenue line in our
statements of operations. We include customerseand free technical support costs in sellingraadketing expense in our statements of
operations. Customer service and technical sumpsis include costs associated with performingrgpdecessing, answering customer
inquiries by telephone and through websites, e-arail other electronic means, and providing frebrtieal support assistance to customers. In
connection with the sale of certain products, wevjgle a limited amount of free technical supposistance to customers. We do not defer the
recognition of any revenue associated with salélaxfe products, since the cost of providing ttdée fechnical support is insignificant. The
technical support is generally provided within gear after the associated revenue is recognizedreegroduct enhancements are minimal
and infrequent. We accrue the estimated cost ofigray this free support upon product shipment.

Software Development Costs

We expense software development costs as we ihenr tntil technological feasibility has been estdlald, at which time those costs are
capitalized until the product is available for gexieelease to customers. To date, our softwardbes available for general release concurrent
with the establishment of technological feasibifityd, accordingly, we have not capitalized any tigraent costs. Costs we incur to enhance
our existing products or after the general reledgbe service using the product are expensedeipémniod they are incurred and included in
research and development expense in our statemfeoperations.
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Internal Use Softwar

We capitalize costs related to computer softwatainbd or developed for internal use. Softwareiabthfor internal use has generally been
enterprise-level business and finance softwarewkatustomize to meet our specific operational se8dftware developed for internal use has
generally been used to deliver hosted servicesit@wstomers. Costs incurred in the applicatioretigyment phase are capitalized and
amortized over their useful lives, which are getetaree to five years.

Advertising

We expense all advertising costs as we incur tleeselting and marketing expense in our statemeraperations. We recorded advertising
expense of approximately $151 million for the tweemonths ended July 31, 2012 , $177 million fer twelve months ended July 31, 2011
and $153 million for the twelve months ended July 2010 .

Leases

We review all leases for capital or operating dfasion at their inception. We use our incremémbiarrowing rate in the assessment of lease
classification and define the initial lease ternindude the construction builddt period but to exclude lease extension peridésconduct ou
operations primarily under operating leases. Fagds that contain rent escalations, we recordthérent payable during the lease term, as
defined above, on a straight-line basis over tha t& the lease. We record the difference betwbhendnt paid and the straight-line rent in a
deferred rent account in other current liabilitieother long-term obligations, as appropriateponbalance sheets.

We record landlord allowances as deferred rentlitis in other current liabilities or other lonigrm obligations, as appropriate, on our bal;
sheets. We record landlord cash incentives as tipgractivity on our statements of cash flows. Weard other landlord allowances as non-
cash investing and financing activities on ourestagnts of cash flows. We classify the amortizatiblandlord allowances as a reduction of
occupancy expense in our statements of operations.

Capitalization of Interest Expense

We capitalize interest on capital projects, inahgdfacilities build-out projects and internal usenputer software projects. Capitalization
commences with the first expenditure for the proget continues until the project is substantiaiynplete and ready for its intended use. We
amortize capitalized interest to depreciation egpeausing the straight-line method over the sanes las the related assets. Capitalized interest
was not significant for any period presented.

Foreign Currency

The functional currencies of our international @y subsidiaries are generally the local currenciVe translate the assets and liabilities of
our foreign subsidiaries at the exchange rateffécteon the balance sheet date. We translate theénue, costs and expenses at the average
rates of exchange in effect during the period. Whuide translation gains and losses in the stodensl equity section of our balance sheets.
We include net gains and losses resulting fromigorexchange transactions in interest and othe@migcin our statements of operations.
Translation gains and losses and transaction gaid$osses were not significant for any period gmésd.

Income Taxe

We estimate our income taxes based on the vanpisslictions where we conduct business. Signifigatdgyment is required in determining ¢
worldwide income tax provision. We estimate ourrent tax liability and assess temporary differertbas result from differing treatments of
certain items for tax and accounting purposes. & ldferences result in deferred tax assets atilitias, which we show on our balance sh
We must then assess the likelihood that our defaece assets will be realized. To the extent wébelthat realization is not likely, we
establish a valuation allowance. When we establighluation allowance or increase this allowancanmccounting period, we record a
corresponding income tax expense in our statenfesgerations.

We review the need for a valuation allowance ttestfuncertainties about whether we will be ablatitize some of our deferred tax assets
before they expire. The valuation allowance analisbased on our estimates of taxable incoménijurisdictions in which we operate and
the periods over which our deferred tax assetsheiltealizable. While we have considered futuraliéeincome in assessing the need for a
valuation allowance for the periods presented, etdccbe required to record a valuation allowanctke into account additional deferred tax
assets that we may be unable to realize. An inergathe valuation allowance would have an adviengact, which could be material, on our
income tax provision and net income in the periodhich we record the increase.
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We recognize and measure benefits for uncertaipaaitions using a two-step approach. The firgt &do evaluate the tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return by determiifittge weight of available evidence indicates tihég more likely than not that the tax posit
will be sustained upon audit, including resolutairany related appeals or litigation processest&opositions that are more likely than not of
being sustained upon audit, the second step istsure the tax benefit as the largest amountdtrabie than 50% likely of being realized
upon settlement. Significant judgment is requileévaluate uncertain tax positions. We evaluateuogertain tax positions on a quarterly
basis. Our evaluations are based upon a numbacur§, including changes in facts or circumstanciesnges in tax law, correspondence with
tax authorities during the course of audits andaife settlement of audit issues. Changes indgbegnition or measurement of uncertain tax
positions could result in material increases orelgges in our income tax expense in the periochichwwe make the change, which could have
a material impact on our effective tax rate andratieg results.

A description of our accounting policies associatéith tax-related contingencies and valuation aloses assumed as part of a business
combination is provided undeBusiness Combinationsbelow.

Computation of Net Income Per Share

We compute basic net income or loss per share tisengeighted average number of common sharesandtisig during the period. We
compute diluted net income per share using the hteijaverage number of common shares and dilutitenial common shares outstanding
during the period. Dilutive potential common shacessist of the shares issuable upon the exerés®ck options and upon the vesting of
restricted stock units (RSUs) under the treaswgksmethod.

We include stock options with combined exercisegsj unrecognized compensation expense and tafitoghat are less than the average
market price for our common stock, and RSUs witimisimed unrecognized compensation expense and teefitsethat are less than the avel
market price for our common stock, in the calcolatf diluted net income per share. We excludekstqtions with combined exercise prices,
unrecognized compensation expense and tax betiefitare greater than the average market pricetiocommon stock, and RSUs with
combined unrecognized compensation expense argketefits that are greater than the average marioet for our common stock, from the
calculation of diluted net income per share bechsie effect is anti-dilutive. Under the treasstgpck method, the amount that must be paid to
exercise stock options, the amount of compensatipense for future service that we have not yeigeized for stock options and RSUs, and
the amount of tax benefits that will be recordeddiditional paid-in capital when the awards becdexuctible are assumed to be used to
repurchase shares.

Beginning in July 2012, all of the RSUs we granténdividend rights. Since the dividend rights arbject to the same vesting requirements as

the underlying equity awards they are consideredrgingent transfer of value. Consequently, the RSt not considered participating
securities and we do not present them separat@grimngs per share.

67




Tables of Contents

The following table presents the composition ofreRaised in the computation of basic and dilutedno®me per share for the periods
indicated.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions, except per share amounts) 2012 2011 2010
Numerator:

Net income from continuing operations $ 767 $ 652 $ 564
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations 25 (18) 10
Net income $ 79z $ 634 $ 574

Denominator:
Shares used in basic per share amounts:

Weighted average common shares outstanding 29¢€ 307 31€
Shares used in diluted per share amounts:

Weighted average common shares outstanding 29¢€ 307 31€

Dilutive common equivalent shares from stock optiand restricted stock awards 9 1C 9

Dilutive weighted average common shares outstanding 308 317 328

Basic and diluted net income per share:

Basic net income per share from continuing openatio $ 2.5¢ $ 2.1z $ 1.7¢
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontiraptations 0.0¢ (0.06) 0.0
Basic net income per share $ 2.67 $ 2.0¢€ $ 1.82
Diluted net income per share from continuing operst $ 2.52 $ 2.0€ $ 1.74
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorgthoperations 0.0¢ (0.0¢) 0.0z
Diluted net income per share $ 2.6C $ 2.0C $ 1.77

Weighted average stock options and restricted stoaknits excluded from
calculation due to anti-dilutive effect 3

Cash Equivalents and Investments

We consider highly liquid investments with matwe#iof three months or less at the date of purcioelse cash equivalents. Cash equivalents
consist primarily of AAA-rated money market funasaill periods presented. Investments consist afabla-for-sale investment-grade debt
securities that we carry at fair value. Long-tenweistments consist of municipal auction rate séesrand an available-for-sale corporate
equity investment that we carry at fair value. Do@ decrease in liquidity in the global credit keds, we estimate the fair values of the
municipal auction rate securities based on a disisolicash flow model that we prepare. See Note théwe information. Except for direct
obligations of the United States government, séesrissued by agencies of the United States gavemh and money market funds, we
diversify our investments by limiting our holdingsth any individual issuer.

We use the specific identification method to conepgeins and losses on investments. We include limedaains and losses on investments,
net of tax, in accumulated other comprehensiverirem the stockholders’ equity section of our besheets. We generally classify available-
for-sale debt securities as current assets basadayy ability and intent to use any and all ofséhgecurities as necessary to satisfy the
significant short-term liquidity requirements ttmaay arise from the highly seasonal nature of ogirmsses. Because of our significant
business seasonality, stock repurchase programsajuisition opportunities, cash flow requirementsy fluctuate dramatically from quarter
to quarter and require us to use a significant arhofithe investments we hold as available-for-saleurities.

Accounts Receivable and Allowances for Doubtfubdots

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiceduarnand are not interest bearing. We maintainllawance for doubtful accounts to rese
for potentially uncollectible receivables. We revieur accounts receivable by aging category totiflesignificant customers or invoices with
known disputes or collectibility issues. For thaseoices not specifically identified as uncollettibwe provide an allowance based on the age
of the receivable. In determining the amount ofallewance, we make judgments about the creditwueis of significant customers based on
ongoing credit evaluations. We also consider our
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historical level of credit losses and current ecpitatrends that might impact the level of futuredit losses. When we determine that amounts
are uncollectible we write them off against th@athnce.

Funds Held for Customers and Customer Fund Dep

Funds held for customers represent cash held calfbafftour customers that is invested in cash aghequivalents and investment grade
available-for-sale debt securities. Customer fuaplogits consist of amounts we owe on behalf otastomers, such as direct deposit payroll
funds and payroll taxes.

Property and Equipmet

Property and equipment is stated at cost, net@fraalated depreciation. We calculate depreciatginguthe straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, which rangma two to 30 years. We amortize leasehold impnmoats using the straight-line method over
the lesser of their estimated useful lives or renngi lease terms. We include the amortization eétssthat are recorded under capital leases in
depreciation expense.

Business Combinatior

The acquisition method of accounting for businesslzinations requires us to use significant estisvated assumptions, including fair value
estimates, as of the business combination dat¢camsdine those estimates as necessary during dasumement period (defined as the period,
not to exceed one year, in which we may adjusptbgisional amounts recognized for a business coatizin) in a manner that is generally
similar to the previous purchase method of accognti

Under the acquisition method of accounting we receseparately from goodwill the identifiable assecquired, the liabilities assumed, and
any noncontrolling interests in an acquiree, gdheaathe acquisition date fair value. We meagyowedwill as of the acquisition date as the
excess of consideration transferred, which we aisasure at fair value, over the net of the acgoisdate amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. Costs that werita complete the business combination such asstment banking, legal and other
professional fees are not considered part of cenafibn and we charge them to general and admatiigrexpense as they are incurred. Under
the acquisition method we also account for acquiadpany restructuring activities that we initiagparately from the business combination.

Should the initial accounting for a business coratiom be incomplete by the end of a reporting pktit falls within the measurement peri
we report provisional amounts in our financial staénts. During the measurement period, we adjespithvisional amounts recognized at the
acquisition date to reflect new information obtairadout facts and circumstances that existed #eeadcquisition date that, if known, would
have affected the measurement of the amounts reapas of that date and we record those adjustmermtur financial statements. We apply
those measurement period adjustments that we degtmbe significant retrospectively to comparatinformation in our financial statemer
including adjustments to depreciation and amoitragxpense.

Under the acquisition method of accounting for bess combinations, if we identify changes to aaglideferred tax asset valuation
allowances or liabilities related to uncertain pasitions during the measurement period and thiegeréo new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed as of the acquigitide, those changes are considered a measurpeni&at adjustment and we record the o

to goodwill. We record all other changes to defétax asset valuation allowances and liabilitiéatesl to uncertain tax positions in current
period income tax expense. This accounting appdiedl of our acquisitions regardless of acquisititate.

Goodwill, Acquired Intangible Assets and Other Lduinged Assets
Goodwill

We record goodwill when the fair value of considieratransferred in a business combination excéweel$air value of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. Goodwill and pthtangible assets that have indefinite usefiddiare not amortized, but we test them for
impairment annually during our fourth fiscal qua@@d whenever an event or change in circumstande&sates that the carrying value of the
asset may not be recoverable.

For goodwill, we perform a two-step impairment téstthe first step, we compare the fair value aétereporting unit to its carrying value. In
accordance with authoritative guidance, we defaievalue as the price that would be received ftbensale of an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in the principal or most advantageous kedrfor the asset or liability in an orderly traogan between market participants on the
measurement date. We consider and use all valuatgthods that are appropriate in estimating threviglue of our reporting units and
generally use a weighted combination of incomeraadket approaches. Under the income approach, timeats the fair value of each
reporting unit based on the present value of futash flows. We use a number of assumptions irdizgounted cash flow model, including
market factors specific to the
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business, the amount and timing of estimated futash flows to be generated by the business ovext@nded period of time, long-term
growth rates for the business, and a rate of rehahconsiders the relative risk of achievingdheh flows and the time value of money. Under
the market approach, we estimate the fair valusach reporting unit based on market multiples wénele, operating income, and earnings for
comparable publicly traded companies engaged ifiagitvusinesses. If the estimated fair value ofréorting unit exceeds the carrying value
of the net assets assigned to that unit, goodsvilbit impaired and no further analysis is required.

If the carrying value of the net assets assignedrporting unit exceeds the estimated fair vafue unit, we perform the second step of the
impairment test. In this step we allocate the ¥alue of the reporting unit calculated in step tmall of the assets and liabilities of that uag,

if we had just acquired the reporting unit in aibass combination. The excess of the fair valuthefreporting unit over the total amount
allocated to the assets and liabilities represthretémplied fair value of goodwill. If the carryingilue of a reporting unit's goodwill exceeds its
implied fair value, we would record an impairmergd equal to the difference. See Not&-2ajr Value Measurements - Assets and Liabilities
Measured at Fair Value on a N-Recurring Basis,for a discussion of the goodwill impairment chatigat we recorded for the twelve months
ended July 31, 2011. We recorded no goodwill impeint charges for the twelve months ended July 312 2r 2010 .

Acquired Intangible Assets and Other Leniged Assets

We generally record acquired intangible assetshthe¢ finite useful lives, such as acquired teobgylin connection with business
combinations. We amortize the cost of acquirednigitale assets on a straight-line basis over trgtimated useful lives, which range from one
to nine years. We review intangible assets thae fiiemte useful lives and other long-lived assektenever an event or change in circumstances
indicates that the carrying value of the asset n@\be recoverable. We estimate the recoverahifithese assets by comparing the carrying
amount of the asset to the future undiscounted ftasis that we expect the asset to generate. Wimatst the fair value of assets that have
finite useful lives based on the present valuautire cash flows for those assets. If the carryaige of an asset with a finite life exceeds its
estimated fair value, we would record an impairmess$ equal to the difference. See Not&ajr Value Measurements - Assets and Liabilities
Measured at Fair Value on a N-Recurring Basis, for a discussion of the acquired intangible agsggirment charge that we recorded for the
twelve months ended July 31, 2011. We recordednpairment charges for acquired intangible assetthfotwelve months ended July 31,
2012 or 2010 .

Share-Based Compensation Plans

We estimate the fair value of stock options gramisidg a lattice binomial model and a multiple optaward approach. We use historical data
to estimate pre-vesting option forfeitures and rdahare-based compensation expense only for thearls that are expected to vest. We
amortize the fair value of stock options on a gin&iine basis over the requisite service periddb® awards, which are generally the vesting
periods.

Restricted stock units (RSUs) granted typicallyt\esed on continued service. We value these timsedRSUs at the date of grant using the
intrinsic value method, adjusted for estimatedditures. We amortize the fair value of time-bas&UR on a straight-line basis adjusted for
estimated forfeitures over the service period. &@efRSUs granted to senior management vest baste @chievement of pre-established
performance or market goals. We estimate the &diresof performanceased RSUs at the date of grant using the intriredice method and tl
probability that the specified performance criteviauld be met, adjusted for estimated forfeituesch quarter we update our assessment «
probability that the specified performance critevidd be achieved and adjust our estimate of thevialue of the performance-based RSUs if
necessary. We amortize the fair values of perfomadrased RSUs over the requisite service periagstat] for estimated forfeitures for each
separately vesting tranche of the award. We estithe fair value of market-based RSUs at the dageamt using a Monte Carlo valuation
methodology and amortize those fair values overgheisite service period adjusted for estimatetefiures for each separately vesting
tranche of the award. The Monte Carlo methodolbgy tve use to estimate the fair value of markeetd®SUs at the date of grant
incorporates into the valuation the possibilitytttree market condition may not be satisfied. Predithat the requisite service is rendered, the
total fair value of the market-based RSUs at thte dagrant must be recognized as compensatiomsepeven if the market condition is not
achieved. However, the number of shares that ulélypaest can vary significantly with the perforncarof the specified market criteria.
Beginning in July 2012 all of the RSUs we grantdndividend rights that are subject to the samangsequirements as the underlying equity
awards, so we do not adjust the intrinsic (markat)e of our RSUs for dividends.

See Note 12;Stockholders' Equity for a description of our share-based compensatemsgand more information on the assumptions we use
to calculate the fair value of share-based compimsa
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Concentration of Credit Risk and Significant Custesnrand Suppliers

We operate in markets that are highly competitivet epidly changing. Significant technological ches, shifting customer needs, the
emergence of competitive products or services ndth capabilities and other factors could negatiuelyact our operating results.

We are also subject to risks related to chang#seivalue of our significant balance of investme@sr portfolio of investments consists of
investment-grade securities. Except for directgailons of the United States government, secuiig®sed by agencies of the United States
government and money market funds, we diversifyiovestments by limiting our holdings with any iadiual issuer.

We sell a significant portion of our products thgbuhird-party retailers and distributors. As autesve face risks related to the collectibility of
our accounts receivable. To appropriately manaigeigk, we perform ongoing evaluations of custogredit and limit the amount of credit
extended as we deem appropriate, but generallypticequire collateral. We maintain reserves foinested credit losses and these losses have
historically been within our expectations. Howewsnce we cannot predict future changes in thenfire stability of our customers, we cannot
guarantee that our reserves will continue to bejaatte. No customer accounted for 10% or more af twt revenue for the twelve months
ended July 31, 2012, 2011 or 2010, nor did asyaener account for 10% or more of total accountsix@ble at July 31, 2012 or 2011 .

We rely primarily on one thirgharty vendor to perform the manufacturing and ittistion functions for our retail desktop softwaregucts. W
also have a key single-source vendor that prindisfalfills orders for most of our financial sup@idusiness. While we believe that relying on
key vendors improves the efficiency and reliabibfyour business operations, relying on any onelgefor a significant aspect of our business
can have a significant negative impact on our reeeand profitability if that vendor fails to perforat acceptable service levels for any reason,
including financial difficulties of the vendor.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

ASU 201105 and ASU 201112, “ Comprehensive Income (Topic 220)

On June 16, 2011 the Financial Accounting StandBaisd (FASB) issued ASU No. 2011-08omprehensive Income (Topic 220):
Presentation of Comprehensive Inc” (ASU 2011-05) and on December 23, 2011 the FASBe3ASU No. 2011-12Comprehensive
Income (Topic 220): Deferral of the Effective Dade Amendments to the Presentation of Reclassifieatof Items Out of Accumulated Otl
Comprehensive Income in Accounting Standards Updat€2011-05.These updates amend ASC Topic 2ZIlymprehensive Incomefb
provide that total comprehensive income will beortégd in one continuous statement or two separatednsecutive statements of financial
performance. Presentation of total comprehensivenme in the statement of stockholders' equity erftlotnotes will no longer be allowed. T
calculation of net income and basic and dilutedimetme per share will not be affected. Retrospecidoption is required. ASU 2011-005 is
effective for fiscal years, and interim periodshiiitthose years, beginning on or after DecembeR@5b1, which means that it will be effective
for our fiscal year beginning August 1, 2012. Wena believe that adoption of ASU 2011-05 will havsignificant impact on our
consolidated financial statements.

ASU 201108, “ Intangibles- Goodwill and Other (Topic 350)

On September 15, 2011, the FASB issued ASU No.-2&l lIintangibles - Goodwill and Other (Topic 350): Tew Goodwill for

Impairmen” (ASU 2011-08)." This update amends ASC Topic 35Bitangibles - Goodwill and Other'to give companies the option to
perform a qualitative assessment that may allomtteeskip the annual two-step test and reduce cAStH 201108 is effective for fiscal yea
beginning after December 15, 2011, which meansithéll be effective for our fiscal year beginnidgigust 1, 2012. We do not believe that
adoption of ASU 2011-08 will have a significant iagb on our consolidated financial statements.
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2. Fair Value Measurements

Fair Value Hierarchy

The authoritative guidance defines fair value aspttice that would be received from the sale ohsset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participantthermeasurement date. When determining fair vahee;onsider the principal or most
advantageous market for an asset or liability asdisptions that market participants would use wir@ing the asset or liability. In addition,
we consider and use all valuation methods thaappeopriate in estimating the fair value of an aesdiability.

The authoritative guidance establishes a fair valagarchy that is based on the extent and levgldgfment used to estimate the fair value of
assets and liabilities. In general, the authoxigaguidance requires us to maximize the use ofrelhbke inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. ggetor liability’s categorization within the faialue hierarchy is based upon the lowest
level of input that is significant to the measureinef its fair value. The three levels of inputidefl by the authoritative guidance are as
follows:

« Level 1uses unadjusted quoted prices that are availalzletive markets for identical assets or liabili

* Level 2uses inputs other than quoted prices included ireLe that are either directly or indirectly obsale through correlation wil
market data. These include quoted prices in actigekets for similar assets or liabilities: quoteites for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active; andutgpto valuation models or other pricing method@edhat do not require significant
judgment because the inputs used in the model, asiafterest rates and volatility, can be corrotear&y readily observable marl
data for substantially the full term of the assmtiabilities.

« Level 3uses one or more unobservable inputs that are sigolgay little or no market activity and that argrsficant to the
determination of fair value. Level 3 assets ankiiliies include those whose fair values are deteeah using pricing models,
discounted cash flow methodologies or similar viauatechniques and significant management judgroeestimation.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value odRecurring Basit

The following table summarizes financial assets famahcial liabilities that we measured at fairu@lon a recurring basis at the dates indicated
classified in accordance with the fair value hiehgrdescribed above.

At July 31, 2012 At July 31, 2011
Total Total

(In millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
Assets:
Cash equivalents, primarily money markek 33 % — 3 — 3 332 $ 854 $ — 3 — 3 854
funds
Available-for-sale debt securities:

Municipal bonds — 26C — 26C — 434 — 434

Municipal auction rate securities — — 41 41 — — 59 5¢

Corporate notes — 14z — 142 — 28¢ — 28¢

U.S. agency securities — 124 — 124 — 152 — 152
Corporate equity securities 33 — — 33 — — — —
Total available-for-sale securities 33 52¢€ 41 60C — 874 59 93¢
Total assets measured at fair value on a
recurring basis $ 366 S 526 $ 41 % 93¢ $ 854 $ 874 % 59 ¢ 1,787
Liabilities:
Senior notes (]_) $ — % 582 $ — $ 582 $ — $ 1,082 $ — % 1,08¢
Q) Carrying value on our balance sheets at JUJ)2812 was $499 million and at July 31, 2011 w@&3%nillion. See Note 1!
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The following table summarizes our cash equivalants available-fosale debt and equity securities by balance shassification and level i
the fair value hierarchy at the dates shown:

At July 31, 2012 At July 31, 2011
Total Total

(In millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
Cash equivalents:

In cash and cash equivalents $ 21¢ % — 3 — 3 21¢ $ 61t % —  $ — 3 61t

In funds held for customers 114 — — 114 23¢ — — 23¢
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 33 % — % — % 332 $ 854 % —  $ — 3 854
Available-for-sale securities:

In investments $ —  $ 351 $ — 3 351 $ — % 69¢ % —  $ 69¢

In funds held for customers — 17¢ — 17¢% — 17¢ — 17t

In long-term investments 33 — 41 74 — — 59 5¢
Total available-for-sale securities $ 33 § 52¢ § 41 3 60C $ —  $ 874 $ 5 % 93¢

We value our Level 1 assets, consisting primarilgnoney market funds, using quoted prices in aatinagkets for identical instruments.
Financial assets whose fair values we measurerecuaring basis using Level 2 inputs consist of ioipal bonds, corporate notes and U.S.
agency securities. We measure the fair valuesesfetlassets with the help of a pricing servicedhhéer provides quoted market prices in active
markets for identical or similar securities or usbservable inputs for their pricing without applyisignificant adjustments. Our fair value
processes include controls that are designed toreitisat we record appropriate fair values forloewel 2 investments. These controls include
comparison to pricing provided by a secondary pgdervice or investment manager, validation afipg sources and models, review of key
model inputs, analysis of period-over-period pfloetuations, and independent recalculation ofgsierhere appropriate.

Financial liabilities whose fair values we measuséng Level 2 inputs consist of debt. See Note'lOng-Term Obligations and
Commitments,for more information. We measure the fair valu@wof senior notes based on their trading pricestlaméhterest rates we could
obtain for other borrowings with similar terms.

Financial assets whose fair values we measure gginificant unobservable (Level 3) inputs conefstnunicipal auction rate securities that
are no longer liquid. There were no transfers betwleevel 1, Level 2, and Level 3 of the fair vahierarchy during the twelve months ended
July 31, 2012, 2011 or 2010 .

The following table presents a reconciliation df\aty for our Level 3 assets for the periods shown

Municipal Auction Rate Securities

Long-Term

(In millions) Investments Investments Total

Balance at July 31, 2009 $ 151 $ 94 $ 24t
Settlements at par (153) @) (15¢)
Balance at July 31, 2010 — 87 87
Settlements at par — (28 (28)
Balance at July 31, 2011 — 59 59
Settlements at par — (18) (18)
Balance at July 31, 2012 $ — $ 41 % 41

We estimated the fair values of these municipatiancate securities at each balance sheet dateealsing a discounted cash flow model
whose key inputs included the projected futurerggerates; the likely timing of principal repayneerthe probability of full repayment;

publicly available pricing data for recently issustddent loan backed securities that are not sttgexuctions; and the impact of the reduced
liquidity for auction rate securities. Any signiict changes in the inputs to the model may hawgnéfisant impact on the estimated fair values
of these securities.
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Using our discounted cash flow model we determihed the fair values of the municipal auction rsgeurities we held at July 31, 2012 , 2011
and 2010 were approximately equal to their paremlés a result, we recorded no decrease in thedhies of those securities for the twelve
months then ended. These securities were includkxhg-term investments on our balance sheetsyB81y2012 and 2011 based on the
maturities of the underlying securities at thoseeslaWe do not intend to sell our municipal auctiate securities and it is not more likely than
not that we will be required to sell them beforeoneery at par, which may be at maturity. Based wmexpected operating cash flows and our
other sources of cash, we do not believe thatetieation in liquidity of our municipal auction ragecurities will have a material impact on our
overall ability to meet our liquidity needs.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value oN@r-Recurring Basis

Assets measured at fair value on a non-recurrisgaclude reporting units measured at fair vatua goodwill impairment test. Estimates of
fair value for reporting units fall under Level Btbe fair value hierarchy.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 we perfedrour annual goodwill impairment test. Using thetmdology described in Note 1, we
determined that the estimated fair values of abwifreporting units exceeded their carrying valaued that they were not impaired.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 we perfedrour annual goodwill impairment test in conjuaitivith our annual planning and
budgeting process. In step one of the test we coedhe estimated fair values of each of our répguinits to their carrying values. We use
weighted combination of a discounted cash flow nhdideome approach) and comparisons to publiclgeéthcompanies engaged in similar
businesses (market approach) to estimate thedhiewof each of our reporting units. We determitied the estimated fair values of all of our
reporting units except Intuit Health exceeded thairying values and that they were not impairdte &stimated fair value of our Intuit Health
reporting unit, which is part of our Other Busiressegment, fell below its carrying value of $78iam. As a result, we completed step two of
the test by allocating the fair value of that refpay unit calculated in step one of the test taéthe assets and liabilities of the unit, aséf w
had just acquired it in a business combinatiortdmparing the residual goodwill resulting from thaculation to the carrying value of the
goodwill, we determined that the goodwill and acgdiintangible assets for our Intuit Health repaytiinit were impaired. All of the goodwill
and acquired intangible assets associated withnbuit Health reporting unit were derived from discal 2010 acquisition of Medfusion, Inc.
Circumstances that negatively affected our estirofitke fair value of the Intuit Health reportingitincluded unforeseen delays in developing
high quality, timely offerings and marketing theffeetively. We recorded a goodwill and intangibksat impairment charge of approximately
$30 million for our Intuit Health reporting unit e fourth quarter of fiscal 2011. This consisté@ goodwill impairment charge of
approximately $24 million and an acquired intangiabset impairment charge of approximately $6 omilli

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments and Fundield for Customers

The following table summarizes our cash and caslivatpnts, investments and funds held for custorbgisalance sheet classification at the
dates indicated.

July 31, 2012 July 31, 2011
Amortized Cost Amortized Cost

(In millions) Fair Value Fair Value
Classification on balance sheets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 392 $ 39z $ 72z $ 72z
Investments 35C 351 69¢ 69¢
Funds held for customers 28¢ 29C 413 414
Long-term investments 47 75 63 63
Total cash and cash equivalents, investments amifield for customers $ 107¢  § 110¢  $ 189%€  $ 1,89¢
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The following table summarizes our cash and caslivagnts, investments and funds held for custorbgrisvestment category at the dates
indicated. See Note 2 for more information on ownmipal auction rate securities.

July 31, 2012 July 31, 2011
Amortized Cost Amortized Cost
(In millions) Fair Value Fair Value
Type of issue:
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 50¢ $ 50¢ $ 961 $ 961
Available-for-sale debt securities:
Municipal bonds 25¢ 26C 434 434
Municipal auction rate securities 41 41 58 59
Corporate notes 141 14z 287 28¢
U.S. agency securities 124 124 151 152
Total available-for-sale debt securities 56¢ 567 931 93¢
Corporate equity securities 5 33 — —
Other long-term investments 1 1 4 4
Total cash and cash equivalents, investments amntsfleld for customers $ 107¢  § 110¢  $ 189%  $ 1,89¢

We include realized gains and losses on our avaifain-sale debt securities in interest and otheoine, net in our statements of operations.
Gross realized gains and losses on our availabiedie debt securities for the twelve months enlidg 31, 2012 , 2011 and 2010 were not
significant.

We accumulate unrealized gains and losses on ailable-for-sale debt securities, net of tax, inwanulated other comprehensive income in
the stockholders’ equity section of our balanceethesross unrealized gains and losses on ourhl@ifor-sale debt securitiesatly 31, 201.
and July 31, 2011 were not significant. The gras®alized gain on our available-for-sale equityusitg, which we classify as a long-term
investment based on our intention to hold it forenthan twelve months, was approximately $28 nriléd July 31, 2012 . See Note"6ther
Comprehensive Incomdgr more information.

We periodically review our investment portfoliosdetermine if any investment is other-than-tempglrémpaired due to changes in credit risk
or other potential valuation concerns. We belidnag the investments that we held at July 31, 20&&2wot other-than-temporarily impaired.
Unrealized losses at July 31, 2012 were not sicgnifi and are due to changes in interest ratesidimg) market credit spreads, and not due to
increased credit risks associated with specificstes. We do not intend to sell these investmanid it is not more likely than not that we will
be required to sell them before recovery at paichvinay be at maturity.

The following table summarizes our available-foles#ebt securities classified by the stated matuldtte of the security at the dates indicated.

July 31, 2012 July 31, 2011
Amortized Cost Amortized Cost

(In millions) Fair Value Fair Value
Due within one year $ 21¢ $ 21¢ $ 267 $ 267
Due within two years 134 13t 32¢ 324
Due within three years 131 132 19C 191
Due after three years 82 82 151 151

Total available-for-sale debt securities $ 56t §$ 567 % 931  § 93¢

Available-for-sale debt securities due after thyears in the table above include our municipalianatate securities. See Note 2 for more
information. All of the remaining securities in thaategory had effective maturities of three yearkess due to interest reset dates or mand
call dates.
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4. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the followihtha dates indicated:

Life in July 31,

(Dollars in millions) Years 2012 2011
Equipment 3-5 $ 41C $ 531
Computer software 3-6 50& A7¢€
Furniture and fixtures 5 6C 61
Leasehold improvements 2-16 22¢ 22¢
Land NA 17 2
Buildings 5-30 191 187
Capital in progress NA 86 36
1,492 1,52¢
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (92%) (963)
Total property and equipment, net $ 567  $ 561

NA = Not Applicable

Capital in progress at July 31, 2012 consisted aniinof costs related to internal use softwargguts and approximately $18 million for land
that we have purchased adjacent to our headquageigus in Mountain View, California that containsgldings that we plan to demolish and
reconstruct. Capital in progress at July 31, 2Qdrisisted primarily of costs related to internal sstware projects. As discussed in Note 1,
“Description of Business and Summary of SignificAotounting Policies - Software Development Cdstge capitalize costs related to the
development of computer software for internal W¥e.capitalized internal use software costs totafifigy million for the twelve months ended
July 31, 2012 ; $99 million for the twelve mon#reded July 31, 2011 ; and $56 million for the tveetwonths ended July 31, 2010 . These
amounts included capitalized labor costs of $30anil $35 million and $28million. Costs related to internal use softwarej@cts are include
in the capital in progress category of property eqdipment until project completion, at which tithey are transferred to the computer
software category and amortized on a straightbimsis over their useful lives, which are genertihge to five years.

5. Goodwill and Acquired Intangible Assets
Goodwill

Changes in the carrying value of goodwill by repblé segment during the twelve months ended Jyl2@12 and July 31, 2011 were as
shown in the following table. Our reportable segteeme described in Note 15.

Balance Goodwill Goodwill Balance Goodwill Balance
July 31, Acquired/ Impairment July 31, Acquired/ July 31,
(In millions) 2010 Adjusted Charges 2011 Adjusted 2012
Financial Management Solutions $ 151 $ — $ — $ 151 $ 31€ $ 467
Employee Management Solutions 271 — — 271 — 271
Payment Solutions 182 — — 182 9 191
Consumer Tax 3C — — 30 — 30
Accounting Professionals 9C — — a0 — a0
Financial Services 1,00¢ 4) — 1,00t (12) 994
Other Businesses 181 — (29) 157 — 157
Totals $ 1,91« $ 4 9 290 % 1,88¢ $ 314 $ 2,20(

We had no accumulated goodwill impairment lossekibt 31, 2010. See Note "Eair Value Measurements — Assets and LiabilitiesaSured
at Fair Value on a Non-Recurring Basi$gr a description of the goodwill impairment chakge recorded in fiscal 2011 for our Intuit Health
reporting unit, which is part of our Other Busiressegment. The increase in
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goodwill in our Financial Management Solutions segirduring the twelve months ended July 31, 2012 dee to the acquisition of
Demandforce, Inc. See Note"Business Combinationsfér more information.

Acquired Intangible Asse

The following table shows the cost, accumulatedréizaiion and weighted average life in years for acguired intangible assets at the dates
indicated.

Covenants
Trade Not to
Customer Purchased Names Compete
(Dollars in millions) Lists Technology and Logos or Sue Total
At July 31, 2012:
Cost $ 487 $ 45(C $ 44 $ 36 $ 1,01%
Accumulated amortization (397 (35€) (28) (23) (804)
Acquired intangible assets, net $ 90 $ 9 $ 16 $ 13 $ 21z
Weighted average life in years 6 6 6 8 7
At July 31, 2011:
Cost $ 432 $ 42z $ 35 $ 35 $ 92t
Accumulated amortization (371 (329 (25) (20) (745)
Acquired intangible assets, net $ 62 $ 93 $ 10 $ 15 $ 18C
Weighted average life in years 7 7 7 8 7

The increases in acquired intangible assets ddnegwelve months ended July 31, 2012 were primdirile to the acquisition of Demandforce,
Inc. See Note 7'Business Combinationsfér more information. See Note '‘Fair Value Measurements — Assets and LiabilitiesaBlred at
Fair Value on a No-Recurring Basis,for a description of the acquired intangible agsgairment charge we recorded in fiscal 2011 far ou
Intuit Health reporting unit. This charge relatecctistomer lists.

The following table shows the expected future aimnation expense for our acquired intangible assefslly 31, 2012 . Amortization of
purchased technology is charged to cost of seruickother revenue and to amortization of acquieetrology in our statements of operations.
Amortization of other acquired intangible assetshsass customer lists is charged to amortizationtieér acquired intangible assets in our
statements of operations. If impairment events Qabey could accelerate the timing of acquiredmgtible asset charges.

Expected
Future

Amortization

(In millions) Expense

Twelve months ending July 31,

2013 $ 56
2014 45
2015 39
2016 30
2017 22
Thereafter 21
Total expected future amortization expense $ 21z
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6. Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income consists of two elementsingeme and other comprehensive income. Other cdmepsive income items are recor
in the stockholdersequity section of our balance sheets and excluded et income. Our other comprehensive incomeistnsf unrealize
gains and losses on marketable debt and equityrisesuclassified as available-fegle and foreign currency translation adjustmeat
subsidiaries with functional currencies other thzaU.S. dollar.

The following table shows the components of comensive income, net of income taxes, for the perindieated.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2012 2011 2010
Net income $ 79z % 634 % 574
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on availablsdte debt securities (D) — 1
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on availabledte equity securities 18 — —
Change in foreign currency translation adjustments (7) 4 3
Total other comprehensive income 10 4 4
Total comprehensive income $ 80z $ 63t $ S7¢

The following table shows the components of accateal other comprehensive income, net of incomestarehe stockholders' equity section
of our balance sheets at the dates indicated.

July 31,
(In millions) 2012 2011
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale debt seiesrit $ 1 3 2
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale equity seiesr 18 —
Foreign currency translation adjustments 6 13
Total accumulated other comprehensive income $ 25§ 15

7. Business Combinations

We completed the business combinations describleavizhiring the three fiscal years ended July 31,220We have included the results of
operations for each of them in our consolidatedlte®f operations from their respective datesagfugsition. Their results of operations for
periods prior to the dates of acquisition werematerial, individually or in the aggregate, whemngared with our consolidated results of
operations. The fair values assigned to the idabté intangible assets acquired were based omatgts and assumptions determined by
management.

Fiscal 2012 Business Combinatic

Demandforce, Inc.

On May 18, 2012 we acquired all of the outstandiqyity interests of Demandforce, Inc. for totallcaad other consideration of
approximately $449 million. The $449 million inded approximately $44 million for the fair valueassumed equity awards that is being
charged to expense over service periods of upuoyfears. Demandforce is a provider of online mémkeand customer communication
solutions for small businesses and became padrdfimancial Management Solutions segment. We aedudemandforce to expand our
online small business offerings in support of commected services strategy.

Under the acquisition method of accounting we alted the fair value of the total consideration ¢farred to the tangible and identifiable
intangible assets acquired and liabilities assubze®d on their estimated fair values on the dasegdisition. We recorded the excess of
consideration over the aggregate fair values adwitio Using information available at the time thequisition closed, we allocated
approximately $4 million of the consideration &t tangible liabilities and approximately $93 iwill of the consideration to identified
intangible assets. We recorded the excess consaterd approximately
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$316 million as goodwill, none of which is dedbési for income tax purposes. The identified intbiassets are being amortized over a
weighted average life of six years.

Fiscal 2010 Business Combinatic

Medfusion, Inc.

On May 21, 2010 we acquired privately held Medfasimc. for total consideration of approximately9$nillion. The total consideration
included approximately $1@nillion for the fair value of cash retention boreaghat is being charged to expense over a thiaesgevice perioc
Medfusion is a provider of online patient-to-prosiccommunication solutions and became part of dhefOBusinesses segment. We acquired
Medfusion to expand our online healthcare offerimgsupport of our Connected Services strategy.

Under the acquisition method of accounting we alted the fair value of the total consideration ¢farred to the tangible and identifiable
intangible assets acquired and liabilities assub@ed on their estimated fair values on the dasegdisition. We recorded the excess of
consideration over the aggregate fair values agwitoWe allocated approximately $8 million ofetltonsideration to net tangible liabilities
and approximately $23 million of the considerationdentified intangible assets. We recorded tteess consideration of approximately $62
million as goodwill, none of which is deductibler income tax purposes. The identified intangilsisets are being amortized over a weighted
average life of six years. See Noté'Rair Value Measurements - Assets and Liabilitiesalgured at Fair Value on a Non-Recurring Basier”

a discussion of the goodwill and intangible assgtdirment charge that we recorded for our Intuialttereporting unit during the twelve
months ended July 31, 2011.

Mint Software Inc.

On November 2, 2009 we acquired all of the outstapdquity interests of Mint Software Inc. for tbtansideration of approximately $170
million. The total consideration included approzately $24 million for cash retention bonuses and the falueaf assumed equity awards ¢
Intuit common stock issued to the holder of Minti€& D Preferred Stock. The total of $24 millisrbieing charged to expense over a three
year service period. Mint is a provider of onlirergonal finance services and became part of ouer@bsinesses segment. We acquired |
to expand our online personal finance offeringsupport of our Connected Services strategy.

Under the acquisition method of accounting we alted the fair value of the total consideration ¢farred to the tangible and identifiable
intangible assets acquired and liabilities assub@ed on their estimated fair values on the daseagdisition. We recorded the excess of
consideration over the aggregate fair values agdwitioWe allocated approximately $1 million ofgttonsideration to net tangible assets and
approximately $43 million of the considerationdentified intangible assets. We recorded the excessideration of approximately $102
million as goodwill, none of which is deductibler income tax purposes. The identified intangilssets are being amortized over a weighted
average life of seven years.

8. Discontinued Operations

Intuit Website:

In July 2012 management having the authority te@déormally approved a plan to sell our Intuit Wigdss business, which was a component of
our Financial Management Solutions reporting segmiére decision was the result of a shift in ouatetlgy for helping small businesses to
establish an online presence. On August 10, 201gigveed a definitive agreement to sell our Intugbsites business, subject to closing
conditions. We expect the sale to be completeterfitst quarter of fiscal 2013 and we do not expececord a loss on the transaction.

We determined that our Intuit Websites businessimeca long-lived asset held for sale in the fogttarter of fiscal 2012. A long-lived asset
classified as held for sale is measured at therd@iviés carrying amount or fair value less cossédl. Since the carrying value of Intuit Webs

at July 31, 2012 was less than the estimated &iireviess cost to sell, no adjustment to the aagryalue of this long-lived asset was necessary
at that date.

We also classified our Intuit Websites businesgdissontinued operations in the fourth quarter s¢di 2012 and have segregated its operating
results in our statements of operations for aliqur presented. Net revenue from Intuit Websites $#6 million for the twelve months ended
July 31, 2012; $79 million for the twelve monthsled July 31, 2011; and $52 million for the twelvenths ended July 31, 2010. Net income
from discontinued operations for the twelve morghded July 31, 2012 included a net loss from IMigbsites discontinued operations of $11
million and $36 million in tax benefits from
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the anticipated sale of this business. We recongédbsses from Intuit Websites discontinued openatof $18 million for the twelve months
ended July 31, 2011 and $25 million for the tweivenths ended July 31, 2010.

Net assets held for sale at July 31, 2012 and3iIR011 consisted primarily of operating assetslailities that were not material, so
have not segregated them on our balance sheetsugeoperating cash flows from the Intuit Webditesiness were also not material for any
period presented, we have not segregated themdooinuing operations on our statements of cashsflo

Intuit Real Estate Solutior

On January 15, 2010 we sold our Intuit Real Es$atetions (IRES) business for approximately $128iomi in cash and recorded a net gain on
disposal of $35 million, which included $72 multi for goodwill and $23 million for income tax@%e decision to sell IRES was a result of
management’s desire to focus resources on Intore products and services. IRES was part of obheiBusinesses segment.

We accounted for IRES as discontinued operatiodshane therefore segregated the operating redulRES from continuing operations in
our statements of operations for all periods piaathe sale. Net revenue from IRES was $33 miléiad net income excluding the net gain on
disposal was less than $1 million for the twelventhe ended July 31, 2010. Because IRES operatsigféavs were not material for any
period presented, we have not segregated themdooitmuing operations on our statements of cashsfléWe have presented the effect of the
net gain on disposal of IRES in net income frontdiginued operations on our statements of cashsffowthe twelve months ended July 31,
2010.

9. Current Liabilities

Current Portion of Long-Term Debt

The current portion of long-term debt at July 3012 consisted of $500 million of 5.40% senior unsed notes due on March 15, 2012, less
the unamortized discount. During fiscal 2012 weaidpghose notes when they became due using cashofperations. See Note 10ong-
Term Obligations and Commitments - Long-Term Ddbt,ore information.

Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility

On February 17, 2012 we entered into an agreemigmicertain institutional lenders for a $500 mitliansecured revolving credit facility that
will expire on February 17, 2017. Advances underdtedit facility will accrue interest at ratestthee equal to, at our election, either JP
Morgan's alternate base rate plus a margin thgesafrom 0.0% to 0.5% or the London InterBank GffeRate (LIBOR) plus a margin that
ranges from 0.9% to 1.5% . Actual margins undédregielection will be based on our senior debt ¢nedings. The agreement includes
customary affirmative and negative covenants, iiolg financial covenants that require us to maingaratio of total debt to annual earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortingEBITDA) of not greater than 3.25 to 1.00 asny date and a ratio of annual EBITDA to
interest payable of not less than 3.00 to 1.00f fisedlast day of each fiscal quarter. We remainezbmpliance with these covenants at all
times during the quarter ended July 31, 2012 . Vilg use amounts borrowed under this credit fadititygeneral corporate purposes, including
future acquisitions. To date we have not borroweden this credit facility.

Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities were as follows at theegaindicated:

July 31,

(In millions) 2012 2011
Reserve for product returns $ 19 $ 20
Reserve for rebates 17 11
Current portion of license fee payable 1C 10
Current portion of deferred rent 8 7
Interest payable 1C 21
Executive deferred compensation plan liabilities 56 50
Other 24 22

Total other current liabilities $ 144 % 141
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10. Long-Term Obligations and Commitments
LongTerm Debt

On March 12, 2007 we issued $500 million of 5.488tior unsecured notes due on March 15, 2012 (h2 Rotes) and $500 million of
5.75% senior unsecured notes due on March 15, @3&72017 Notes) (together, the Notes), for a totiicipal amount of $1 billion . We
transferred the 2012 Notes from long-term liak@Btto current liabilities during fiscal 2011 angai them when they became due in March
2012 using cash from operations. The 2017 Notegegigemable by Intuit at any time, subject to aenakole premium. The 2017 Notes
include covenants that limit our ability to grai@rns on our facilities and to enter into sale aabéback transactions, subject to significant
allowances. We paid $56 million in cash for int¢i@s the Notes during each of the twelve monthsdriily 31, 2012 , 2011 and 2010 .

The following table summarizes our senior unsecugds at the dates indicated:

July 31,
(In millions) 2012 2011
Senior notes:
5.40% fixed-rate notes, due 2012 $ — $ 50C
5.75% fixed-rate notes, due 2017 50C 50C
Total senior notes 50C 1,00C
Unamortized discount @) @)
Total senior notes $ 49¢ $ 99¢
Reported as:
Current portion of long-term debt $ = $ 50C
Long-term debt 49¢ 49¢
Total senior notes $ 49¢  § 99¢
Other Long-Term Obligations
Other long-term obligations were as follows atdlag¢es indicated:
July 31,
(In millions) 2012 2011
Total license fee payable $ 54 $ 60
Total deferred rent 53 52
Long-term deferred revenue 42 40
Long-term income tax liabilities 41 42
Other 5 13
Total long-term obligations 19t 207
Less current portion (included in other currenbilities) (19) a7
Long-term obligations due after one year $ 7€ § 19C

In May 2009 we entered into an agreement to licees&in technology for $20 million in cash and@1million payable over ten fiscal years.
The total present value of the arrangement wasoappately $89 million. The total license fee palgainm the table above includes imputed
interest through the dates indicated.
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Operating Lease Commitments and Unconditional PasehObligations

We lease office facilities and equipment under naneellable operating lease arrangements. Ouitfesileases generally provide for periodic
rent increases and many contain escalation clarsksenewal options. The leases for our corporaéeluarters campus in Mountain View,
California expire in 2024 and 2026, with optionstdend the lease terms for an additional ten y&tarates to be determined in accordance
with the agreements.

In the ordinary course of business we enter inttageunconditional purchase obligations with oupliers. These are agreements to purchase
products and services that are enforceable, lefailying, and specify terms that include fixed animum quantities to be purchased,; fixed,
minimum or variable price provisions; and the apprate timing of the payments. At July 31, 201Be targest of these commitments related
to future outsourced electronic payment fulfillmand bill management services for our Financial8es segment.

Annual minimum commitments under operating leasespurchase obligations at July 31, 2012 were aw/shn the table below.

Operating
Lease Purchase
(In millions) Commitments Obligations
Fiscal year ending July 31,
2013 $ 57 $ 8¢
2014 56 77
2015 53 53
2016 43 41
2017 44 37
Thereafter 174 —
Total commitments $ 427 $ 297

Rent expense totaled $51 million for the twelventhg ended July 31, 2012 ; $48 million for theltweemonths ended July 31, 2011 ; and $43
million for the twelve months ended July 31, 20Rkent expense includes base contractual rent@mdactual variable expenses such as
building maintenance, utilities, property taxes arglirance.

11. Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes from continuing @ems consisted of the following for the perioddicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2012 2011 2010
Current:
Federal $ 37t $ 27¢ $ 24E
State 30 44 46
Foreign 2 5 33
Total current 407 32¢ 324
Deferred:
Federal (27) 3 (15)
State (4) 7 (1)
Foreign 8 6 (16)
Total deferred (23 16 (32
Total provision for income taxes from continuingeogtions $ 384  $ 344 8 29z

Excess tax benefits associated with share-basedermsation deductions are credited to stockhola=ysity. The reductions of income taxes
payable resulting from share-based compensationatieds that were credited to stockholders’ equigye
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approximately $71 million for the twelve months edduly 31, 2012 , $81 million for the twelve muended July 31, 2011 , and $8#lion
for the twelve months ended July 31, 2010 .

The sources of income from continuing operatiorfedeethe provision for income taxes consisted efftillowing for the periods indicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2012 2011 2010

United States $ 1,10¢ $ 94¢ $ 82C

Foreign 42 47 36
Total $ 1,151 $ 99¢ $ 85€

Differences between income taxes calculated usiedederal statutory income tax rate of 35% andptoeision for income taxes from
continuing operations were as follows for the pasiocndicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2012 2011 2010

Income from continuing operations before incomeax $ 1,151 $ 99¢ $ 85¢€
Statutory federal income tax $ 40z $ 34¢ $ 30C
State income tax, net of federal benefit 16 34 29
Federal research and experimentation credits 9) (25) (8)
Domestic production activities deduction (27) (25) (14)
Share-based compensation 7 6 4
Effects of non-U.S. operations (5) 4) (20)
Non-deductible goodwill 4 8 —
Other, net 5) 2 1
Total provision for income taxes from continuingeogtions $ 384 $ 344  $ 29z

In December 2010 the Tax Relief, Unemployment lasoe Reauthorization, and Jobs Creation Act of 20d9signed into law. The Act
includes a reinstatement of the federal researdreaperimentation credit through December 31, 2841 was retroactive to January 1, 2010.
We recorded a discrete tax benefit of approxima$8lymillion for the retroactive amount relateditzal 2010 and the first quarter of fiscal
2011 during the twelve months ended July 31, 2011.

During the twelve months ended July 31, 2010 wended discrete tax benefits of approximately $2illion that were related to foreign tax
credits associated with the distribution of profitsm certain of our non-U.S. subsidiaries andgans to indefinitely reinvest substantially all
remaining non-U.S. earnings in support of our imional expansion plans. This tax benefit is showthe table above on the effects of non-
U.S. operations line.
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Significant deferred tax assets and liabilitiesevas follows at the dates indicated:

July 31,
(In millions) 2012 2011
Deferred tax assets:
Accruals and reserves not currently deductible $ 45 $ 28
Deferred rent 11 9
Accrued and deferred compensation 5C 33
Loss and tax credit carryforwards 45 39
Property and equipment 14 11
Share-based compensation 98 88
Net basis difference in investment held for sale 36 —
Other, net — 1
Total deferred tax assets 29¢ 20¢
Deferred tax liabilities:
Intangible assets 9C 51
Other, net 11 1
Total deferred tax liabilities 101 52
Total net deferred tax assets 19¢ 157
Valuation allowance (8) (8)
Total net deferred tax assets, net of valuatioowaihce $ 19 $ 14¢

We have provided a valuation allowance relatedh¢obenefits of certain state net operating lossstaug tax credit carryforwards that we
believe are unlikely to be realized. Changes inviddaation allowance during the twelve months endidg 31, 2012 and 2011 were not
significant.

We provide U.S. federal income taxes on the eamaidoreign subsidiaries unless the subsidiagesiings are intended to be indefinitely
reinvested in our international operations. Todhktent that foreign earnings previously treatedhdsfinitely reinvested are repatriated, the
related U.S. tax liability may, subject to certhimitations, be reduced by any foreign income tgxa&isl on these earnings. At July 31, 20112¢
cumulative amount of earnings upon which U.S. inedaxes had not been provided was approximatehn@Hidn. The unrecognized deferr
tax liability for these earnings was approximatgly2 million.

The deferred tax asset for the net basis differantee Intuit Websites investment held for sal&3§million, for which we recorded the relai
tax benefit to net income from discontinued operaiin fiscal 2012. See Note"Biscontinued Operationsfor more information.

The components of total net deferred tax asset@fn@luation allowances, as shown on our balathezts were as follows at the dates
indicated:

July 31,
(In millions) 2012 2011
Current deferred income taxes $ 184 $ 9
Long-term deferred income taxes 6 55
Total net deferred tax assets, net of valuatioowaihce $ 19C § 14¢

At July 31, 2012 , we had total federal net opetatoss carryforwards of approximately $62 millitvat will start to expire in fiscal 2022 .
Utilization of the net operating losses is subjecinnual limitation. The annual limitation mayuksn the expiration of net operating losses
before utilization.
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At July 31, 2012 , we had excess federal foreigrctadits of approximately $10 million, of whicl2 $million can be carried back and $8
million can be carried forward. The foreign taedit carryforwards will start to expire in fiscad20. Our ability to utilize foreign tax credits
dependent upon having sufficient foreign sourceiine during the carryforward period. The foreignrseuncome limitation may result in the
expiration of foreign tax credits before utilizatio

At July 31, 2012 , we had total state net operdtisg carryforwards of approximately $161 millimn which we have recorded a deferred tax
asset of $8 million and a valuation allowance ®hdillion. The state net operating losses will tstarexpire in fiscal 2014 . Utilization of the
net operating losses is subject to annual limitatikhe annual limitation may result in the expiwatbf net operating losses before utilization.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The aggregate changes in the balance of our grossagnized tax benefits were as follows for theqoks indicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2012 2011 2010
Gross unrecognized tax benefits, beginning balance $ 41 $ 35 $ 40
Increases related to tax positions from prior figers, including acquisitions 3 2 3
Decreases related to tax positions from prior figears 9) — (5)
Increases related to tax positions taken duringeotifiscal year 3 4 3
Lapses of statutes of limitations — — (6)
Gross unrecognized tax benefits, ending balance $ 38 § 41 3 35

The total amount of our unrecognized tax benefithuly 31, 2012 was $3&illion. Net of related deferred tax assets, uogmized tax benefit
were $28 million at that date. If we were to rewiag these net benefits, our income tax expensddwetlect a favorable net impact of $28
million. We do not believe that it is reasonablysgible that there will be a significant increaseecrease in unrecognized tax benefits over the
next 12 months.

We file U.S. federal, U.S. state, and foreign tatxims. Our major tax jurisdictions are U.S. fetlaral the State of California. For U.S. federal
tax returns we are no longer subject to tax exatioing for fiscal 2008, fiscal 2006, and for year®pto fiscal 2005. For California tax returns
we are no longer subject to tax examinations faryerior to fiscal 2007.

We recognize interest and penalties related tocagmrEzed tax benefits within the provision for ino® taxes. Amounts accruedJaty 31, 201
and July 31, 2011 for the payment of interest agrhfiies were not significant. The amounts of edéand penalties that we recognized during
the twelve months ended July 31, 2012 , 2011 ad® 2&re also not significant.

12. Stockholders’ Equity
Stock Repurchase Programs

Intuit’s Board of Directors has authorized a sedesommon stock repurchase programs. Shares offroonstock repurchased under these
programs become treasury shares. Under these pregwee repurchased 16.9 million shares of our comatack for $900 million during the
twelve months ended July 31, 2012 ; 28.2 millidrares for $1.4 billion during the twelve monthsled July 31, 2011 ; and 28.7 million
shares for $900 million during the twelve monghsled July 31, 2010 . At July 31, 2012 , we hafi@igation from our Board of Directors to
expend up to an additional $1.7 billifor stock repurchases through August 15, 2014.rEwtock repurchases under the current prograrat
the discretion of management, and authorizatidintofre stock repurchase programs is subject tdiniaé determination of our Board of
Directors.

Repurchased shares of our common stock are hétdaasiry shares until they are reissued or retitdten we reissue treasury stock, if the
proceeds from the sale are more than the averagewe paid to acquire the shares we record aeaserin additional paid-in capital.
Conversely, if the proceeds from the sale aretlems the average price we paid to acquire the shexerecord a decrease in additional paid-in
capital to the extent of increases previously réedrfor similar transactions and a decrease imedaearnings for any remaining amount.
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Dividends on Common Sto

During fiscal 2012 we declared and paid cash divitdethat totaled $0.60 per share of outstandingmmstock or approximately $178
million . In August 2012 our Board of Directors twmed a quarterly cash dividend of $0.17 per sbamitstanding common stock payable on
October 18, 2012 to stockholders of records atthge of business on October 10, 20Euture declarations of dividends and the estale
of future record dates and payment dates are dubj#ite final determination of our Board of Direxg.

Description of 2005 Equity Incentive Pl

Our stockholders initially approved our 2005 Equitgentive Plan (2005 Plan) on December 9, 2004J&@mwary 19, 2011 our stockholders
approved an Amended and Restated 2005 Equity liwvecAtan (Restated 2005 Plan) that expires on Jardi®g 2015. Under the Restated 2005
Plan, we are permitted to grant incentive and naalified stock options, restricted stock awardstrieted stock units (RSUs), stock
appreciation rights and stock bonus awards to mpi@yees, non-employee directors and consultamts.dompensation and Organizational
Development Committee of our Board of Directorst®delegates determine who will receive grantsrvthose grants will be exercisable,
their exercise price and other terms. We are p&gchio issue up to 96,000,000 shares under thefeds2005 Plan. The plan provides a
fungible share reserve. Each stock option grantedr@fter November 1, 2010 reduces the sharevesgrone share and each restricted stock
award or restricted stock unit granted reduceskhiage reserve by 2.3 shares. Stock options fodfeitel returned to the pool of shares available
for grant increase the pool by one share for ehahesforfeited. Restricted stock awards and RSkfsifed and returned to the pool of shares
available for grant increase the pool by 2.3 shiesach share forfeited. At July 31, 2012 , theeze approximately 21.8 million shares
available for grant under this plan. Stock optigrented under the 2005 Plan and the Restated 2@03ypically vest over thregears based «
continued service and have a seven year term. R8éed under those plans typically vest over tlgesas based on continued service.
Certain RSUs granted to senior management vestl lmasthe achievement of pre-established performancearket goals.

Description of Employee Stock Purchase F

On November 26, 1996 our stockholders initially pted our Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP) Seiltion 423 of the Internal Revenue
Code. The ESPP permits our eligible employees tcerpayroll deductions to purchase our stock onleglyuscheduled purchase dates at a
discount. Our stockholders have approved amendnetit® ESPP to permit the issuance of up to 2008@0shares under the ESPP, which
expires on July 27, 2015. Offering periods underBE$PP are six months in duration and composedmtonsecutive three-month accrual
periods. Shares are purchased at 85% of the lofsbe@losing price for Intuit common stock on firet day of the offering period or the last
day of the accrual period.

Under the ESPP, employees purchased 1,031,483sgbfdreuit common stock during the twelve monthded July 31, 2012 ; 840,654 shares

during the twelve months ended July 31, 2011 ;480,030 shares during the twelve months endgd31yl2010 . At July 31, 2012 , there
were 4,749,188 shares available for issuance uthigeplan.
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Share-Based Compensation Expense

The following table summarizes the total share-basenpensation expense that we recorded for thedseshown.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions except per share amounts) 2012 2011 2010
Cost of product revenue $ — $ 1 $ 1
Cost of service and other revenue 7
Selling and marketing 60 46 41
Research and development 52 i 41
General and administrative 50 49 44
Discontinued operations — — 1
Total share-based compensation expense 16¢ 15z 13t
Income tax benefit (54) (53) (48)
Decrease in net income $ 11F $ 10C $ 87

Decrease in net income per share:
Basic $ 0.3¢ $ 0.3: $ 0.2¢

Diluted $ 0.3¢ $ 0.3z $ 0.27

Determining Fair Value

Valuation and Amortization Methow/e estimate the fair value of stock options granigidg a lattice binomial model and a multiple opti
award approach. Our stock options have variousicgshs, including vesting provisions and restdos on transfer, and are often exercised
prior to their contractual maturity. We believetthatice binomial models are more capable of ipooating the features of our stock options
than closed-form models such as the Black SchoteteinThe use of a lattice binomial model requitesuse of extensive actual employee
exercise behavior and a number of complex assungpiiluding the expected volatility of our stodlice over the term of the options, risk-
free interest rates and expected dividends. We tiaradhe fair value of options on a straight-liresis over the requisite service periods of the
awards, which are generally the vesting periods.

Restricted stock units (RSUs) granted typicallyt\essed on continued service. We value these timsedRSUs at the date of grant using the
intrinsic value method, adjusted for estimatedditures. We amortize the fair value of time-bas&UR on a straight-line basis adjusted for
estimated forfeitures over the service period. &@efRSUs granted to senior management vest baste @chievement of pre-established
performance or market goals. We estimate the fdiresof performanceased RSUs at the date of grant using the intriredice method and tl
probability that the specified performance critevii be met, adjusted for estimated forfeitureack quarter we update our assessment of the
probability that the specified performance critevidd be achieved and adjust our estimate of thevialue of the performance-based RSUs if
necessary. We amortize the fair values of perfomadrased RSUs over the requisite service periagstat] for estimated forfeitures for each
separately vesting tranche of the award. We estithe fair value of market-based RSUs at the dageamt using a Monte Carlo valuation
methodology and amortize those fair values overdheisite service period adjusted for estimatetefiures for each separately vesting
tranche of the award. The Monte Carlo methodolbgy tve use to estimate the fair value of markeetd®SUs at the date of grant
incorporates into the valuation the possibilitytttree market condition may not be satisfied. Predithat the requisite service is rendered, the
total fair value of the market-based RSUs at thte dagrant must be recognized as compensatiomsepeven if the market condition is not
achieved. However, the number of shares that ulélpaest can vary significantly with the perfornearof the specified market criteria.

As discussed below und@ividends,"in July 2011 we determined that it was probablé¢ wWewould pay cash dividends in the future. Since
RSU holders were not entitled to dividends, stgrtmJuly 2011 we began reducing the market prfaguo stock on the date of grant, which is
used in the intrinsic value method, by the presahte of the dividends expected to be paid on tiaees during the vesting period, discounted
at the appropriate risk-free interest rate. Begignn July 2012, all of the RSUs we grant haved#iwd rights that are subject to the same
vesting requirements as the underlying equity asjasd we no longer adjust the market price of taskson the date of grant for dividends.
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Expected Terr. The expected term of options granted represaetpériod of time that they are expected to betanitbng and is a derived
output of the lattice binomial model. The expedt=un of stock options is impacted by all of the ertging assumptions and calibration of our
model. The lattice binomial model assumes thaboptixercise behavior is a function of the optiaemaining vested life and the extent to
which the market price of our common stock exceldsption exercise price. The lattice binomial elaestimates the probability of exercise
as a function of these two variables based onisterly of exercises and cancellations on all ppsiba grants made by us.

Expected Volatility. We estimate the volatility of our common stockha date of grant based on the implied volatidityne-year and twgear
publicly traded options on our common stock. Owisien to use implied volatility was based upon dhailability of actively traded options
our common stock and our assessment that implikdilty is more representative of future stockagerirends than historical volatility.

Risk-Free Interest RatalVe base the risk-free interest rate that we useliiroption valuation model on the implied yieldeffect at the time of
option grant on constant maturity U.S. Treasuryésswith equivalent remaining terms.

Dividends.Prior to July 2011, we paid no cash dividends oncommon stock and did not anticipate paying arshavidends, so we used an
expected dividend yield of zero in our option vaio model. In July 2011 we determined that it \ywesbable that we would pay quarterly ¢
dividends in the future and as a result we begamgu annualized expected dividend yield in ouiavpvaluation model. We paid quarterly
cash dividends during fiscal 2012 and currentlyeetpo continue to pay cash dividends in the future

Forfeitures.We estimate forfeitures at the time of grant andseethose estimates in subsequent periods if bittdfaitures differ from those
estimates. We use historical data to estimate psting option forfeitures and record share-basatpemsation expense only for those awards
that are expected to vest.

We used the following assumptions to estimate diirevhlue of stock options granted and shares sedh under our Employee Stock Purchase
Plan for the periods indicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2012 2011 2010
Assumptions for stock options:
Expected volatility (range) 27% -33% 27% -30% 24% -30%
Weighted average expected volatility 29% 28% 28%
Risk-free interest rate (range) 0.43% -0.85% 0.87% -1.91% 1.37% -2.82%
Expected dividend yield (1) 1.02% -1.20% 0% -1.20% 0%
Assumptions for ESPP:
Expected volatility (range) 24% -33% 27% -33% 22% -29%
Weighted average expected volatility 2% 29% 26%
Risk-free interest rate (range) 0.00% -0.10% 0.05% -0.16% 0.04% -0.16%
Expected dividend yield 1.00% -1.20% 0% 0%

(1) Expected dividend yield assumption was zerdiszal 2011 option grants prior to July 2011Jlidy 2011 we determined that it was probable thet w
would pay cash dividends in the future and as altrese began using an expected dividend yield apsiomin our valuation models. S&Bividends
on Common Stoclkdbove for more information.
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Stock Option Activity and Related Share-Based Cosgi®mn Expense

A summary of activity under all share-based comagas plans for the fiscal periods indicated wagoilews:

Options Outstanding

Weighted
Shares Average
Available Number of Exercise Price
(Shares in thousands) for Grant Shares Per Share
Balance at July 31, 2009 8,08¢ 45,67¢ $26.0(
Additional shares authorized 9,00( — —
Options assumed and converted in connection wijiaitions — 372 3.0¢
Options granted (6,339 6,33¢ 35.9¢
Restricted stock units granted (5,259 — —
Options exercised — (17,219 24.0C
Options canceled or expired (1) 2,08¢ (2,579 29.4¢
Restricted stock units forfeited (1) 1,17 — —
Balance at July 31, 2010 8,761 32,59: 28.4¢
Additional shares authorized 31,00¢( — —
Options granted (3,05%) 3,05¢ 47.7(
Restricted stock units granted (8,507 — —
Options exercised — (12,99 25.6¢
Options canceled or expired (1) 91t (972) 31.4¢
Restricted stock units forfeited (1) 1,59¢ — —
Balance at July 31, 2011 30,71¢ 22,67¢ 32.3¢
Options assumed and converted in connection wigliaitions — 282 54.51
Options granted (3,167 3,167 51.3¢
Restricted stock units granted (2) (7,902) — —
Options exercised — (7,519 28.41
Options canceled or expired (1) 55¢ (5549 39.4:
Restricted stock units forfeited (1)(2) 1,55¢ — —
Balance at July 31, 2012 21,76( 18,06: $37.4¢

(1) Stock options and restricted stock units chat;eexpired or forfeited under our 2005 Equitydntive Plan are returned to the pool of sharedablai
for grant. Stock options and restricted stock ucgtsceled, expired or forfeited under older expjpkeths are not returned to the pool of shares
available for grant.

(2) Under the terms of our 2005 Equity IncentiVanPas amended on January 19, 2011, RSUs gramt@dlie pool of shares available for grant on or
after November 1, 2010 reduce the pool by 2.3 shfareeach share granted. RSUs forfeited and retLim the pool of shares available for grant
increase the pool by 2.3 shares for each shareitfedit
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Options outstanding, exercisable and expecteddt) aad exercisable as of July 31, 2012 were &sAsl

Weighted
Average Weighted
Remaining Average Aggregate
Number Contractual Exercise Intrinsic
of Shares Life Price per Value
(in thousands) (in Years) Share (in millions)
Options outstanding 18,06 4.91 $37.4¢ $34¢
Options exercisable and expected to vest 17,44 4.80 $37.07 $33¢
Options exercisable 10,92¢ 3.45 $31.8: $27(

Options expected to vest are unvested shares eepetted forfeitures. The aggregate intrinsic @afioptions outstanding at July 31, 2012 is
calculated as the difference between the exercise pf the underlying options and the market pdteur common stock for shares that were
in-the-money at that date. In-the-money optiondusit 31, 2012 were options that had exercise ptitaiswere lower than the $58.02 market

price of our common stock at that date.
Additional information regarding our stock opticensd ESPP shares is shown in the table below.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,
(In millions except per share amounts) 2012 2011 2010

Weighted average fair value of options granted §bare) $ 1522 % 1042 % 8.7¢
Total fair value of options vested $ 33 % 53 $ 57
Aggregate intrinsic value of options exercised $ 20z % 261 % 157
Share-based compensation expense for stock otimhESPP $ 56 $ 53 $ 67
Total tax benefit for stock option and ESPP shaeeld compensation $ 15 3 17 % 24
Cash received from option exercises $ 21z % 306 % 413
Cash tax benefits realized related to tax dedustionnon-qualified option exercises and

disqualifying dispositions under all share-baseghpent arrangements $ 72 % 99 3 61

At July 31, 2012 , there was $73 million of unresizgd compensation cost related to non-vested stptikins that we will amortize to expense
in the future. Unrecognized compensation costbéladjusted for future changes in estimated fanfest. We expect to recognize that cost over
a weighted average vesting period of 2.3 years.

Due to our ongoing program of repurchasing our coamsstock on the open market, at July 31, 2012 vdeatpproximately 135 million
treasury shares. We satisfy option exercises ard \WRSting from this pool of treasury shares.
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Restricted Stock Unit Activity and Related S-Based Compensation Expense

A summary of restricted stock unit (RSU) activity the periods indicated was as follows:

Weighted
Average
Number Grant Date
(Shares in thousands) of Shares Fair Value
Nonvested at July 31, 2009 9,39¢ $27.0¢
Granted 5,25% 36.2¢
Restricted stock units assumed and converted inemion with acquisitions 231 29.1¢
Vested (2,172 29.3(
Forfeited (1,179 26.4¢€
Nonvested at July 31, 2010 11,53: 30.9¢
Granted 3,85¢ 47.0z
Vested (3,479 26.3:
Forfeited (857) 31.7¢
Nonvested at July 31, 2011 11,05¢ 37.92
Granted 3,43¢ 55.02
Restricted stock units assumed and converted inegion with acquisitions 57t 54.51
Vested (4,769 34.1:
Forfeited (696€) 39.5¢
Nonvested at July 31, 2012 9,600 $ 46.7¢

Additional information regarding our RSUs and ries¢d stock is shown in the table below.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In millions) 2012 2011 2010

Total fair value of RSUs vested $ 258§ 15¢ ¢ 64
Share-based compensation for RSUs and restriatell st $ 115 % 0 $ 68
Total tax benefit related to RSU and restrictedlshare-based compensation expense $ 33 % 36 % 25
Cash tax benefits realized for tax deductions fBUR and restricted stock $ 46 9 36 9 24

At July 31, 2012 , there was $274 million of unrgeized compensation cost related to non-vested RBUJsestricted stock that we will
amortize to expense in the future. Unrecognizedpmomaation cost will be adjusted for future charigesstimated forfeitures. We expect to
recognize that cost over a weighted average vepenigd of 2.4 years.

13. Benefit Plans
Executive Deferred Compensation P

In December 2004 we initially adopted our 2005 Exiwe Deferred Compensation Plan, which becameffe January 1, 2005. We adopted
this plan to meet the requirements for deferredpsmmation under Section 409A of the Internal Reggbode. The plan provides that
executives who meet minimum compensation requirésreme eligible to defer up to 75% of their salsri@onuses and commissions. We have
agreed to credit the participants’ contributionghwé@arnings that reflect the performance of ceftaiiependent investment funds. We may also
make discretionary employer contributions to pgrtat
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accounts in certain circumstances. The timing, arteoand vesting schedules of employer contributaresat the sole discretion of the
Compensation and Organizational Development Coramitf our Board of Directors or its delegate. Thediits under this plan are unsecul
Participants are generally eligible to receive pagtrof their vested benefit at the end of theictelé deferral period or after termination of tt
employment with Intuit for any reason or at a latate to comply with the restrictions of Sectio®AODiscretionary company contributions
and the related earnings vest completely upon dntécipant’s disability, death or a change of cohtf Intuit. Employer contributions to the
plan were not significant for any period presented.

We had liabilities related to this plan of $56 Irih at July 31, 2012 and $50 million at July 3011 . We have matched the plan liabilities
with similar performing assets. These assets a@ded in other long-term assets while liabilitiekted to obligations are recorded in other
current liabilities on our balance sheets.

401(k) Plan

In the United States, employees who participatbénintuit Inc. 401(k) Plan may currently contrieutp to 30% of pre-tax compensation,
subject to Internal Revenue Service limitations #redterms and conditions of the plan. We matcbréign of employee contributions,
currently 125% up to six percent of salary, subjedhternal Revenue Service limitations. Matchaagtributions were $43 million for the
twelve months ended July 31, 2012 ; $34 milliontfa twelve months ended July 31, 2011 ; and $3#omfor the twelve months ended
July 31, 2010 .

14. Litigation

On January 13, 2012, two putative class actiong Vild against Intuit Inc. in connection with ourboTax income tax preparation software:
Smith v. Intuit Inc(U.S. District Court, Northern District of Califaia) andQuildon v. Intuit Inc(California Superior Court, Santa Clara
County). The plaintiffs in both cases assert thatfees charged for the refund processing serffeesd within TurboTax are “refund
anticipation loans” and the disclosures about tlfiese do not comply with California and federal $aWwheSmithcase was brought in federal
court on behalf of a proposed nationwide classsafmtlasses; thQuildoncase was brought in state court on behalf of ageeg California
class and subclasses. Otherwise the two complaiatsubstantively identical. In each case the fifsiseek monetary relief (including
restitution, statutory damages, treble damagesirdaackest) in an unspecified amount, as well asriadtys’ fees and costs. On February 22, 2
Intuit removed the Quildon case to federal court.NDarch 16, 2012, the plaintiffs filed a motionreamand the Quildon case to state court. On
March 19, 2012, Intuit filed motions to dismiss flaintiffs’' claims in both cases. On May 25, 20th2, federal court remanded the Quildon
case to state court and denied as moot the matidisiiss that case. On July 10, 2012, Intuit faemhotion in state court to stay the Quildon
case until the federal court resolves the Smitle cakich the state court granted on August 6, 2008.September 10, 2012, the federal court
issued an order granting Intuit's motion to disntigsplaintiffs' complaint in the Smith matter. Tplaintiffs have 30 days from the date of the
order to file any amended complaint. We continubdlieve we have meritorious defenses to the claisserted in these actions and intend to
defend vigorously against them. We believe th#fliiies associated with these cases, while possdre not probable, and therefore we have
not recorded any accrual for them as of July 31220Further, any possible range of loss cannoeasonably estimated at this time.

Intuit is subject to certain routine legal procewsdi, as well as demands, claims and threatengdtidn, that arise in the normal course of our
business, including assertions that we may benigiing patents or other intellectual property rightethers. We currently believe that, in
addition to any amounts accrued, the amount ofrpiaidosses, if any, for any pending claims of &yyye (either alone or combined) will not
have a material impact on our consolidated findrat&tements. The ultimate outcome of any litigai®uncertain and, regardless of outcome,
litigation can have an adverse impact on Intuitduse of defense costs, negative publicity, divarsiomanagement resources and other fa
Our failure to obtain necessary license or ottgnts, or litigation arising out of intellectual grerty claims could adversely affect our business.

15. Segment Information

We have defined seven reportable segments, deddsédew, based on factors such as how we managepewuations and how our chief
operating decision maker views results. We defirgechief operating decision maker as our Chief Httee Officer and our Chief Financial
Officer. Our chief operating decision maker orgasiand manages our business primarily on the bapi®duct and service offerings.

Financial Management Solutions product revenueiived primarily from QuickBooks desktop softwaregucts, including QuickBooks Pro,
QuickBooks Premier, and QuickBooks Enterprise $ahgt, and from financial supplies such as paper
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checks, envelopes, invoices, business cards ariteisgsstationery. Financial Management Solutionsiceand other revenue is derived
primarily from QuickBooks Online; QuickBooks techal support plans; Demandforce, which providesnaniharketing and customer
communication solutions for small businesses; (Bixde; and royalties from small business onlineisesv

Employee Management Solutions product revenuerigeteprimarily from QuickBooks Basic Payroll andiiQkBooks Enhanced Payroll,
which are products sold on a subscription basisdfiar payroll tax tables, payroll reports, fedeaad state payroll tax forms, and electronic
payment and filing to small businesses that prefigie own payrolls. Employee Management Solutie@vice and other revenue is derived
from Quickbooks Online Payroll, QuickBooks Assistalyroll, Intuit Online Payroll, Intuit Full SenacPayroll, fees for direct deposit servic
and fees for other small business payroll and eygglonanagement services. Service and other refentlés segment also includes interest
earned on funds held for customers.

Payment Solutions product revenue is derived pilynfrom QuickBooks Point of Sale solutions. Paym8plutions service and other revenue
is derived primarily from merchant services for #irbasinesses that include credit card, debit eard gift card processing services; check
verification, check guarantee and electronic chamkversion, including automated clearing house (A@htl Check 21 capabilities; from Web-
based transaction processing services for onlirelmats; and from GoPayment mobile payment procgssrvices.

Consumer Tax product revenue is derived primarynf TurboTax federal and state consumer and smalhbss desktop tax return prepare
software. Consumer Tax service and other revenderiged primarily from TurboTax Online tax retysreparation services and electronic tax
filing services.

Accounting Professionals product revenue is derprémarily from ProSeries and Lacerte professidaalpreparation software products and
from QuickBooks Premier Accountant Edition and Pdeisor Program subscriptions for professional aatants. Accounting Professionals
service and other revenue is derived primarily flatit Tax Online tax return preparation servicggctronic tax filing services, bank product
transmission services and training services.

Financial Services service and other revenue is@primarily from online and mobile banking saduts that are hosted in our data centers
and delivered as software as a service offeringgatds and credit unions. Financial Services seraial other revenue also includes fees for
implementation services.

Other Businesses consist primarily of our perséinahce offerings, Quicken and Mint; Intuit Healdmd our global businesses, primarily in
Canada, the United Kingdom, and Singapore. Quigkeduct revenue is derived primarily from Quickessktop software products. Quicken
service and other revenue is derived primarily ffees from consumer online transactions and Quitkems trademark royalties. Mint serv
and other revenue consists primarily of online lgaderation fees. Intuit Health service and othgenue consists primarily of online patient-
to-provider communication services and fees forl@mgntation services. In Canada, product revenderised primarily from localized
versions of QuickBooks and Quicken as well as covesudesktop tax return preparation software anéepsional tax preparation products.
Service and other revenue in Canada consists plynodirevenue from QuickBooks support plans, p#lyservices, and merchant payment
processing services. In the United Kingdom, prodecenue is derived primarily from localized versf QuickBooks and QuickBooks
Payroll. In Singapore and other international lawa, service and other revenue is derived frontkRooks Online.

All of our business segments except Other Busirsesgerate primarily in the United States and s@tharily to customers in the United States.
International total net revenue was less than 5%on6olidated total net revenue for the twelve msminded July 31, 2012 , 2011 and 2010 .

We include expenses such as corporate selling amkleting, product development, and general and @idimative expenses and share-based
compensation expenses, which are not allocategeific segments, in unallocated corporate itenmalldcated corporate items also include
amortization of acquired technology, amortizatiéotiner acquired intangible assets, and goodwill imtangible asset impairment charges.

The accounting policies of our reportable segmargéghe same as those described in the summaignificant accounting policies in Note 1.
Except for goodwill and acquired intangible assets do not generally track assets by reportablenseg and, consequently, we do not disc
total assets by reportable segment. See Nd®Bdgdwill and Acquired Intangible Asset$or goodwill by reportable segment.
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The following table shows our financial resultsreportable segment for the periods indicated. Re$oit our Financial Management Solutions
segment have been adjusted for all periods pred¢ntexclude results for our Intuit Websites busimevhich we classified as discontinued
operations in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012&dai 2010 results for our Other Businesses seghaet been adjusted to exclude results fo
Intuit Real Estate Solutions business, which wegifeed as discontinued operations in the secorudteuof fiscal 2010. See Note 8,
"Discontinued Operationsfor more information.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,
(In millions) 2012 2011 2010

Net revenue:

Financial Management Solutions $ 691 $ 622 $ 55¢
Employee Management Solutions 512 457 41€
Payment Solutions 417 34¢ 31¢
Consumer Tax 1,441 1,29¢ 1,14¢
Accounting Professionals 427 39¢ 378
Financial Services 362 34¢€ 332
Other Businesses 30¢ 30z 262

Total net revenue $ 4,151 $ 3,772 $ 3,40z

Operating income from continuing operations:

Financial Management Solutions $ 26¢ $ 24¢ $ 18¢
Employee Management Solutions 314 271 258
Payment Solutions 107 64 67
Consumer Tax 88¢ 85C 74¢€
Accounting Professionals 24¢ 22¢ 21C
Financial Services 86 83 71
Other Businesses 68 67 64
Total segment operating income 1,97¢ 1,80¢ 1,59¢
Unallocated corporate items:
Share-based compensation expense (269 (159) (1349
Other common expenses (57¢) (53)) (47¢)
Amortization of acquired technology (14) (12) (43)
Amortization of other acquired intangible assets (39 43) (42
Goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge — (30) —
Total unallocated corporate items (79¢) (769) (695)
Total operating income from continuing operations $ 1177 $ 1031 $ 904
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16. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following tables contain selected quarterhafinial data for the twelve months ended July 31224nd July 31, 2011 . We have classified
our Intuit Websites business as discontinued ojpgrand as a result have segregated its operatsdfs from continuing operations in our
statements of operations and in these tables. 8t&e8\'Discontinued Operations for more information.

Fiscal 2012 Quarter Ended

(In millions, except per share amounts) October 31 January 31 April 30 July 31
Total net revenue $ 57¢ $ 99¢ $ 1,92¢ $ 651
Cost of revenue 167 20¢ 197 191
All other costs and expenses 492 59¢ 61¢ 50t
Operating income (loss) from continuing operations (84) 19t 1,111 (45)
Net income (loss) from continuing operations (58) 121 73¢€ (32
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations (6) ) (2) 36
Net income (loss) (64) 11€ 734 4
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuipgrations $ 0.199 % 0.41 $ 2.5C $ (0.13)
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontirapetations (0.02) (0.0)) (0.09) 0.12
Basic net income (loss) per share $ 0.2y $ 0.4C $ 2.4¢ $ 0.01
Diluted net income (loss) per share from continupegrations $ 019 $ 0.4C $ 2.4¢ $ (0.1
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorgthoperations (0.02) (0.03) (0.09) 0.12
Diluted net income (loss) per share $ (0.2) $ 03¢ % 24z § 0.01

Fiscal 2011 Quarter Ended

(In millions, except per share amounts) October 31 January 31 April 30 st

Total net revenue $ 51t $ 857 $ 1,82 $ 575
Cost of revenue 154 17¢ 162 15¢
All other costs and expenses 45k 56C 59¢ 472
Operating income (loss) from continuing operations (94) 122 1,067 (58)
Net income (loss) from continuing operations (64) 8C 69z (56)
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations (6) (7) 4 @
Net income (loss) (70) 73 68¢ (57)
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuipgrations $ 0.20) % 0.2€ $ 2.2¢ $ (0.19
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontiraptations (0.02) (0.02) (0.09) —
Basic net income (loss) per share $ 0.22) $ 0.24 $ 2.21 $ (0.19)
Diluted net income (loss) per share from continupegrations $ 020 $ 0.2t $ 2.21 $ (0.19
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorgthoperations (0.02) (0.02) (0.07) —
Diluted net income (loss) per share $ (029 § 0.2: % 22 % (0.19
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Schedule Il

(In millions)

Year ended July 31, 2012
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Reserve for product returns
Reserve for rebates

Year ended July 31, 2011
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Reserve for product returns
Reserve for rebates

Year ended July 31, 2010
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Reserve for product returns
Reserve for rebates

Note:

INTUIT INC.

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Additions
Charged to
Beginning Expense/ Ending
Balance Revenue Deductions Balance
$ 20 $ 34 (8) $ 46
20 92 (93 19
11 104 (98) 17
$ 22 $ 18 (20 $ 20
20 94 (94) 20
11 a0 (90) 11
$ 16 $ 23 a7 $ 22
22 101 (209) 20
30 84 (209) 11

Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts eharged to general and administrative exp

Additions to the reserves for product returns aghtes are charged against revenue.
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ITEM 9
CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A
CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedur

Based upon an evaluation of the effectivenesssdlalure controls and procedures, Intuit's Chieddive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) have concluded that as of the enthefperiod covered by this Annual Report on ForrKl@ur disclosure controls and
procedures as defined under Exchange Act Ruled%@9-and 15d-15(e) were effective to provide reabte assurance that information
required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act repigrtecorded, processed, summarized and repoitieih whe time periods specified by the
Securities and Exchange Commission and is accuetbéatd communicated to management, including th@ et CFO, as appropriate to
allow timely decisions regarding required discl@sur

Managemen’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Repdrig

Our management is responsible for establishingnagidtaining adequate internal control over finah@orting, as such term is defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Underdupervision and with the participation of oumagement, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, wentucted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofii@ernal control over financial reporting as
of July 31, 2012 based on the guidelines estaldighiternal Control — Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSOjeaon the results of this evaluation, our managéimes concluded that our internal
control over financial reporting was effective dsloly 31, 2012 to provide reasonable assurancardeyy the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements foem! reporting purposes in accordance with gelyesatepted accounting principles. We
reviewed the results of management’'s assessmdnthetAudit and Risk Committee of Intuit's Board@ifectors.

Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered puldicounting firm, has audited the effectivenessufinternal control over financial
reporting as of July 31, 2012 . Their report iduded in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportmn

During our most recent fiscal quarter, there hasooourred any change in our internal control direancial reporting that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaff, our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B
OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART Il

ITEM 10
DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE

Except for the information about our executive @dfis shown below, the information required for tkésn 10 is incorporated by reference fr
our Proxy Statement to be filed in connection witit January 2013 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

We maintain a Code of Conduct and Ethics that apb all employees, including all officers. Weoatsaintain a Board of Directors Code of
Ethics that applies to all members of our Boar®wéctors. Our Code of Conduct and Ethics and Ba&fdirectors Code of Ethics incorporz
guidelines designed to deter wrongdoing and to pterhonest and ethical conduct and compliance ayifilicable laws and regulations. Our
Code of Conduct and Ethics and Board of DirectardeCof Ethics are published on our Investor Retetiwebsite at
http://investors.intuit.com/governance.cfm and iitpvestors.intuit.com/directors.cfirespectively We disclose amendments to certain
provisions of our Code of Conduct and Ethics andrBmf Directors Code of Ethics, or waivers of spotvisions granted to executive officers
and directors, on this website.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table shows Intuit’'s executive offiseas of August 31, 2012 and their areas of resbitins Their biographies follow the table.

Name Age  Position

Brad D. Smith 48  President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

Scott D. Cook 60 Chairman of the Executive Committee

Laura A. Fennell 51  Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corp@atretary
Daniel R. Maurer 56  Senior Vice President and General Manager, Cons@rmip

Kiran M. Patel 64  Executive Vice President and General Manager, SBwiness Group
R. Neil Williams 59  Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Jeffrey P. Hank 52  Vice President, Finance and Chief Accounting Office

Mr. Smith has been President and Chief Executife€fand a member of the Board of Directors sidaeuary 2008. He was Senior Vice
President and General Manager, Small Businessibivisom May 2006 to December 2007 and Senior Woesident and General Manager,
QuickBooks from May 2005 to May 2006. He also sdrae Senior Vice President and General Managers@oer Tax Group from

March 2004 until May 2005 and as Vice President@ederal Manager of Intuit’s Accountant Central 8reveloper Network from

February 2003 to March 2004. Prior to joining lhiniFebruary 2003, Mr. Smith was Senior Vice Ritest of Marketing and Business
Development at ADP, a provider of business outsogrsolutions, where he held several executivetjpos from 1996 to 2003. Mr. Smith al
serves on the board of directors of Yahoo! Inc. #mith holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business Adstriaiion from Marshall University and a
Master’s degree in Management from Aquinas College.

Mr. Cook, a founder of Intuit, has been an Intuiedtor since March 1984 and is currently Chairrofthe Executive Committee. He served as
Intuit’s Chairman of the Board from February 1988tigh July 1998. From April 1984 to April 1994, $erved as Intuit's President and Chief
Executive Officer. Mr. Cook also serves on the daafrdirectors of eBay Inc. and The Procter & GanBbmpany. Mr. Cook holds a Bache

of Arts degree in Economics and Mathematics froenUiiversity of Southern California and a Mastelégree in Business Administration
from Harvard Business School.

Ms. Fennell has been Senior Vice President, Gearahsel and Corporate Secretary since February. Blte leads Intuit's legal, corporate
affairs, privacy, information and physical securiind data services teams. Ms. Fennell joinedtlagiVice President, General Counsel and
Corporate Secretary in April 2004. Prior to joiniimjuit, Ms. Fennell spent nearly eleven yearsuat Blicrosystems, Inc., most recently as \
President of Corporate Legal Resources, as wélctisg General Counsel. Prior to joining Sun, sheswan associate attorney at Wilson
Sonsini, Goodrich & Rosati PC. Ms. Fennell sitstom board of directors of the Children's Discoviglyseum of San Jose. Ms. Fennell holds a
Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administnaftiom California State University, Chico and aigioctor from the University of Santa
Clara.

Mr. Maurer has been Senior Vice President and Géhainager of Intuit's Consumer Group since Decan2®®8. From February 2008 to
December 2008, he was Senior Vice President anef Gtdarketing Officer. From January 2006 to
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February 2008 he was Vice President of Marketimgrftuit's Consumer Tax Group. Prior to joining uitt Mr. Maurer served as Vice
President of strategy at The Campbell’'s Soup Comfram 2002 to December 2005 and held senior manfgtositions at The Procter &
Gamble Company. Mr. Maurer also serves on the bofditectors of Zagg Inc. Mr. Maurer holds a Bdon's Degree in Marketing and
Finance from the University of Wisconsin.

Mr. Patel has been Executive Vice President ance@éiManager, Small Business Group since Decen@.2He was Senior Vice President
and General Manager, Consumer Tax Group from J06& © December 2008 and Chief Financial OfficenfrSeptember 2005 to

January 2008. From August 2001 to September 2005P kel served as Executive Vice President andfGnancial Officer of Solectron
Corporation, a provider of electronics supply chegnvices, where he led finance, legal, investiations and business development activities.
From October 2000 to May 2001, he was the Chiefdral Officer of iMotors, an Internet-based vahdded retailer of used cars. Previously,
Mr. Patel had a 27-year career with Cummins Inbere he served in a broad range of finance positimost recently as Chief Financial
Officer and Executive Vice President. Mr. Patebasrves on the board of directors of KLA-Tencorgdoation and is a trustee of The Charles
Schwab Family of Funds. Mr. Patel holds a Bachef@cience degree in Electrical Engineering andastét’s degree in Business
Administration from the University of Tennessee.

Mr. Williams joined Intuit in January 2008 as Seriice President and Chief Financial Officer. Hegsponsible for all financial aspects of
company, including corporate strategy and busidesslopment, investor relations, financial operatiand real estate. Beginning in 2001, he
served as Executive Vice President of Visa U.91., the leading payments company in the U.S.,taad from November 2004 to
September 2007 served as Chief Financial Offieadihg all financial functions for the company d@sdsubsidiaries. During the same period,
Mr. Williams held the dual role of Chief Financiafficer for Inovant LLC, Visa’s global IT organidah responsible for global transactions
processing and technology development. Mr. Willidrokls a Bachelor's degree in Business Adminigirafiom the University of Southern
Mississippi and he is a certified public accountant

Mr. Hank has been Vice President, Finance and Ggebunting Officer since August 2012 and previgustrved as Vice President, Corpol
Controller from June 2005 to July 2012. He joinetliit in October 2003 as Director, Accounting Pijites Group. From June 2002 until
September 2003, Mr. Hank was an Audit Partner afi&R_LP. From September 1994 until June 2002, Mmidaas an Audit Partner at
Arthur Andersen LLP. Mr. Hank holds a Bachelor ofe®ice degree in Business Administration — Accaugnéind Finance from the University
of California at Berkeley.

ITEM 11
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required for this Item is incorpta@ by reference from our Proxy Statement to lesl fibr our January 2013 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders.

ITEM 12
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

The information required for this Item is incorpta@ by reference from our Proxy Statement to leal fibr our January 2013 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders.

ITEM 13

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required for this Item is incorptam by reference from our Proxy Statement to el fibr our January 2013 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders.

ITEM 14

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required for this Item is incorpta@ by reference from our Proxy Statement to leal fibr our January 2013 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders.
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PART IV

ITEM 15

EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) The following documents are filed as part of tlepart

1. Financial Statements- See Index to Consolidated Financial StatementaihIR Item 8
2. Financial Statement SchedwesSee Index to Consolidated Financial StatementsihIR Item 8
3. Exhibits
Incorporated by
Exhibit Filed Reference
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
3.01 Restated Intuit Certificate of Incorporation, dassdof January 19, 2000 10-Q 6/14/2000
3.02 Bylaws of Intuit, as amended and restated effecipel 28, 2010 8-K 4/30/2010
4.01 Form of Specimen Certificate for Intuit's Commoro&k 10-K 9/15/2009
4.02 Indenture, dated as of March 7, 2007, betweentlahd The Bank of New York Trust 8-K 3/7/2007
Company, N.A. as trustee
4.03 Forms of Global Note for Intuit's 5.40% Senior Nettue 2012 and 5.75% Senior Notes due 8-K 3/12/2007
2017
10.01+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amenBedember 14, 2007 S-8 12/17/2007
333-148112
10.02+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amendedil 23, 2008 8-K 4/28/2008
10.03+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amenBedember 16, 2008 S-8 12/17/2008
333-156205
10.04+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amenBedember 15, 2009 S-8 12/15/2009
333-163728
10.05+ Intuit Inc. Amended and Restated 2005 Equity InigerPlan, as approved January 19, 2011 S-8 1/19/2011
333-171768
10.06+ Intuit Inc. Amended and Restated 2005 Equity Inigerlan, as amended through July 24, 8-K 7/27/2012
2012
10.07+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Qualified& Option — New Hire, Promotion or 10-Q 12/10/2004
Retention Grant
10.08+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Qualifie&t Option — Focal Grant 10-Q 12/10/2004
10.09+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employeeddtor Option — Initial Grant 10-Q 12/10/2004
10.10+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employeeddtor Option — Succeeding Grant 10-Q 12/10/2004
10.11+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employeedotor Option — Committee Grant 10-Q 12/10/2004
10.12+ Form of Director Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agresarh 8-K 12/18/2009



10.13+ Form of Director Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agresm 10-Q 12/1/2011
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Incorporated by

Exhibit Filed Reference
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
10.14+ Summary of Director Compensation Program 10-Q 12/1/2011
10.15+ Intuit Inc. Director Grant Program 10-Q 2/29/2012
10.16+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (servicedubvesting) X
10.17+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (executigsting) X
10.18+ Form of Executive Performance-Based RestrictedkStbit Agreement (three year operating X
goals)
10.19+ Form of Executive Performance-Based RestrictedkStgt Agreement (total shareholder X
return objectives)
10.20+ Form of Executive Performance-Based RestrictedkStbit Agreement (one year operating 10-K 9/16/2010
goal)
10.21+ Form of Executive Performance-Based RestrictedkStiigt Agreement (three year operating 10-K 9/16/2010
goals)
10.22+ Form of Executive Performance-Based RestrictedkStbgt Agreement (total shareholder 10-K 9/16/2010
return objectives)
10.23+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (CEO vegtin X
10.24+ Form of CEO PerformancBased Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (three yparating goals X
10.25+ Form of CEO Performance-Based Restricted Stock Algrieement (total shareholder return X
objectives)
10.26+ Form of CEO Performance-Based Restricted Stock Algnieement (one year operating goal) 10-K 9/16/2010
10.27+ Form of CEO PerformancBased Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (three yparating goals 10-K 9/16/2010
10.28+ Form of CEO Performance-Based Restricted Stock Algiieement (total shareholder return 10-K 9/16/2010
objectives)
10.29+ Form of 2009 Performance-Based Restricted Stock Agrieement 8-K 8/17/2009
10.30+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Berfance-Based Vesting) 10-K 9/12/2008
10.31+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement ($saBased Vesting) 8-K 7/31/2006
10.32+ Intuit Inc. Management Stock Purchase Programpended October 23, 2007 10-K 9/12/2008
10.33+ Second Amended and Restated Management Stock BarBhagram 10-Q 2/29/2012
10.34+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd@8RP Purchased Award X
10.35+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd8®RP Matching Award X
10.36+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd8®RP Purchased Award 10-Q 12/1/2006



10.37+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd8RP Matching Award 10-Q 12/1/2006
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Incorporated by

Exhibit Filed Reference
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
10.38+ Form of Performance-based Restricted Stock Unieagrent for key employees of Digital 8-K 2/7/2007
Insight
10.39+ Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan, Forfritock Option Agreement under the S-1 6/25/1999
Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan and Mwice of Grant of Stock Purchase Right 333-81547
under the Digital Insight Corporation 1999 StocarPI Filed by Digital
Insight
10.40+ Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock Plan andrRarf Stock Option Agreement under the S-1/A 9/13/1999
Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock Plan 333-81547
Filed by Digital
Insight
10.41+ First, Second and Third Amendments to the Digitaidht Corporation 1999 Stock Plan 10-Q 5/15/2001
Filed by Digital
Insight
10.42+ Homestead.com Incorporated 1996 Stock Option Risamended S-8 1/10/2008
10.43+ Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Homesteewl Incorporated 1996 Stock Option S-8 1/10/2008
Plan
10.44+ Homestead Technologies Inc. 2006 Equity Incentia®,Pas amended S-8 1/10/2008
10.45+ Form of Stock Option Agreement and Option Grantidédotinder Homestead Technologies Inc. S-8 1/10/2008
2006 Equity Incentive Plan
10.46+ Form of Homestead Technologies Inc. 2006 Equitemtize Plan Award Agreement for S-8 1/10/2008
Restricted Stock Units
10.47+ Form of Intuit Inc. Stock Option Assumption Agreame S-8 2/9/2007
10.48+ Forms of Restricted Stock Unit Agreements: Intad.IMSPP Matching Award Agreement; 10-Q 12/4/2008
Intuit Inc. Performance-Based Vesting Agreementmidstead Technologies Inc. Service-
Based Vesting Agreement; and Intuit Inc. Serviced@aVesting Agreement
10.49+ PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan, as aredndffective November 1, 1999. S-8 8/5/2009
10.50+ Form of Intuit Inc. Stock Option Assumption Agreame S-8 8/5/2009
10.51+ Form of PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive PlaocR Option Agreement S-8 8/5/2009
10.52+ Mint Software Inc. Third Amended and Restated 286k Plan S-8 11/17/2009
333-163145
10.53+ Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Mint Saftevinc. Third Amended and Restated S-8 11/17/2009
2006 Stock Plan — Early Exercise 333-163145
10.54+ Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Mint Seftevinc. Third Amended and Restated S-8 11/17/2009
2006 Stock Plan — No Early Exercise 333-163145
10.55+ Demandforce, Inc. 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, astathed S-8 333-181732 5/29/2012
10.56+ Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Demandfoirec. 2007 Equity Incentive Plan S-8 333-181732 5/29/2012
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Incorporated by

Exhibit Filed Reference
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
10.57+ Form of Demandforce, Inc. 2007 Equity IncentiverPdavard Agreement for Restricted Stock S-8 333-181732 5/29/2012
Unit
10.58+ Form of Executive Promotion/New Hire Stock Optiogréement 10-K 9/12/2008
10.59+ Form of Executive Restricted Stock Unit Agreememr{ormance vesting) 10-K 9/12/2008
10.60+ Intuit Executive Relocation Policy 10-K 9/15/2009
10.61+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Executive Deferred CompensaticanPeffective January 1, 2005 10-Q 12/10/2004
10.62+ Intuit 2002 Equity Incentive Plan and related piacuments, as amended July 30, 2003 10-K 9/19/2003
10.63+ Intuit 1993 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended Jgn&, 2002 10-Q 2/28/2002
10.64+ Intuit Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amendedrbeer 15, 2006 S-8 12/18/2006
333-139452
10.65+ Intuit Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amendedrger 15, 2009 S-8 12/15/2009
333-163728
10.66+ Intuit Inc. Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as antktiteugh January 19, 2012 S-8 333-179110 1/20/2012
10.67+ Intuit 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan and formig\greement, as amended by the Board on 10-Q 2/28/2003
January 30, 2003
10.68+ Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for FiscaaYy 2011 8-K 7/26/2010
10.69+ Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for FiscaaYy 2012 8-K 7/22/2011
10.70+ Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for FiscaaYy 2013 8-K 7127/2012
10.71+ Intuit Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, effecMarch 15, 2002 10-Q 5/31/2002
10.72+ Intuit Senior Executive Incentive Plan adopted at&mber 12, 2002 DEF 14A 10/23/2002
Appendix 3
10.73+ Intuit Senior Executive Incentive Plan adopted atober 23, 2007 8-K 12/17/2007
10.74+ Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into biult with each of its directors and certain 10-K 9/25/2002
officers
10.75+ Employment offer letter between Intuit Inc. and ta. Fennell, dated March 31, 2004 10-Q 12/1/2011
10.76+ Form of Amended and Restated Employment AgreemeetidDecember 1, 2008 between 8-K 12/2/2009
Intuit Inc. and Kiran M. Patel
10.77+ Amendment dated December 1, 2008 to Letter Regafénms of Employment by and 10-Q 12/4/2008
between Intuit Inc. and Mr. R. Neil Williams datRdvember 2, 2007
10.78+ Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and betwagrit Inc. and Dan Maurer dated 10-Q 12/6/2010

November 16, 2005, Promotion Memo dated Januar2d®3 and Amendment dated
December 1, 2008



10.79+ Amendment dated December 1, 2008 to Letter Regafénms of Employment by and 10-Q 12/4/2008
between Intuit Inc. and Mr. Brad D. Smith dateddberr 1, 2007
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Incorporated by

Exhibit Filed Reference
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date

10.80+ Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and betwagiit Inc. and Mr. Brad D. Smith, 8-K 10/5/2007
dated October 1, 2007

10.81+ Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and betwaarit Inc. and Mr. R. Neil Williams, 8-K 11/8/2007
dated November 2, 2007

10.82+ Employment Agreement dated September 2, 2005 batimgit and Kiran Patel 8-K 9/8/2005

10.83+ Director Compensation Agreement between Intuit@adnis D. Powell, dated February 11, 10-Q 6/14/2004
2004

10.84 Letter Agreement, dated October 12, 2009, amongtliric., Relational Investors LLC and 8-K 10/13/2009
each of the other persons set forth on the sigaatages thereto

10.85 Five Year Credit Agreement dated as of March 2720y and among Intuit, the Lenders 8-K 3/22/2007
parties thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., asicgtion agent, and Citicorp USA, Inc., as
administrative agent

10.86 Five Year Credit Agreement dated as of Februan2072, by and among Intuit Inc., the 10-Q 2/29/2012
Lenders parties thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, & Administrative agent, U.S. Bank
National Association and Wells Fargo Bank, Natiohs$ociation, as co-syndication agents,
and Union Bank, N.A. as documentation agent

10.87 Free On-Line Electronic Tax Filing Agreement Ameraim effective as of October 30, 2005 10-Q 12/5/2005
between the Internal Revenue Service and the RleéHFance, LLC

10.88 Free On-Line Electronic Tax Filing Agreement Amerahidated November 5, 2009 between 10-Q 12/4/2009
the Internal Revenue Service and the Free FilaAdie, LLC

10.89# Master Services Agreement between Intuit and Ar&srvices, Inc., dated May 28, 2003 10-K 9/19/2003

10.90 Second Amendment to Master Service Agreement betiveeit and Arvato Services, Inc., 10-K 9/14/2007
effective May 29, 2007

10.91# Amendment 3 to Master Services Agreement betweteit Bnd Arvato Services, Inc., effecti 10-Q 5/30/2008
April 1, 2008

10.92# Amendment 5 to the Master Services Agreement betweait and Arvato Digital Services 10-Q 12/6/2010
LLC effective August 19, 2010

10.93# Lease, dated as of March 28, 2005, made by andceketilroy Realty, L.P. and Intuit Inc. for 10-Q 6/7/2005
property located on Torrey Santa Fe Road, San Diego

10.94 First Amendment to Lease, dated as of March 3162069 and between Intuit and Kilroy 10-Q 6/9/2006
Realty, L.P. for property in San Diego, California

10.95 Lease Expiration Advancement Agreement effectivg 31, 2003 between Intuit and 10-K 9/19/2003
Charleston Properties for 2475, 2500, 2525, 258652450 Garcia Avenue and 2650, 2675,
2700 and 2750 Coast Avenue, Mountain View, CA

10.96 Lease Agreement dated as of July 31, 2003 betwseait &nd Charleston Properties for 2475, 10-K 9/19/2003
2500, 2525, 2535 and 2550 Garcia Avenue, Mountaemv)y/CA

10.97 Lease Agreement dated as of July 31, 2003 betweait &nd Charleston Properties for 2650, 10-K 9/19/2003
2675, 2700 and 2750 Coast Avenue and 2600 Caseayukydountain View, California

10.98 Lease Agreement dated as of March 29, 1999 betimdaih and various parties as Landlord 10-K 10/13/2001



2632 Marine Way, Mountain View, California
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Incorporated by

Exhibit Filed Reference
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
10.99# Second Amendment to Lease Agreement Phase 1,ieffdetnuary 1, 2011, between Intuit | 10-Q 3/1/2011

and Charleston Properties

10.100# Third Amendment to Lease Agreement Phase 2, effedinuary 1, 2011, between Intuit Inc. 10-Q 3/1/2011
and Charleston Properties

21.01 List of Intuit's Subsidiaries X

23.01 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registétablic Accounting Firm X

24.01 Power of Attorney (see signature page) X

31.01 Certification of Chief Executive Officer X

31.02 Certification of Chief Financial Officer X

32.01* Section 1350 Certification (Chief Executive Offiger X

32.02* Section 1350 Certification (Chief Financial Offixer X

101.INS XBRL Instance Document X

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema X

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase X

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase X

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase X

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase X

+ Indicates a management contract or compensatonygolarrangement.

# We have requested confidential treatment for aepartions of this document pursuant to an appboafor confidential treatment
sent to the Securities and Exchange Commission SE€ omitted such portions from this filing antt@l them separately with the
SEC.

* This certification is not deemed “filed” for purpessof Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Adt934, or otherwise subject to the

liability of that section. Such certification willot be deemed to be incorporated by referenceaimgdfiling under the Securities Act of
1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, extetite extent that Intuit specifically incorporsiieby reference.

(b) Exhibits
See Item 15(a)(3) above.
(c) Financial Statement Schedules

See Item 15(a)(2) above.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regidthas duly caused this Form 10-K to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

INTUIT INC.

Dated: September 13, 2012 By: /s/R.NEIL WILLIAMS

R. Neil Williams

Senior Vice President and Chief FinanGitflcer
(Principal Financial Officer)
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

By signing this Annual Report on Form 10-K belowhdreby appoint each of Brad D. Smith and R. Neilifvhs as my attorney-in-fact to sign
all amendments to this Form 10-K on my behalf, temfile this Form 10-K (including all exhibits amdher documents related to the Form 10-
K) with the Securities and Exchange Commissiomutharize each of my attorneys-in-fact to (1) appaiisubstitute attorney-in-fact for himself
and (2) perform any actions that he believes acessary or appropriate to carry out the intentiweh purpose of this Power of Attorney. | rat
and confirm all lawful actions taken directly odirectly by my attorneys-in-fact and by any progexppointed substitute attorneys-in-fact.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this report has been signed bydtowing persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the datbsated.

Name Title Date
Principal Executive Officer:

/s BRAD D. SMITH President, Chief Executive Officer and Director September 13, 2012
Brad D. Smith

Principal Financial Officer:

/s/ R. NEIL WILLIAMS Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer September 13, 2012
R. Neil Williams

Principal Accounting Officer:

/s/ JEFFREY P. HANK Vice President, Finance and Chief Accounting Office September 13, 2012
Jeffrey P. Hank

Additional Directors:

/s/ CHRISTOPHER W. BRODY Director September 13, 2012
Christopher W. Brody

/s/ WILLIAM V. CAMPBELL Chairman of the Board of Directors September 13, 2012
William V. Campbell

/s/ SCOTT D. COOK Director September 13, 2012
Scott D. Cook

/s/ DIANE B. GREENE Director September 13, 2012
Diane B. Greene

/sl EDWARD A. KANGAS Director September 13, 2012
Edward A. Kangas

/s SUZANNE NORA JOHNSON Director September 13, 2012
Suzanne Nora Johnson

/s/ DENNIS D. POWELL Director September 13, 2012
Dennis D. Powell

/sl JEFF WEINER Director September 13, 2012
Jeff Weiner
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number Exhibit Description
10.16+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (servicedehvesting)
10.17+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (executigsting)
10.18+ Form of Executive Performance-Based RestrictedkSthtt Agreement (three year operating goals)
10.19+ Form of Executive Performance-Based RestrictedkStbtt Agreement (total shareholder return objessiv
10.23+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (CEO vegtin
10.24+ Form of CEO Performance-Based Restricted Stock Agiieement (three year operating goals)
10.25+ Form of CEO Performance-Based Restricted Stock Algiieement (total shareholder return objectives)
10.34+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd8®RP Purchased Award
10.35+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd8®RP Matching Award
21.01 List of Intuit's Subsidiaries
23.01 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registd?ablic Accounting Firm
24.01 Power of Attorney (see signature page)
31.01 Certification of Chief Executive Officer
31.02 Certification of Chief Financial Officer
32.01* Section 1350 Certification (Chief Executive Offizer
32.02* Section 1350 Certification (Chief Financial Offizer
101.INS XBRL Instance Document

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase

+ Indicates a management contract or compensatomygplarrangement.

* This certification is not deemed “filed” for ppwses of Section 18 of the Securities ExchangeoAt834, or otherwise subject to the
liability of that section. Such certification witlot be deemed to be incorporated by referenceaimdiling under the Securities Act of



1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, extretiie extent that Intuit specifically incorporaieby reference.
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Exhibit 10.16+
Award No.***

INTUIT INC. AMENDED AND RESTATED 2005 EQUITY INCENTVE PLAN GRANT AGREEMENT
Restricted Stock Unit
(Service-Based Vesting)

Intuit Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Companyigreby grants you a restricted stock unit awé&kevérd”) pursuant to the Company's
Amended and Restated 2005 Equity Incentive Plan“@an”), for the number of shares of the Compa@ommon Stock, $0.01 par value per
share (“Common Stock”) set forth below. All capitald terms in this Grant Agreement (“Agreement@ttare not defined in this Agreement
have the meanings given to them in the Plan. Thiardl is subject to all of the terms and conditiohthe Plan, which is incorporated into this
Agreement by reference. This Agreement is not memimterpret, extend, or change the Plan in any,wato represent the full terms of the
Plan. If there is any discrepancy, conflict or ogios between this Agreement and the provisions®fRlan, the provisions of the Plan shall
apply.

Name of Participant: rrk
Number of Shares: rxk
Date of Grant: *rx
First Vesting Date:  ***

***This information is as shown in the Restricted Sock Units section of your Morgan Stanley Smith Baney Benefit Access website.
Subiject to the forfeiture provisions set forthhistAgreement, this Award will vest as to 33 1/3#4h® Number of Shares on the First Vesting
Date and as to 33 1/3% of the Number of Sharesoh ef the first and second anniversaries of th&t Mesting Date (each a “Vesting Date”),
provided you have not Terminated through thoseeesge dates.

1. In the event of your Termination prior to thetl&¥esting Date, the following provisions will gowethe vesting of this Award:

(a) Termination Generallyln the event of your Termination prior to the Yieg Date for any reason other than as expresslipgé in
the other subsections of this Section 1 of the Agrent, this Award will terminate without having tex$ as to any of the Shares
subject to this Award and you will have no rightotaim to anything under this Award.

(b) Termination due to Retiremenin the event of your Termination prior to the Yieg Date due to your Retirement, you will be
vested pro-rata in a percentage equal to your nupfifell months of service since the Date of Grdivided by thirty-six months
times the Number of Shares, minus any Shares prslyioested, rounded down to the nearest wholeeSéfa€ommon Stock, ar
the Vesting Date under this Agreement will be ydarmination Date. For purposes of this Award, Ratient means the
Termination of your employment with the Companygftou have reached age fifty-five (55) and congulgen full years of
service with the Company (including any parent obsdiary).

(c) Termination due to Death or Disabilityn the event of your Termination prior to the Yieg Date due to your death or Disability
after you have been actively employed by the Compffanone year or more, this Award will vest asl@% of the Number of tt
Shares on your Termination Date, and the Vesting Dader this Agreement will be your Terminationt@®d-or purposes of this
Award, Disability is defined in Section 27(i) ofetPlan.

(d) Termination on or Within One Year Following @orate Transactionin the event of your Termination by the Companjt®
successor, prior to the Vesting Date, but on ohiwibne year following the date of a Corporate Feation, you will vest pro-rata
in a percentage of the Number of Shares equaluo yember of full months of service since the Daft&rant divided by thirty-
six months, rounded down to the nearest whole Séfat®mmon Stock, and the Vesting Date under tljeeAment will be your
Termination Date. For purposes of this Award, Cosp® Transaction is defined in Section 27(h) ofRien.

2. Issuance of Shares under this Awafthe Company will issue you the Shares subjethitoAward on the Vesting Date. Until the date the
Shares are issued to you, you will have no righta stockholder of the Company.




3. Rights as a Stockholder; Dividend Equivalenttf&g You shall have no voting or other rights as @ldtolder with respect to the Shares of
Common Stock underlying the Award until such ShaféSommon Stock have been issued to you. Notvétiding the preceding
sentence, you shall be entitled to receive paymktite equivalent of any and all dividends decldasgdhe Company on its Common Stc
on each date on which dividends are paid on armudl tife date of grant of the Award in an amount etputhe amount of such dividends
multiplied by the number of Shares of Common Stac#erlying the then outstanding portion of the Advarhese dividend equivalents
shall be paid upon the later of (a) the date divitdeare paid to the common stockholders of the Gopypor (b) the date the Restricted
Stock Units with respect to which such dividendieglents are payable become vested (it being utatetghat no dividend equivalents
will be paid with respect to Shares underlying &sstricted Stock Units that do not vest, but theilénd equivalent rights equal to the
dividends declared on the Company's Common Stack &ind after the date of grant of the unvestedriResd Stock Units shall be paid
and when such Restricted Stock Units vest).

4. Withholding Taxes This Award is generally taxable for purposes ofted States federal income and employment taxes upsting
based on the Fair Market Value on Vesting DatethEoextent required by applicable federal, statetloer law, you shall make
arrangements satisfactory to the Company for tlyenpat and satisfaction of any income tax, socialisgy tax, payroll tax, payment on
account or other tax related to withholding obligas that arise under this Award and, if applicabley sale of Shares of the Common
Stock. The Company shall not be required to ishaes of the Common Stock pursuant to this Awar esecognize any purported
transfer of Shares of the Common Stock until suzlilgations are satisfied. Unless otherwise agreduytthe Company and you, these
obligations will be satisfied by the Company withdiog a number of Shares of Common Stock that wotterwise be issued under this
Award that the Company determines has a Fair Markeie sufficient to meet the tax withholding olaligpns. For purposes of this Awa
Fair Market Value is defined in Section 27(of the Plan.

You are ultimately liable and responsible for ales owed by you in connection with this Award aretless of any action the Company
takes or any transaction pursuant to this sectitim ngspect to any tax withholding obligations thate in connection with this Award. T
Company makes no representation or undertakingdegpthe treatment of any tax withholding in coati@n with the grant, issuance,
vesting or settlement of this Award or the subsetsale of any of the Shares of Common Stock ugitgrtthe Shares that vest. The
Company does not commit and is under no obligatiostructure this Award to reduce or eliminate ytax liability.

5. Disputes Any question concerning the interpretation oftAgreement, any adjustments to made thereundgamncontroversy that may
arise under this Agreement, shall be determinethbyCommittee in accordance with its authority urfsliection 4 of the Plan. Such
decision by the Committee shall be final and bigdin

6. Other Matters

(a) The Award granted to an employee in any one, ygat any time, does not obligate the Compargnygr Subsidiary or other
affiliate of the Company to grant an award in amyfe year or in any given amount and should neater an expectation that the
Company (or any Subsidiary or other affiliate) ntighant an award in any future year or in any gigerount.

(b) Nothing contained in this Agreement createsmplies an employment contract or term of employtrany promise of specific
treatment upon which you may rely.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instiigreement, the Company may reduce your Awarduf ghange classification frc
a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(d) This Award is not part of your employment cawtr(if any) with the Company, your salary, yourmal or expected compensati
or other renumeration for any purposes, includorgpurposes of computing benefits, severance payhar termination
compensation or indemnity.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms anditimms under which you may be issued Shares off@omStock of Intuit Inc., a
Delaware corporation, an essential term of thise&grent is that it shall be governed by the lanth@fState of Delaware, without
regard to choice of law principles of Delaware tivew jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceediggating to this Agreement or
the Award granted hereunder shall be brought irstag or federal courts of competent jurisdictio®anta Clara County in the
State of California.




This Agreement (including the Plan, which is inamagted by reference) constitutes the entire agreebetween you and the Company with
respect to this Award, and supersedes all priczeagents or promises with respect to the Award. @ provided in the Plan, this Agreen
may be amended only by a written document signethdéy"ompany and you. Subject to the terms of the,Phe Company may assign any of
its rights and obligations under this Agreemend tiris Agreement shall be binding on, and inurthobenefit of, the successors and assigi
the Company. Subject to the restrictions on trarsffan Award described in Section 13 of the Pthis, Agreement shall be binding on your
permitted successors and assigns (including heiegutors, administrators and legal representativdisnotices required under this Agreem
or the Plan must be mailed or hand-delivered,(ihé case of the Company, to the Company at iteead set forth in this Agreement, or at
such other address designated in writing by the @@ to you, and (2) in the case of you, at theesfdrecorded in the books and records of
the Company as your then current home address.

The Company has signed this Award Agreement effects the Date of Grant.
INTUIT INC.

2632 Marine Way
Mountain View, California 94043

By:

Brad D. Smith, President
and Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 10.17+
Award No.***

INTUIT INC. AMENDED AND RESTATED 2005 EQUITY INCENTVE PLAN GRANT AGREEMENT
Restricted Stock Unit
(Executive Vesting)

Intuit Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Intuit” oreafCompany”), hereby grants you a restricted stouk award (“Award”) pursuant to the
Company's Amended and Restated 2005 Equity IneeRtian (the “Plan”), of the Company's common st&€k0Q1 par value per share
(“Common Stock”). The number of Shares that argexttbo the Award and may be earned by you (“Nundfe3hares”) is set forth below. All
capitalized terms in this Grant Agreement (“Agreettethat are not defined in this Agreement hawe tieanings given to them in the Plan.
This Award is subject to all of the terms and ctinds of the Plan, which is incorporated into tAgreement by reference. This Agreement is
not meant to interpret, extend, or change the iPlamy way, or to represent the full terms of thenPIf there is any discrepancy, conflict or
omission between this Agreement and the provisiditise Plan, the provisions of the Plan shall apply

Name of Participant: rrk
Number of Shares: rxk
Date of Grant: ko
Final Vesting Date:  ***

Vesting Based on Achievement of Threshold Perfogaand ServiceThis Award will be eligible to vest only if théreshold level of
performance (“Threshold Goal”) is achieved andedified by the Compensation and Organizational@yment Committee (the
“Committee”). The Threshold Goal is [+]. If the ®shold Goal is not achieved and/or certified byGloenmittee, this Award immediately will
terminate and you will not be entitled to receive&s. If the Threshold Goal is achieved and ¢edtiby the Committee, then you will have
opportunity to vest in this Award as to 33.3% of thumber of Shares on each of [¢] (or, if lateg ttate that the Threshold Goal is certified),
[], and [] (each a “Vesting Date,” and [] theitfal Vesting Date”), provided, in each case, thai rave not Terminated before the respective
Vesting Date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Sewid(b) through 1(d) provide certain circumstarineshich you may vest in all or a portion
of this Award without certification of the ThreskdBoal and/or before the Vesting Dates. Any portibthis Award that does not vest,
including pursuant to Sections 1(b) through (dglishe cancelled and you will have no further rightlaim thereunder.

1. In the event of your Termination prior to thediVesting Date, the following provisions will gemn the vesting of this Award:
(a) Termination Generallyln the event of your Termination prior to the &ivWesting Date for any reason other than as esjyrest

forth in the other subsections of this Section thef Agreement, this Award immediately will stogstieg and will terminate, and
you will have no further right or claim to anythingder this Award.

(b) Termination due to Retiremenin the event of your Termination prior to the &ivesting Date due to your Retirement, then,
provided that the Threshold Goal has been metwjbhwest pro-rata in a percentage of the NumbeBbéres equal to your
number of full months of service since the Dat&ddint divided by thirty-six months minus any Shareghich you already have
vested, rounded down to the nearest whole Shat@wfimon Stock. For purposes of this Award, “Retiratheneans the
Termination of your employment with the Companygftou have reached age fifty-five (55) and congulgen full years of
service with the Company (including any parent obsdiary).

(c) Termination due to Death or Disabilityn the event of your Termination prior to the &ilvesting Date due to your death or
Disability after you have been actively employediwy Company for one year or more, this Award wékt as to 100% of the
Number of Shares on your Termination Date, minysStmares in which you already have vested, regssdiewhether the
Threshold Goal has been met. For purposes of tird, “Disability” is defined in Section 27(i) ofi¢ Plan.

(d) Termination on or Within One Year Following @orate Transactionin the event of your Termination by the Companijt®
successor prior to the Final Vesting Date, but owithin one year following the date of a Corpor@tansaction, you will vest
pro-rata in a percentage of the Number of Sharaaléq your number of full months of service sitise Date of Grant divided by
thirty-six months minus any Shares in which you




already have vested, rounded down to the nearedev@hare of Common Stock. For purposes of thisrtAw&orporate
Transaction” is defined in Section 27(h) of therPla

2. Issuance of Shares under this Awafthe Company will issue you the Shares subjetititoAward as soon as reasonably possible after any
Vesting Date or any other date upon which this Adwagsts under Sections 1(a) through (d) (but icas®e later than March 15th of the
calendar year after the calendar year in whichvé®ting event occurs). Until the date the Sharesssued to you, you will have no rights
as a stockholder of the Company.

3. Rights as a Stockholder; Dividend Equivalergh®s. You shall have no voting or other rights as aldtolder with respect to the Share:
Common Stock underlying the Award until such ShafsSommon Stock have been issued to you. Notvédtiding the preceding
sentence, you shall be entitled to receive paymgtite equivalent of any and all dividends decldrgdhe Company on its Common Stc
on each date on which dividends are paid on armd tfe date of grant of the Award in an amount etjuthe amount of such dividends
multiplied by the number of Shares of Common Stac#ferlying the then outstanding portion of the Advarhese dividend equivalents
shall be paid upon the later of (a) the date divitdeare paid to the common stockholders of the Gompypor (b) the date the Restricted
Stock Units with respect to which such dividendieglents are payable become vested (it being utmighat no dividend equivalents
will be paid with respect to Shares underlying &egtricted Stock Units that do not vest, but thetdend equivalent rights equal to the
dividends declared on the Company's Common Stack find after the date of grant of the unvestedriReedd Stock Units shall be paid
and when such Restricted Stock Units vest).

4. Withholding Taxes This Award is generally taxable for purposes ofteld States federal income and employment taxes upsting
based on the Fair Market Value on at any time thar (or portion thereof) vests. To the extent iexgliby applicable federal, state or
other law, you shall make arrangements satisfadtotiye Company for the payment and satisfactiomngfincome tax, social security tax,
payroll tax, payment on account or other tax relatewithholding obligations that arise under thigard and, if applicable, any sale of
Shares. The Company shall not be required to iSkages pursuant to this Award or to recognize ampgrted transfer of Shares until
such obligations are satisfied. Unless otherwiseejto by the Company and you, these obligatidhdevsatisfied by the Company
withholding a number of Shares that would otherhiseéssued under this Award that the Company détesrhas a Fair Market Value
sufficient to meet the tax withholding obligatior purposes of this Award, “Fair Market Value'tisfined in Section 27() of the Plan.

You are ultimately liable and responsible for alés owed by you in connection with this Award areless of any action the Company
takes or any transaction pursuant to this sectitim ngspect to any tax withholding obligations thate in connection with this Award. T
Company makes no representation or undertakingdeggthe treatment of any tax withholding in coati@n with the grant, issuance,
vesting or settlement of this Award or the subsatisale of any of the Shares of Common Stock uyitierthe Shares that vest. The
Company does not commit and is under no obligatiastructure this Award to reduce or eliminate ytax liability.

5. Disputes Any question concerning the interpretation o§tAgreement, any adjustments to made thereundeérmmncontroversy that may
arise under this Agreement, shall be determineth®yCommittee in accordance with its authority urfsiection 4 of the Plan. Such
decision by the Committee shall be final and bigdin

6. Other Matters

(a) The Award granted to an employee in any one, ygat any time, does not obligate the Compangnyr Subsidiary or other
affiliate of the Company to grant an award in amtfe year or in any given amount and should neateran expectation that the
Company (or any Subsidiary or other affiliate) mighant an award in any future year or in any gigerount.

(b) Nothing contained in this Agreement createsrplies an employment contract or term of employtregrany promise of specific
treatment upon which you may rely.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instligreement, the Company may reduce your Awardufghange classification frc
a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(d) This Award is not part of your employment cawtr(if any) with the Company, your salary, yourmal or expected compensati
or other remuneration for any purposes, includovgplurposes of computing benefits, severance payhar termination
compensation or indemnity.




(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms anditbmms under which you may be issued Shares off@omStock of Intuit Inc., a
Delaware corporation, an essential term of thiseggrent is that it shall be governed by the lawth®fState of Delaware, without
regard to choice of law principles of Delaware thvew jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceedidating to this Agreement or
the Award granted hereunder shall be brought irstate or federal courts of competent jurisdictio®anta Clara County in the
State of California.

() This Award, and any issuance of Shares thateyris intended to comply and shall be interpréteatccordance with Section
409A of the Code.

This Agreement (including the Plan, which is inaamgded by reference) constitutes the entire agratbeween you and the Company with
respect to this Award, and supersedes all priceeagents or promises with respect to the Award. gixae provided in the Plan, this Agreen
may be amended only by a written document signeithéyCompany and you. Subject to the terms of the,Phe Company may assign any of
its rights and obligations under this Agreement] #ris Agreement shall be binding on, and inurtheobenefit of, the successors and assig!
the Company. Subject to the restrictions on transfan Award described in Section 13 of the Pthis, Agreement shall be binding on your
permitted successors and assigns (including teiegutors, administrators and legal representativdisnotices required under this Agreem
or the Plan must be mailed or hatelivered, (1) in the case of the Company, to tbem@any at 2632 Marine Way, Mountain View, CA, 94/
or at such other address designated in writindhbyGompany to you, and (2) in the case of yolhetddress recorded in the books and re
of the Company as your then current home address.

The Company has signed this Award Agreement effeas the Date of Grant.
INTUIT INC.

By:
Brad D. Smith, President and Chief Executive Office



Exhibit 10.18+
Award No. «GrantNumber»

INTUIT INC. AMENDED AND RESTATED 2005 EQUITY INCENTVE PLAN GRANT AGREEMENT
Restricted Stock Unit
(Performance-Based Vesting: Operating Performarcad<p

Intuit Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Intuit” oreafCompany”), hereby grants you a restricted stouk award (“Award”) pursuant to the
Company's Amended and Restated 2005 Equity IneeRtign (the “Plan”), of the Company's common st&€k0Q1 par value per share
(“Common Stock”). The maximum number of Shares #ratsubject to the Award and may be earned by(‘fdaximum Shares”) is set forth
below. All capitalized terms in this Grant Agreerhéigreement”) that are not defined herein have tieanings given to them in the Plan.
This Award is subject to the terms and conditiohthe Plan, which is incorporated herein by refeeemhis Agreement is not meant to
interpret, extend, or change the Plan in any wayo oepresent the full terms of the Plan. If thisrany discrepancy, conflict or omission
between this Agreement and the provisions of tla@,Rhe provisions of the Plan will apply.

Name of Participant:
Address:

Maximum Shares:
Target Shares:

Date of Grant:
Vesting Date:

Vesting Based on Achievement off@ar Goals Vesting of this Award is based on Intuit's leg€hchievement of the revenue and operating
income performance goals set forth_on Exhibiti#e “3-Year Goals”). Actual performance again& 8Year Goals is measured over the pe
beginning on [¢] and ending on [+] (the “PerformariReriod”) and must be certified by the Compengatiod Organizational Development
Committee (“Committee”) in order for any portiontbis Award to vest. The Committee will certify thesults of the 3-Year Goals as soon as
reasonably possible (the date of such certificatien‘Certification Date”) after the PerformanceiBé. Any portion of this Award that is
eligible to vest based on the Committee's certificawill vest on the Vesting Date. Any portiontbfs Award that is not eligible to vest based
on the Committee's certification will terminate thie Certification Date. Notwithstanding the foregmi Sections 1(c) through 1(f) provide
certain circumstances in which you may vest in vsard before the Vesting Date and/or without dedtion of the 3-Year Goals by the
Committee. If any of Sections 1(c) through 1(f) jpgthen any portion of the Award that does nottyegsuant to those sections will terminate.

1. Inthe event of your Termination before the Vestiate, the following provisions will govern the tieg of this Award

(a) Termination Generallyln the event of your Termination before the ViggtDate for any reason other than as expresshpghtin
the other subsections of this Section 1, includithiout limitation, your Termination by the Compafor Cause or your
resignation for Good Reason (each as defined itiddet(d)), this Award will terminate without hagrvested as to any of the
Shares and you will have no right or claim to amgtunder this Award.

(b) Retirement In the event of your Retirement before the Vegfate, a pro rata portion of this Award will vest the Vesting Dat
based on the actual level of achievement of thee&Y50als, as certified by the Committee. The pta portion will be a
percentage equal to your number of full monthseofise since the Date of Grant divideyl thirty-six months, rounded down to
the nearest whole Share. Shares will be distribtgg@u at the same time as other Participants tfeeVesting Date.
“Retirement” means the Termination of your employtngith the Company after you have reached aggfiie (55) and
completed ten full years of consecutive servicétie Company (including any parent or Subsidiary).

(c) Death or Disability In the event of your death or Disability befone ¥esting Date, and after you have been activalgleyed by
the Company for one year or more, this Award walsimmediately as to 100% of the Target Sharggon Termination Date.
“Disability” is defined in Section 27(i) of the Rila

(d) Involuntary TerminationIn the event of your Involuntary Termination befdhe Vesting Date, a pro rata portion of this Adva
will vest immediately on your Termination Date béiem the Target Shares. The pro rata portion wilalpercentage equal to y:
number of full months of service since the Dat&adint dividedby thirty-six months, rounded down to the neardsble Share.
Shares will be distributed to you as soon as ressgn




possible after the effective date of a waiver aedegal release of claims executed by you in fatdh® Company and certain
related persons determined by the Company in ttme fzesented by the Company (“Release”). If youndbexecute the Release
within forty-five (45) days following your Terminiain Date, then you will not be entitled to the ript®f any Shares under this
Section 1(d). Involuntary Termination means, forqmses of this Agreement, either (A) your Termioatby the Company
without Cause, or (B) your resignation for Good &wa “Cause” means, for purposes of this Agreenfgrgross negligence or
willful misconduct in the performance of your duti® the Company (other than as a result of a Disglihat has resulted or is
likely to result in material damage to the Compafier a written demand for substantial performanatelivered to you by the
Chief Executive Officer which specifically idengf the manner in which you have not substantiahopmed your duties and
you have been provided with a reasonable oppoytwhinot less than 30 days to cure any allegedsgnegligence or willful
misconduct; (ii) commission of any act of fraudlwiespect to the Company; or (iii) conviction defony or a crime involving
moral turpitude. No act or failure to act by yodlwe considered “willful” if done or omitted by yan good faith with reasonable
belief that your action or omission was in the hetdrests of the Company. “Good Reason” meanghfpurposes of this
Agreement, your resignation within sixty (60) dafter the occurrence any of the following eventthait your consent: (i) a
material reduction in your duties that is incoraitwith your position at the time of the Date ob&, (ii) any material reduction
in your base annual salary or target annual boothhe( than in connection with a general decreasgedisalary or target bonuses
for all officers of Intuit), or (iii) a requiremerty Intuit that you relocate your principal offit@a facility more than 50 miles from
your principal office on the Date of Grant; providleowever, that with regard to (i) through (iii)yyoust provide Intuit with
written notice of the event allegedly constitutiif@@pod Reason,and Intuit will have 15 days from the date it reesi such writte
notice to cure such event. Notwithstanding anythintpis Section 1(d) to the contrary, if you ar&cavered employee” under
Section 162(m)(3) of the Internal Revenue Coded@6]l as amended (the “Code”) either on the Datéraht or at any time
during the Performance Period, then your Award mdll be treated as described above in this Setf(iy but instead, a pro rata
portion of this Award will vest on the Vesting Ddiased on the actual level of achievement of tive& Goals, as certified by 1
Committee. The pro rata portion will be a perceatagual to your number of full months of servigesithe Date of Grant
dividedby thirty-six months, rounded down to the neardsbl& Share. Shares will be distributed to you atshme time as other
Participants after the Vesting Date, provided thatRelease has become effective. If you do natidrehe Release before the
time that Shares are distributed to other Partitggahen you will not be entitled to the receipany Shares under this Section 1

(d)-

(e) Termination on or Within One Year After Corp@rdransaction In the event of your Involuntary Termination (uding your
Termination without Cause by the Company's suceessoor within one year following the date of ar@orate Transaction and
before the Vesting Date, this Award will vest imriagdly on your Termination Date as to a pro ratgipo of the Target Shares.
The pro rata portion will be a percentage equgbtar number of full months of service since thedat Grant dividedby thirty-
six months, rounded down to the nearest whole Share

(f) Corporate Transactionin the event of a Corporate Transaction befoeeMtesting Date, the 3-Year Goals will be deemelketo
achieved at 100% of the Target level as set fortExhibit A. The Vesting Date still will apply, and Shareslwi distributed as
soon as reasonably possible after the Vesting Pateavoidance of doubt, this provision is intentledesult in you earning the
Target Shares, without Committee certification visled that you are employed on the Vesting Datedohg a Corporate
Transaction. In the event of an intervening Terriidmabefore the Vesting Date, the applicable priovis of Sections 1(a) through
1(e) will govern.

(g) Recoupmentin the event that the Company issues a restateoh@s financial results after the distributioh®hares, which
restatement decreases the level of achievemehed-tvear Goals from the level(s) previously cetifby the Committee, then
you will be required to deliver to the Company,hiit 30 days after your receipt of written notificet by the Company, an
amount in cash or equivalent value in Shares @mmabination of the two) equal to the net proceea@dized by you on the
issuance and, if applicable, subsequent sale oShayes that would not have vested or been issasetion the restated financial
results. This section 1(g) only will apply to ydiitiis determined by the Committee in good falattfraud or misconduct enga¢
in by you (directly or indirectly) was a significdacontributing factor to this restatement of finehcesults.

2. Issuance of Share&xcept as described in the next sentence, Shalidse distributed as soon as reasonably possifiés the Vesting
Date (but in no event later than March 15th afterd¢alendar year in which the Vesting Date occimsthe event of a Termination pursu
to Sections 1(c) through 1(e) (other than with eespo a “covered employee” under




5.

6.

Section 1(d)), Shares will be distributed as sareasonably possible after the Termination Daté tater, the date that the Release
becomes effective in accordance with Section I{d) ih no event later than March 15th after thewdar year in which the Termination
Date or the effective date of the Release occunsfjl the date the Shares are issued to you, ydithawve no rights as a stockholder of the
Company.

Rights as a Stockholder; Dividend Equivalergt®s. You shall have no voting or other rights as aldtolder with respect to the Share:
Common Stock underlying the Award until such ShaféSommon Stock have been issued to you. Notvétiding the preceding
sentence, you shall be entitled to receive payrmktite equivalent of any and all dividends decldasgdhe Company on its Common Stc
on each date on which dividends are paid on armudl tife date of grant of the Award in an amount etputhe amount of such dividends
multiplied by the number of Shares of Common Stac#erlying the then outstanding portion of the Advarhese dividend equivalents
shall be paid upon the later of (a) the date divitieare paid to the common stockholders of the Gappor (b) the date the Restricted
Stock Units with respect to which such dividendieglents are payable become vested (it being utatetghat no dividend equivalents
will be paid with respect to Shares underlying &sgtricted Stock Units that do not vest, but theilénd equivalent rights equal to the
dividends declared on the Company's Common Stack &ind after the date of grant of the unvestedriResd Stock Units shall be paid
and when such Restricted Stock Units vest).

Withholding Taxes This Award is generally taxable for purposes ofteld States federal income and employment taxegsting based
on the Fair Market Value on the Vesting Date. T@ elxtent required by applicable federal, statetlerdaw, you will make arrangements
satisfactory to the Company for the payment andfsation of any income tax, social security taaymll tax, payment on account or ot
tax related to withholding obligations that ariselar this Award and, if applicable, any sale off@eaThe Company will not be requirec
issue Shares pursuant to this Award or to recogmizepurported transfer of Shares until such olibga are satisfied. Unless otherwise
agreed to by the Company and you, these obligatidihbe satisfied by the Company withholding a rhan of Shares that would
otherwise be issued under this Award that the Compatermines has a Fair Market Value sufficienniet the tax withholding
obligations. “Fair Market Value” is defined in Siect 27(1 ) of the Plan.

You are ultimately liable and responsible for aktés owed by you in connection with this Award areless of any action the Company
takes or any transaction pursuant to this sectidim respect to any tax withholding obligations these in connection with this Award. T
Company makes no representation or undertakingdeggthe treatment of any tax withholding in coati@n with the grant, issuance,
vesting or settlement of this Award or the subsatjsale of any of the Shares. The Company doesaminit and is under no obligation
structure this Award to reduce or eliminate yourliability.

Disputes Any question concerning the interpretation of thgreement, any adjustments to made thereundeé@mncontroversy that mi
arise under this Agreement, will be determinedhgy€ommittee in accordance with its authority urfsiection 4 of the Plan. Such decis
by the Committee will be final and binding.

Other Matters

(&) The Award granted to an employee in any ore,\@ at any time, does not obligate the Compargng Subsidiary or other
affiliate of the Company to grant an award in amyfe year or in any given amount and should neater an expectation that the
Company (or any Subsidiary or other affiliate) ntighant an award in any future year or in any gigerount.

(b) Nothing contained in this Agreement creates or iegphn employment contract or term of employmeranyr promise of specifi
treatment on which you may rely.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in thisrAgment, the Company may reduce your Award if yange classificatio
from a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(d) This Award is not part of your employment gaut (if any) with the Company, your salary, yoormal or expected
compensation, or other remuneration for any purpdseluding for purposes of computing benefitsiesance pay or other
termination compensation or indemnity.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms andittons under which you may be issued Shares afif@on Stock of Intuit Inc., a
Delaware corporation, an essential term of thise&gment is that it will be governed by the lawshef State of Delaware, without
regard to choice of law principles of Delaware tivew jurisdictions. Any action,




suit, or proceeding relating to this Agreementhar Award granted hereunder will be brought in tla¢esor federal courts of
competent jurisdiction in Santa Clara County in $tate of California.

() This Award, and any issuance of Shares thateyrs intended to comply and will be interpreiteéccordance with Section 409A
of the Code.

This Agreement (including the Plan, which is inamagted by reference) constitutes the entire agreebeween you and the Company with
respect to this Award, and supersedes all priczeagents or promises with respect to the Award. @ provided in the Plan, this Agreen
may be amended only by a written document signethéy"ompany and you. Subject to the terms of the,Phe Company may assign any of
its rights and obligations under this Agreemend tiris Agreement will be binding on, and inurehie benefit of, the successors and assigns of
the Company. Subject to the restrictions on trarsffan Award described in Section 13 of the Ptais, Agreement will be binding on your
permitted successors and assigns (including heiegutors, administrators and legal representativdisnotices required under this Agreem

or the Plan must be mailed or haaelivered, (1) in the case of the Company, to tbem@any at 2632 Marine Way, Mountain View, CA, 94(

or at such other address designated in writindhbeyGompany to you, and (2) in the case of yolhetaddress recorded in the books and re

of the Company as your then current home address.

The Company has signed this Award Agreement effects the Date of Grant.
INTUIT INC.

By:
Brad D. Smith, President and Chief Executive Office



Exhibit 10.19+
Award No. «GrantNumber»

INTUIT INC. AMENDED AND RESTATED 2005 EQUITY INCENTVE PLAN GRANT AGREEMENT
Restricted Stock Unit
(Performance-Based Vesting: Relative Total ShaddrdReturn Goals)

Intuit Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Intuit” oreafCompany”), hereby grants you a restricted stouk award (“Award”) pursuant to the
Company's Amended and Restated 2005 Equity IneeRtign (the “Plan”), of the Company's common st&€k0Q1 par value per share
(“Common Stock”). The maximum number of Shares #ratsubject to the Award and may be earned by(‘Pdaximum Shares”) is set forth
below. All capitalized terms in this Grant Agreerh@éigreement”) that are not defined herein have itieanings given to them in the Plan.
This Award is subject to the terms and conditiohthe Plan, which is incorporated herein by refeeemhis Agreement is not meant to
interpret, extend, or change the Plan in any wayo oepresent the full terms of the Plan. If thisrany discrepancy, conflict or omission
between this Agreement and the provisions of tla@,Rhe provisions of the Plan will apply.

Name of Participant:
Address:

Maximum Shares:
Target Shares:

Date of Grant:
Vesting Date:

Vesting Based on Achievement of Total Sharehold=uf Goals Vesting of this Award is based on Intuit's petdemank of total
shareholder return (“TSR”) among a group of comfmaireompanies (the “Comparison Group”), as setifori Exhibit A(the “TSR Goals”).
Actual performance against the TSR Goals is medsaver the period beginning on [] and ending grftpre “Performance Period”) and must
be certified by the Compensation and Organizati@®lelopment Committee (“Committee”) in order foygoortion of this Award to vest;
provided, however, that if Intuit's TSR is negative during the Penfance Period, then the maximum Shares that then@ae will certify as
eligible to vest will be the Target Shares. The @Gottee will certify the results of the TSR Goalssa®n as reasonably possible (the date of
such certification the “Certification Date”) aftdre Performance Period. Any portion of this Awardttis eligible to vest based on the
Committee's certification will vest on the VestiDgte. Any portion of this Award that is not eliggttio vest based on the Committee's
certification will terminate on the Certificationalle. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Sections lfedugh 1(f) provide certain circumstances in
which you may vest in this Award before the Vestibate and/or without certification of the TSR Golaysthe Committee. If any of Sections 1
(c) through 1(f) apply, then any portion of the Adidhat does not vest pursuant to those sectiolhsaniinate.

Comparison GroupThe Comparison Group will be the companies showExhibit B(each, together with Intuit, a “Member Company”);
provided, however, that a company will be removedifthe Comparison Group if, during the PerformaRegod, it ceases to have a class of
equity securities that is both registered undeiSeurities Exchange Act of 1934 and actively tdadie a U.S. public securities market (unless
such cessation of such listing is due to any otihmumstances in (i) through (iv) of the followipgragraph).

Definition of TSR. “TSR” as applied to any Member Company means stock pppeeciation from the beginning to the end of teegfétmanc:
Period, plus dividends and distributions made afated (assuming such dividends or distributiomsramvested in the common stock of the
Member Company) during the Performance Period,esgad as a percentage return. Except as modifteeddtion 1(f), for purposes of
computing TSR, the stock price at the beginninthefPerformance Period will be the average price sfiare of common stock of a Member
Company over the 30 trading days beginning [+], dredstock price at the end of the PerformanceoBerill be the average price of a share of
common stock of a Member Company over the 30 topdays ending [¢], adjusted for stock splits oriimchanges in capital structure;
provided, however, that TSR for a Member Compani/lvei negative one hundred percent (-100%) if thender Company: (i) files for
bankruptcy, reorganization, or liquidation undey ahapter of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; (i) is Subject of an involuntary bankruptcy
proceeding that is not dismissed within 30 dayB;i§i the subject of a stockholder approved pléhiquidation or dissolution; or (iv) ceases to
conduct substantial business operations.

1. In the event of your Termination before the WfegDate, the following provisions will govern thiesting of this Award:




(a) Termination Generallyln the event of your Termination before the \iegtDate for any reason other than as expresshprhtin
the other subsections of this Section 1, includimithout limitation, your Termination by the Compafor Cause or your
resignation for Good Reason (each as defined itiddet(d)), this Award will terminate without hagrvested as to any of the
Shares and you will have no right or claim to amghunder this Award.

(b) Retirement In the event of your Retirement before the Vegiate, then a pro rata portion of this Award wakt on the Vesting
Date based on the actual level of achievementeoT®R Goals, as certified by the Committee. Therata portion will be a
percentage equal to your number of full monthseo¥ise since the Date of Grant dividied thirty-six months, rounded down to
the nearest whole Share. Shares will be distribidg@u at the same time as other Participants #feeVesting Date.
“Retirement” means the Termination of your employteith the Company after you have reached aggfiife (55) and
completed ten full years of consecutive servicénttie Company (including any parent or Subsidiary).

(c) Death or Disability In the event of your death or Disability befone ¥esting Date, and after you have been activelyleyed by
the Company for one year or more, this Award wastvimmediately as to 100% of the Target Shareggan Termination Date.
“Disability” is defined in Section 27(i) of the Rla

(d) Involuntary Termination In the event of your Involuntary Termination befdhe Vesting Date, a pro rata portion of this Adva
will vest immediately on your Termination Date béiem the Target Shares. The pro rata portion wilalpercentage equal to y:
number of full months of service since the Dat&adint dividedby thirty-six months, rounded down to the neardsble Share.
Shares will be distributed to you as soon as resdgrpossible after the effective date of a wammed general release of claims
executed by you in favor of the Company and certalisted persons determined by the Company indime presented by the
Company (“Release”). If you do not execute the Bstewithin forty-five (45) days following your Teimation Date, then you
will not be entitled to the receipt of any Sharesler this Section 1(d). Involuntary Termination m&gor purposes of this
Agreement, either (A) your Termination by the Compavithout Cause, or (B) your resignation for Gddelson. “Causaheans
for purposes of this Agreement, (i) gross negligeacwillful misconduct in the performance of yaluties to the Company (oth
than as a result of a Disability) that has resuttets likely to result in material damage to thengpany, after a written demand for
substantial performance is delivered to you byGhef Executive Officer which specifically idengf the manner in which you
have not substantially performed your duties anda lyave been provided with a reasonable opportudibot less than 30 days to
cure any alleged gross negligence or willful mighaet; (i) commission of any act of fraud with respto the Company; or
(iiif) conviction of a felony or a crime involving onal turpitude. No act or failure to act by youhié considered “willful” if done
or omitted by you in good faith with reasonabledfahat your action or omission was in the begtriasts of the CompanyGbod
Reason” means, for the purposes of this Agreenyent, resignation within sixty (60) days after thecorrence any of the
following events without your consent: (i) a mad¢reduction in your duties that is inconsisterttwiour position at the time of
the Date of Grant, (ii) any material reduction ouy base annual salary or target annual bonusr(titha in connection with a
general decrease in the salary or target bonused fofficers of Intuit), or (iii) a requirementylntuit that you relocate your
principal office to a facility more than 50 mila®m your principal office on the Date of Grant; pided however, that with rega
to (i) through (iii) you must provide Intuit withnitten notice of the event allegedly constitutingdod Reason,” and Intuit will
have 15 days from the date it receives such wriitgite to cure such event. Notwithstanding anghimthis Section 1(d) to the
contrary, if you are a “covered employee” underti®acl62(m)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986amended (the
“Code”) either on the Date of Grant or at any tiduging the Performance Periodethyour Award will not be treated as descri
above in this Section 1(d), but instead, a pro patdion of this Award will vest on the Vesting [@atased on the actual level of
achievement of the TSR Goals, as certified by tm@ittee. The pro rata portion will be a percentageal to your number of
full months of service since the Date of Grant didgdby thirty-six months, rounded down to the neardsble Share. Shares will
be distributed to you at the same time as othdrdjznts after the Vesting Date, provided thatRetease has become effective.
If you do not execute the Release before the thrae$hares are distributed to other Participahés) fyou will not be entitled to
the receipt of any Shares under this Section 1(d).

(e) Termination on or Within One Year After Corprdransaction In the event of your Involuntary Termination (unding your
Termination without Cause by the Company's sucegssoor within one year following the date of arforate Transaction and
before the Vesting Date, this Award will vest imriaély on your Termination Date as to a pro rateipo of the Shares you
otherwise would have been entitled to earn undeti@el1(f). The




pro rata portion will be a percentage equal to youmber of full months of service since the Dat&odint dividedoy thirty-six
months, rounded down to the nearest whole Share.

(f) Corporate Transactionin the event of a Corporate Transaction befoeeMtsting Date, the level of achievement of the TBRls
will be determined as of the effective date of @@ porate Transaction based on the Comparison Gas@pnstituted on such d
(the “CIC Achievement Level”). In addition, Intwitending stock price will be the sale price of #ttres in the Corporate
Transaction and the ending stock price of the dthember Companies will be the average price ofaesbf common stock of a
Member Company over the 30 trading days endindhereffective date of the Corporate Transactioegioh case adjusted for
changes in capital structure. This Award will vestthe Vesting Date based on the CIC AchievemenelL&hares will be
distributed as soon as reasonably possible afey#sting Date. For avoidance of doubt, this priowvigs intended to result in you
earning the number of Shares corresponding to tBeAChievement Level, without Committee certifieati provided that you a
employed on the Vesting Date following a Corpoftgnsaction. In the event of an intervening Terrmidmabefore the Vesting
Date, the applicable provisions of Sections 1(egubh 1(e) will govern, except thahy provision that calls for vesting based on
the Target Shares will be applied, instead, bygitfie number of Shares corresponding to the ClGekeiment Level.

2. Issuance of Share&xcept as described in the next sentence, Shaltdse distributed as soon as reasonably possifitr the Vesting Date
(but in no event later than March 15th after thierdar year in which the Vesting Date occurs)hieévent of a Termination pursuant to
Sections 1(c) through 1(e) (other than with respeet “covered employee” under Section 1(d)), Shardél be distributed as soon as
reasonably possible after the Termination Datéf tater, the date that the Release becomes effegtiaccordance with Section 1(d) (but
in no event later than March 15th after the caleyeéar in which the Termination Date or the effeettlate of the Release occurs). Until
date the Shares are issued to you, you will havéghts as a stockholder of the Company.

3. Rights as a Stockholder; Dividend Equivalergh®s. You shall have no voting or other rights as aldtolder with respect to the Share:
Common Stock underlying the Award until such ShafsSommon Stock have been issued to you. Notvédtiding the preceding
sentence, you shall be entitled to receive paymgtite equivalent of any and all dividends decldrgdhe Company on its Common Stc
on each date on which dividends are paid on armd tfe date of grant of the Award in an amount etjuthe amount of such dividends
multiplied by the number of Shares of Common Stac#ferlying the then outstanding portion of the Advarhese dividend equivalents
shall be paid upon the later of (a) the date divitdeare paid to the common stockholders of the Gompypor (b) the date the Restricted
Stock Units with respect to which such dividendieglents are payable become vested (it being utmighat no dividend equivalents
will be paid with respect to Shares underlying &egtricted Stock Units that do not vest, but thetdend equivalent rights equal to the
dividends declared on the Company's Common Stack find after the date of grant of the unvestedriReed Stock Units shall be paid
and when such Restricted Stock Units vest).

4. Withholding Taxes This Award is generally taxable for purposes afteld States federal income and employment taxegsting based
on the Fair Market Value on the Vesting Date. T@ elxtent required by applicable federal, statetlerdaw, you will make arrangements
satisfactory to the Company for the payment andfsation of any income tax, social security taaymll tax, payment on account or ot
tax related to withholding obligations that ariselar this Award and, if applicable, any sale off@eaThe Company will not be requirec
issue Shares pursuant to this Award or to recogmizepurported transfer of Shares until such olibga are satisfied. Unless otherwise
agreed to by the Company and you, these obligatidihbe satisfied by the Company withholding a rhan of Shares that would
otherwise be issued under this Award that the Comppatermines has a Fair Market Value sufficienniet the tax withholding
obligations. “Fair Market Value” is defined in Siect 27(1 ) of the Plan.

You are ultimately liable and responsible for altés owed by you in connection with this Award areless of any action the Company
takes or any transaction pursuant to this sectidim respect to any tax withholding obligations these in connection with this Award. T
Company makes no representation or undertakingdeggthe treatment of any tax withholding in coati@n with the grant, issuance,
vesting or settlement of this Award or the subsatjsale of any of the Shares. The Company doesaminit and is under no obligation
structure this Award to reduce or eliminate yourliability.

5. Disputes Any question concerning the interpretation of tAgreement, any adjustments to made thereundemmncontroversy that may
arise under this Agreement, will be determinedi®y@ommittee in accordance with its authority urfskection 4 of the Plan. Such decis
by the Committee will be final and binding.

6. Other Matters




(a) The Award granted to an employee in any one, ygat any time, does not obligate the Compargnygr Subsidiary or other
affiliate of the Company to grant an award in amyfe year or in any given amount and should neater an expectation that the
Company (or any Subsidiary or other affiliate) ntighant an award in any future year or in any gigerount.

(b) Nothing contained in this Agreement createsmplies an employment contract or term of employtarany promise of specific
treatment on which you may rely.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instiigreement, the Company may reduce your Awarduf ghange classification frc
a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(d) This Award is not part of your employment cawtr(if any) with the Company, your salary, yourmal or expected compensati
or other remuneration for any purposes, includorgpurposes of computing benefits, severance payhar termination
compensation or indemnity.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms anditbmms under which you may be issued Shares off@omStock of Intuit Inc., a
Delaware corporation, an essential term of thiseggrent is that it will be governed by the lawsh&f State of Delaware, without
regard to choice of law principles of Delaware thvew jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceedidating to this Agreement or
the Award granted hereunder will be brought indtae or federal courts of competent jurisdictioisanta Clara County in the
State of California.

() This Award, and any issuance of Shares theteyrnis intended to comply and will be interpreieéccordance with Section 409A
of the Code.

This Agreement (including the Plan, which is inaamgded by reference) constitutes the entire agratbeween you and the Company with
respect to this Award, and supersedes all priceeagents or promises with respect to the Award. gixae provided in the Plan, this Agreen
may be amended only by a written document signeithéyCompany and you. Subject to the terms of the,Phe Company may assign any of
its rights and obligations under this Agreement] #is Agreement will be binding on, and inurehte benefit of, the successors and assigns of
the Company. Subject to the restrictions on transfan Award described in Section 13 of the Pthis, Agreement will be binding on your
permitted successors and assigns (including teiegutors, administrators and legal representativdisnotices required under this Agreem
or the Plan must be mailed or hatelivered, (1) in the case of the Company, to tbem@any at 2632 Marine Way, Mountain View, CA, 94/
or at such other address designated in writindhbyGompany to you, and (2) in the case of yolhetddress recorded in the books and re
of the Company as your then current home address.

The Company has signed this Award Agreement effeas the Date of Grant.

INTUIT INC.

By:
Brad D. Smith, President and Chief Executive Office



Exhibit 10.23+
Award No.

INTUIT INC. AMENDED AND RESTATED 2005 EQUITY INCENTVE PLAN GRANT AGREEMENT
Restricted Stock Unit
(Chief Executive Officer Vesting)

Intuit Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Intuit” oreafCompany”), hereby grants you a restricted stouk award (“Award”) pursuant to the
Company's Amended and Restated 2005 Equity IneeRtign (the “Plan”), of the Company's common st&€k01 par value per share
(“Common Stock”). The number of Shares that argexttbo the Award and may be earned by you (“Nundfe3hares”) is set forth below. All
capitalized terms in this Grant Agreement (“Agreettethat are not defined in this Agreement hawe tieanings given to them in the Plan.
This Award is subject to all of the terms and ctinds of the Plan, which is incorporated into tAgreement by reference. This Agreement is
not meant to interpret, extend, or change the iPlamy way, or to represent the full terms of thenPIf there is any discrepancy, conflict or
omission between this Agreement and the provisiditise Plan, the provisions of the Plan shall apply

Name of Participant:
Number of Shares:
Date of Grant:

Final Vesting Date:

Vesting Based on Achievement of Threshold Perfoiaand ServiceThis Award will be eligible to vest only if théreshold level of
performance (“Threshold Goal”) is achieved andedified by the Compensation and Organizational@yment Committee (the
“Committee”). The Threshold Goal is [+]. If the ®shold Goal is not achieved and/or certified byGloenmittee, this Award immediately will
terminate and you will not be entitled to receive&s. If the Threshold Goal is achieved and ¢edtiby the Committee, then you will have
opportunity to vest in 50% of the Number of Shareq+], and the remaining 50% of the Number of 8kd¥] (each, a “Vesting Date,” and [¢]
the “Final Vesting Date”), provided, in each cabat you have not Terminated before the respetfesting Date. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Sections 1(b) through 1(d) provide darté&rcumstances in which you may vest in all qroation of this Award without certification
of the Threshold Goal and/or before the VestingeBafny portion of this Award that does not vest]uding pursuant to Sections 1(b) throi
(d), shall be cancelled and you will have no furttight or claim thereunder.

1. In the event of your Termination prior to tha&liVesting Date, the following provisions will gemn the vesting of this Award:

(a) Termination Generallyln the event of your Termination prior to the &ivesting Date for any reason other than as exjyrest
forth in the other subsections of this Section thef Agreement, this Award immediately will stopstieg and will terminate, and
you will have no further right or claim to anythingder this Award.

(b) Termination due to Retiremenin the event of your Termination prior to the &iWesting Date due to your Retirement, then,
provided that the Threshold Goal has been metwibbwest pro-rata in a percentage of the NumbeEbéres equal to your
number of full months of service since the Dat&adnt divided by thirty-six months minus any Shareshich you already have
vested, rounded down to the nearest whole ShaB®wimon Stock. For purposes of this Award, “Retiretheneans the
Termination of your employment with the Companyeaftou have reached age fifty-five (55) and congalden full years of
service with the Company (including any parent obbsdiary).

(c) Termination due to Death or Disabilityn the event of your Termination prior to the &ivesting Date due to your death or
Disability, this Award will vest as to 100% of theimber of Shares on your Termination Date, minysSimares in which you
already have vested, regardless of whether thesfiblé Goal has been met. For purposes of this AviBidability” is defined in
Section 27(i) of the Plan.

(d) Termination on or Within One Year Following @orate Transactionln the event of your Termination by the Companijt®
successor, prior to the Final Vesting Date, bubowithin one year following the date of a Corperd@ransaction, you will vest
pro-rata in a percentage of the Number of Sharealéq your number of full months of service sitice Date of Grant divided by
thirty-six months minus any Shares in which you alreadse vasted, rounded down to the nearest whole SHfa@emmon Stock
For purposes of this Award, “Corporate Transactisndefined in Section 27(h) of the Plan.




2. Issuance of Shares under this Awafdhe Company will issue you the Shares subjettiitbAward as soon as reasonably possible after any
Vesting Date or any other date upon which this Alwaests under Sections 1(a) through (d) (but icas® later than March 15th of the
calendar year after the calendar year in whichvésting event occurs). Until the date the Sharessaued to you, you will have no rights
as a stockholder of the Company.

3. Rights as a Stockholder; Dividend Equivalergt®s. You shall have no voting or other rights as aldtolder with respect to the Share:
Common Stock underlying the Award until such ShaféSommon Stock have been issued to you. Notvétiding the preceding
sentence, you shall be entitled to receive payrmktite equivalent of any and all dividends decldasgdhe Company on its Common Stc
on each date on which dividends are paid on armudl tife date of grant of the Award in an amount etputhe amount of such dividends
multiplied by the number of Shares of Common Stac#erlying the then outstanding portion of the Advarhese dividend equivalents
shall be paid upon the later of (a) the date divitieare paid to the common stockholders of the Gappor (b) the date the Restricted
Stock Units with respect to which such dividendieglents are payable become vested (it being utatetghat no dividend equivalents
will be paid with respect to Shares underlying &sgtricted Stock Units that do not vest, but theilénd equivalent rights equal to the
dividends declared on the Company's Common Stack &ind after the date of grant of the unvestedriResd Stock Units shall be paid
and when such Restricted Stock Units vest).

4. Withholding Taxes This Award is generally taxable for purposes aftedd States federal income and employment taxes upsting
based on the Fair Market Value on at any time thvar@l (or portion thereof) vests. To the extent negfliby applicable federal, state or
other law, you shall make arrangements satisfat¢totiye Company for the payment and satisfactiomngfincome tax, social security tax,
payroll tax, payment on account or other tax relatewithholding obligations that arise under thisard and, if applicable, any sale of
Shares. The Company shall not be required to iShaees pursuant to this Award or to recognize ampqrted transfer of Shares until
such obligations are satisfied. Unless otherwiseejto by the Company and you, these obligatidhdesatisfied by the Company
withholding a number of Shares that would othenhieéssued under this Award that the Company détesrhas a Fair Market Value
sufficient to meet the tax withholding obligatiofr purposes of this Award, “Fair Market Value'tisfined in Section 27() of the Plan.

You are ultimately liable and responsible for aktés owed by you in connection with this Award areless of any action the Company
takes or any transaction pursuant to this sectidim respect to any tax withholding obligations these in connection with this Award. T
Company makes no representation or undertakingdeggthe treatment of any tax withholding in coati@n with the grant, issuance,
vesting or settlement of this Award or the subsatisale of any of the Shares of Common Stock uypitierthe Shares that vest. The
Company does not commit and is under no obligatiastructure this Award to reduce or eliminate ytax liability.

5. Disputes Any question concerning the interpretation oftAgreement, any adjustments to made thereundgamncontroversy that may
arise under this Agreement, shall be determinethbyCommittee in accordance with its authority urfsliection 4 of the Plan. Such
decision by the Committee shall be final and bigdin

6. Other Matters

(a) The Award granted to an employee in any one, ygat any time, does not obligate the Compargnygr Subsidiary or other
affiliate of the Company to grant an award in amyfe year or in any given amount and should neater an expectation that the
Company (or any Subsidiary or other affiliate) ntighant an award in any future year or in any giaerount.

(b) Nothing contained in this Agreement createsmplies an employment contract or term of employtarany promise of specific
treatment upon which you may rely.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instiigreement, the Company may reduce your Awarduf ghange classification frc
a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(d) This Award is not part of your employment cawtr(if any) with the Company, your salary, yourmal or expected compensati
or other remuneration for any purposes, includorgpurposes of computing benefits, severance payhar termination
compensation or indemnity.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms anditimms under which you may be issued Shares off@omStock of Intuit Inc., a
Delaware corporation, an essential term of thiseggrent is that it shall be governed by the lawth®fState of Delaware, without
regard to choice of law principles of Delaware thvew jurisdictions. Any action,




suit, or proceeding relating to this Agreementhar Award granted hereunder shall be brought irsthi or federal courts of
competent jurisdiction in Santa Clara County in $tate of California.

() This Award, and any issuance of Shares thateyns intended to comply and shall be interpréteatcordance with Section
409A of the Code.

This Agreement (including the Plan, which is inamated by reference) constitutes the entire agreebeween you and the Company with
respect to this Award, and supersedes all priczeagents or promises with respect to the Award. @ provided in the Plan, this Agreen
may be amended only by a written document signethéy"ompany and you. Subject to the terms of the,Phe Company may assign any of
its rights and obligations under this Agreemend tiris Agreement shall be binding on, and inurthobenefit of, the successors and assigi
the Company. Subject to the restrictions on trarsffan Award described in Section 13 of the Pthis, Agreement shall be binding on your
permitted successors and assigns (including heiegutors, administrators and legal representativdisnotices required under this Agreem
or the Plan must be mailed or haaelivered, (1) in the case of the Company, to tbem@any at 2632 Marine Way, Mountain View, CA, 94(
or at such other address designated in writindhbeyGompany to you, and (2) in the case of yolhetaddress recorded in the books and re
of the Company as your then current home address.

The Company has signed this Award Agreement effects the Date of Grant.
INTUIT INC.

By:
R. Neil Williams, Senior Vice President and Chig@fdncial Officer



Exhibit 10.24+
Award No.

INTUIT INC. AMENDED AND RESTATED 2005 EQUITY INCENTVE PLAN GRANT AGREEMENT
Restricted Stock Unit
(Performance-Based Vesting: Operating Performarcad<p

Intuit Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Intuit” oreafCompany”), hereby grants you a restricted stouk award (“Award”) pursuant to the
Company's Amended and Restated 2005 Equity IneeRtign (the “Plan”), of the Company's common st&€k0Q1 par value per share
(“Common Stock”). The maximum number of Shares #ratsubject to the Award and may be earned by(‘Pfdaximum Shares”) is set forth
below. All capitalized terms in this Grant Agreerhgéigreement”) that are not defined herein have tieanings given to them in the Plan.
This Award is subject to the terms and conditiohthe Plan, which is incorporated herein by refeeeThis Agreement is not meant to
interpret, extend, or change the Plan in any wayo oepresent the full terms of the Plan. If thisrany discrepancy, conflict or omission
between this Agreement and the provisions of tla@,Rhe provisions of the Plan will apply.

Name of Participant:
Address:

Maximum Shares:
Target Shares:

Date of Grant:

First Vesting Date:
Second Vesting Date:

Vesting Based on Achievement offgar Goals and Servidgased Vesting Vesting of this Award is based on Intuit's les€hchievement of
the revenue and operating income performance gealorth on Exhibit Athe “3-Year Goals”). Actual performance againgt 81Year Goals
is measured over the period beginning on [+] ardirgnon [+] (the “Performance Period”) and musickeetified by the Compensation and
Organizational Development Committee (“Committei@"prder for any portion of this Award to vest. TBemmittee will certify the results of
the 3-Year Goals as soon as reasonably possidaéte of such certification the “Certification Bgtafter the Performance Period. Any
portion of this Award that is eligible to vest bdsm the Committee's certification will vest ad@ on [¢] (the “First Vesting Date”and as t
the remaining 50% on [+] (the “Second Vesting Dagibject to your continuous service through sucloS@&/esting Date. Any portion of tr
Award that is not eligible to vest based on the @uitee's certification will terminate on the Cearéftion Date. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Sections 1(c) through 1(e) provide certain circuamsés in which you may vest in this Award before First or Second Vesting Dates,
respectively, and/or without certification of the¥@ar Goals by the Committee. If any of Sectiors Hifrough 1(e) apply, then any portion of
the Award that does not vest pursuant to thoséosectvill terminate.

1. In the event of your Termination before the $ecdesting Date, the following provisions will gonethe vesting of this Award:

(a) Termination Generallyln the event of your Termination before the Secdrsting Date for any reason other than as exlyress
forth in the other subsections of this Sectiomtluding, without limitation, your Termination blyg Company for Cause or your
resignation for Good Reason (each as defined itiddet(c)), this Award will terminate immediatelpd you will have no further
right or claim to anything under this Award othkeam Shares already distributed to you, if any.

(b) Death or Disability In the event of your death or Disability befdne Second Vesting Date, this Award will vest imnagely as to
the greater of 100% of the Target Shares or, itlegth or Total Disability occurs after the Cectfion Date, 100% of the Shares
actually earned based on the level of achievenfdaiieds3-Year Goals, and all further service-basesting conditions will be
waived. “Disability” is defined in Section 27(i) ¢ifie Plan.

(c) Involuntary Termination In the event of your Involuntary Termination befdthe Second Vesting Date, a pro rata portiomisf t
Award will vest immediately on the First Vesting Bdor, will vest immediately on your Terminatioa if the First Vesting
Date has passed) based on the actual level ofvachent of the 3-Year Goals as certified by the Cattes, and all further
service-based vesting conditions will be waivede Pho rata portion will be a percentage equal tor ymimber of full months of
service since the Date of Grant dividedthirty-six months, minuany Shares already distributed to you on or afterRirst
Vesting Date, rounded down to the nearest wholeeSighares will be distributed to you as soon asaeably possible after the
effective date




of a waiver and general release of claims exedoyegbu in favor of the Company and certain relgietsons determined by the
Company in the form presented by the Company (‘&ed®. If you do not execute the Release withityffive (45) days
following your Termination Date, then you will nbé entitled to the receipt of any Shares underSbigion 1(c). Involuntary
Termination means, for purposes of this Agreemaittier (A) your Termination by the Company with@duse, or (B) your
resignation for Good Reason. “Cause” means, fopgaes of this Agreement, (i) gross negligence dfulvimisconduct in the
performance of your duties to the Company (othantas a result of a Disability) that has resulteid tikely to result in material
damage to the Company, after a written demanduostantial performance is delivered to you by tleaf8 which specifically
identifies the manner in which you have not sulisaiy performed your duties and you have been pled with a reasonable
opportunity of not less than 30 days to cure atggald gross negligence or willful misconduct; ¢@mmission of any act of fraud
with respect to the Company; or (iii) convictionafelony or a crime involving moral turpitude. Idot or failure to act by you
will be considered “willful” if done or omitted byou in good faith with reasonable belief that yaation or omission was in the
best interests of the Company. “Good Reason” mdanghe purposes of this Agreement, your resigmatiithin sixty (60) days
after the occurrence any of the following eventthaiit your consent: (i) a material reduction in yduties that is inconsistent
with your position at the time of the Date of Grdfi) any material reduction in your base annwésy or target annual bonus
(other than in connection with a general decreadbd salary or target bonuses for all officergntdit), or (iii) a requirement by
Intuit that you relocate your principal office tdaxility more than 50 miles from your principaficé on the Date of Grant;
provided however, that with regard to (i) through you must provide Intuit with written notice dlie event allegedly constituti
“Good Reason,” and Intuit will have 15 days frore thate it receives such written notice to cure fwant.

(d) Termination on or Within One Year After Corptadransaction In the event of your Involuntary Termination (mding your
Termination without Cause by the Company's suceessoor within one year following the date of arforate Transaction and
before the Second Vesting Date, this Award willtvesnediately on your Termination Date as to anata portion of the Shares
you otherwise would have been entitled to earn uséetion 1(e), and all further service-based ugstionditions will be waived.
The pro rata portion will be a percentage equgbiar number of full months of service since theéatt Grant dividedy thirty-
six months minugny Shares already distributed to you on or afterRirst Vesting Date, rounded down to the neavbsie
Share.

(e) Corporate Transactiorin the event of a Corporate Transaction befoeeQhrtification Date, the Sear Goals will be deemed to
achieved at 100% of the Target level as set fortBxhibit A . For the avoidance of doubt, in the event of goOmate Transaction
on or after the Certification Date, the 3-Year Goalll be treated as achieved at the level cedifig the Committee. In both
cases, the First and Second Vesting Dates stillapply, and Shares will be distributed as sooreasonably possible after the
First and Second Vesting Dates, respectively. énethent of an intervening Termination before theoBd Vesting Date, the
applicable provisions of Sections 1(a) through il govern.

() Recoupment In the event that the Company issues a restateohés financial results after the distributioh®hares, which
restatement decreases the level of achievemehed-tvear Goals from the level(s) previously cetifby the Committee, then
you will be required to deliver to the Company,hiit 30 days after your receipt of written notificet by the Company, an
amount in cash or equivalent value in Shares @mmabination of the two) equal to the net proceea@dized by you on the
issuance and, if applicable, subsequent sale oShayes that would not have vested or been issasetion the restated financial
results. This section 1(f) only will apply to ydutiis determined by the Committee in good fatttfraud or misconduct engaged
in by you (directly or indirectly) was a signifidacontributing factor to this restatement of finehcesults.

2. Issuance of Sharegxcept as described in the next sentence, Shaltdse distributed as soon as reasonably possifiér the First or
Second Vesting Dates occur (but in no event ld&i@n March 15th after the calendar year in whichRingt or Second Vesting Dates
occur). In the event of a Termination pursuantéot®ns 1(b) or 1(d), Shares will be distributedsasn as reasonably possible after the
Termination Date, and in the event of a Terminapiarsuant to Section 1(c), Shares will be distebuas soon as reasonably possible after
the date that the Release becomes effective ir@dacoe with Section 1(c) (but in no event latentMarch 15th after the calendar year in
which the Termination Date or the effective dat¢hef Release occurs). Until the date the Shareisswed to you, you will have no rights
as a stockholder of the Company.

3. Rights as a Stockholder; Dividend Equivalergt®s. You shall have no voting or other rights as aldtolder with respect to the Share:
Common Stock underlying the Award until such ShafsSommon Stock have been issued to




you. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, yall §le entitled to receive payment of the equivatdrany and all dividends declared
the Company on its Common Stock on each date ochadividends are paid on and after the date oftgriithe Award in an amount eqt
to the amount of such dividends multiplied by thenter of Shares of Common Stock underlying the thestanding portion of the
Award. These dividend equivalents shall be paidhupe later of (a) the date dividends are paidhéodommon stockholders of the
Company, or (b) the date the Restricted Stock Uniitls respect to which such dividend equivalentsayable become vested (it being
understood that no dividend equivalents will bedpaith respect to Shares underlying any Restri€tedk Units that do not vest, but that
dividend equivalent rights equal to the dividendsldred on the Company's Common Stock from and #iféedate of grant of the unves
Restricted Stock Units shall be paid as and wheh Restricted Stock Units vest).

4. Withholding Taxes This Award is generally taxable for purposes ofteld States federal income and employment taxesting based
on the Fair Market Value on the First or SecondtiigsDates, as applicable. To the extent requisedgplicable federal, state or other
law, you will make arrangements satisfactory toGmenpany for the payment and satisfaction of aognme tax, social security tax, pay
tax, payment on account or other tax related tbtalding obligations that arise under this Award a@happlicable, any sale of Shares.
The Company will not be required to issue Sharesyant to this Award or to recognize any purpottadsfer of Shares until such
obligations are satisfied. Unless otherwise agtedsy the Company and you, these obligations vélshtisfied by the Company
withholding a number of Shares that would othervbiseéssued under this Award that the Company détesrhas a Fair Market Value
sufficient to meet the tax withholding obligatiofiBair Market Value” is defined in Section 2I7) of the Plan.

You are ultimately liable and responsible for ales owed by you in connection with this Award aretless of any action the Company
takes or any transaction pursuant to this sectitm ngspect to any tax withholding obligations thate in connection with this Award. T
Company makes no representation or undertakingdeggthe treatment of any tax withholding in coati@n with the grant, issuance,
vesting or settlement of this Award or the subsetsale of any of the Shares. The Company doesaminit and is under no obligation
structure this Award to reduce or eliminate yourliability.

5. Disputes Any question concerning the interpretation of tAgreement, any adjustments to made thereundeémmncontroversy that may
arise under this Agreement, will be determinedhgy€ommittee in accordance with its authority urfsiection 4 of the Plan. Such decis
by the Committee will be final and binding.

6. Other Matters

(a) The Award granted to an employee in any one, ygat any time, does not obligate the Compargnygr Subsidiary or other
affiliate of the Company to grant an award in amyfe year or in any given amount and should neater an expectation that the
Company (or any Subsidiary or other affiliate) ntighant an award in any future year or in any giaerount.

(b) Nothing contained in this Agreement createsmplies an employment contract or term of employtarany promise of specific
treatment on which you may rely.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instiigreement, the Company may reduce your Awarduf ghange classification frc
a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(d) This Award is not part of your employment cawtr(if any) with the Company, your salary, yourmal or expected compensati
or other remuneration for any purposes, includorgpurposes of computing benefits, severance payhar termination
compensation or indemnity.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms anditmms under which you may be issued Shares off@omStock of Intuit Inc., a
Delaware corporation, an essential term of thiseggrent is that it will be governed by the lawsh&f State of Delaware, without
regard to choice of law principles of Delaware thvew jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceedidating to this Agreement or
the Award granted hereunder will be brought ingtae or federal courts of competent jurisdictioisanta Clara County in the
State of California.

() This Award, and any issuance of Shares thateyrs intended to comply and will be interpreiteéccordance with Section 409A
of the Code.

This Agreement (including the Plan, which is inamagted by reference) constitutes the entire agreebetween you and the Company with
respect to this Award, and supersedes all priczegents or promises with respect to the Award. pas




provided in the Plan, this Agreement may be ameinaédby a written document signed by the Compamy you. Subject to the terms of the
Plan, the Company may assign any of its rightsaigiations under this Agreement, and this Agreeméthbe binding on, and inure to the
benefit of, the successors and assigns of the Caynaibject to the restrictions on transfer of ama#fd described in Section 13 of the Plan,
this Agreement will be binding on your permitteddseissors and assigns (including heirs, executdmsingstrators and legal representatives).
All notices required under this Agreement or therPhust be mailed or hamfblivered, (1) in the case of the Company, to tbenGany at 263
Marine Way, Mountain View, CA, 94043, or at suchestaddress designated in writing by the Comparyptg and (2) in the case of you, at
the address recorded in the books and recorded@dmpany as your then current home address.

The Company has signed this Award Agreement effects the Date of Grant.

INTUIT INC.

By:

R. Neil Williams, Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 10.25+
Award No.

INTUIT INC. AMENDED AND RESTATED 2005 EQUITY INCENTVE PLAN GRANT AGREEMENT
Restricted Stock Unit
(Performance-Based Vesting: Relative Total ShaddrdReturn Goals)

Intuit Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Intuit” oreafCompany”), hereby grants you a restricted stowk award (“Award”) pursuant to the
Company's Amended and Restated 2005 Equity IneeRtign (the “Plan”), of the Company's common st&€k0Q1 par value per share
(“Common Stock”). The maximum number of Shares #ratsubject to the Award and may be earned by(‘Pdaximum Shares”) is set forth
below. All capitalized terms in this Grant Agreerhgéigreement”) that are not defined herein have itieanings given to them in the Plan.
This Award is subject to the terms and conditiohthe Plan, which is incorporated herein by refeeeThis Agreement is not meant to
interpret, extend, or change the Plan in any wayo oepresent the full terms of the Plan. If thisrany discrepancy, conflict or omission
between this Agreement and the provisions of tla@,Rhe provisions of the Plan will apply.

Name of Participant:
Address:

Maximum Shares:
Target Shares:

Date of Grant:

First Vesting Date:
Second Vesting Date:

Vesting Based on Achievement of Total Shareholdguf Goals and Servidgased Vesting Vesting of this Award is based on Intuit's
percentile rank of total shareholder return (“TSRf)ong a group of comparator companies (the “CoispaiGroup”), as set forth on Exhibit
A (the “TSR Goals”). Actual performance against ti8RTGoals is measured over the period beginning]anfl ending on [¢] (the
“Performance Period”) and must be certified by @mmpensation and Organizational Development Corem{tCommittee”) in order for any
portion of this Award to vest; providedowever, that if Intuit's TSR is negative during the Penfiance Period, then the maximum Shares that
the Committee will certify as eligible to vest wile the Target Shares. The Committee will certify tesults of the TSR Goals as soon as
reasonably possible (the date of such certificatfien“Certification Date”) after the PerformanceiBé. Any portion of this Award that is
eligible to vest based on the Committee's certificawill vest as to 50% on [+] (the “First Vestimdate”), and as to the remaining 50% on [e]
(the “Second Vesting Date8ubject to your continuous service through sucloSed/esting Date. Any portion of this Award thanist eligible
to vest based on the Committee's certification tgilininate on the Certification Date. Notwithstangithe foregoing, Sections 1(c) through :
provide certain circumstances in which you may weshis Award before the First or Second Vestiregd3, respectively, and/or without
certification of the TSR Goals by the Committeeartfy of Sections 1(c) through 1(e) apply, then partion of the Award that does not vest
pursuant to those sections will terminate.

Comparison GroupThe Comparison Group will be the companies showixhibit B(each, together with Intuit, a “Member Company”);
provided, however, that a company will be remowedfthe Comparison Group if, during the PerformaPegdod, it ceases to have a class of
equity securities that is both registered undeiSbeurities Exchange Act of 1934 and actively tcadie a U.S. public securities market (unless
such cessation of such listing is due to any otthmimstances in (i) through (iv) of the followiparagraph).

Definition of TSR. “TSR” as applied to any Member Company means stock pppeeciation from the beginning to the end of tegdmanc
Period, plus dividends and distributions made atated (assuming such dividends or distributiomsramvested in the common stock of the
Member Company) during the Performance Period,esgad as a percentage return. Except as modiffeddtion 1(f), for purposes of
computing TSR, the stock price at the beginninthefPerformance Period will be the average price stiare of common stock of a Member
Company over the 30 trading days beginning [¢], dr&dstock price at the end of the PerformanceoBenill be the average price of a share of
common stock of a Member Company over the 30 toadays ending [+], adjusted for stock splits orilimchanges in capital structure;
provided, however, that TSR for a Member Compari/bei negative one hundred percent (-100%) if tremider Company: (i) files for
bankruptcy, reorganization, or liquidation undey ahapter of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; (ii) is shubject of an involuntary bankruptcy
proceeding that is not dismissed within 30 days;i§i the subject of a stockholder approved platiquidation or dissolution; or (iv) ceases to
conduct substantial business operations.




1. In the event of your Termination before the $ekcdesting Date, the following provisions will gawnethe vesting of this Award:

(a) Termination Generallyln the event of your Termination before the SecWesting Date for any reason other than as exiyrest
forth in the other subsections of this Sectiomgluding, without limitation, your Termination blgg Company for Cause or your
resignation for Good Reason (each as defined itiddet(c)), this Award will terminate immediateln@ you will have no further
right or claim to anything under this Award, otllean Shares already distributed to you, if any.

(b) Death or Disability In the event of your death or Disability befdne Second Vesting Date, this Award will vest imnagelly as
to the greater of 100% of the Target Shares dgifdeath or Disability occurs after the CertifioatDate, 100% of the Shares
actually earned based on the level of achievermfeieoT SR Goals, and all further service-basedingstonditions will be
waived. “Disability” is defined in Section 27(i) ¢fie Plan.

(c) Involuntary TerminationIn the event of your Involuntary Termination befdéhe Second Vesting Date, a pro rata portiomisf t
Award will vest immediately on the First Vestingt®dor, will vest immediately on your Terminatiom@ if the First Vesting
Date has passed) based on the actual level ofvarhent of the TSR Goals as certified by the Consmjtaind all further service-
based vesting conditions will be waived. The ptta ortion will be a percentage equal to your nunaféull months of service
since the Date of Grant dividdxy thirty-six months, minuany Shares already distributed to you on or afterHirst Vesting Dat:
rounded down to the nearest whole Share. Sharkbenmiistributed to you as soon as reasonably plesafter the effective date
a waiver and general release of claims executeggbyn favor of the Company and certain relatedpes determined by the
Company in the form presented by the Company (‘&ed®. If you do not execute the Release withitytfive (45) days
following your Termination Date, then you will nbé entitled to the receipt of any Shares underSbigion 1(c). Involuntary
Termination means, for purposes of this Agreemaittier (A) your Termination by the Company with@duse, or (B) your
resignation for Good Reason. “Cause” means, fopgags of this Agreement, (i) gross negligence dfulvmisconduct in the
performance of your duties to the Company (othanths a result of a Disability) that has resulteid tikely to result in material
damage to the Company, after a written demandulostantial performance is delivered to you by tlead which specifically
identifies the manner in which you have not sulitaliy performed your duties and you have been jgled with a reasonable
opportunity of not less than 30 days to cure atggal gross negligence or willful misconduct; ¢@mmission of any act of fraud
with respect to the Company; or (i) convictionafelony or a crime involving moral turpitude. Idot or failure to act by you
will be considered “willful” if done or omitted byou in good faith with reasonable belief that yaation or omission was in the
best interests of the Company. “Good Reason” mdanthe purposes of this Agreement, your resigmatiithin sixty (60) days
after the occurrence any of the following eventthaiit your consent: (i) a material reduction in yduties that is inconsistent
with your position at the time of the Date of Grdfi) any material reduction in your base annwésy or target annual bonus
(other than in connection with a general decreadbd salary or target bonuses for all officergntdit), or (i) a requirement by
Intuit that you relocate your principal office tdaxility more than 50 miles from your principaficé on the Date of Grant;
provided however, that with regard to (i) through you must provide Intuit with written notice dlie event allegedly constituti
“Good Reason,” and Intuit will have 15 days frore thate it receives such written notice to cure swent.

(d) Termination on or Within One Year After Corpter TransactionIn the event of your Involuntary Termination (uding your
Termination without Cause by the Company's suceessoor within one year following the date of arforate Transaction and
before the Second Vesting Date, this Award willtvesnediately on your Termination Date as to anata portion of the Shares
you otherwise would have been entitled to earn uSéetion 1(e), and all further serv-based vesting conditions will be waived.
The pro rata portion will be a percentage equgbiar number of full months of service since theéatt Grant dividedy thirty-
six months minugny Shares already distributed to you on or afterRirst Vesting Date, rounded down to the neavbsie
Share.

(e) Corporate Transactionn the event of a Corporate Transaction befoeeRinst Vesting Date, the level of achievementhef TSR
Goals will be determined as of the effective ddtthe Corporate Transaction based on the Compafsonp as constituted on
such date (the “CIC Achievement Level”). In additidntuit's ending stock price will be the salecprof the Shares in the
Corporate Transaction and the ending stock prighebther Member Companies will be the averageepf a share of common
stock of a Member Company over the 30 trading @syng on the effective date of the Corporate Taatisn, in each case
adjusted for changes in capital structure. This fwaill vest as to 50% of the Shares correspontiirttpe CIC Achievement
Level on the First




Vesting Date, and as to the remaining 50% of ther&hcorresponding to the CIC Achievement LevehenSecond Vesting Da
Shares will be distributed as soon as reasonaldyilple after the First and Second Vesting Datepewtively. For avoidance of
doubt, this provision is intended to result in y@arning the number of Shares corresponding to tBeAChievement Level,
without Committee certification, provided that yare employed on the First and Second Vesting Oaliesving a Corporate
Transaction. In the event of an intervening Ternidmabefore the Second Vesting Date, the applicpbdeisions of Sections 1(a)
through 1(d) will govern, except th&ection 1(b) will be applied by using the numbeBbfres corresponding to the CIC
Achievement Level.

2. Issuance of Share&xcept as described in the next sentence, Shélidse distributed as soon as reasonably possifiér the First or
Second Vesting Dates occur (but in no event l&i@n March 15th after the calendar year in whichRingt or Second Vesting Dates
occur). In the event of a Termination pursuantgeot®ns 1(b) or 1(d), Shares will be distributedsasn as reasonably possible after the
Termination Date, and in the event of a Terminaparsuant to Section 1(c), Shares will be distebilas soon as reasonably possible after
the date that the Release becomes effective imdaeoe with Section 1(c) (but in no event latentMarch 15th after the calendar year in
which the Termination Date or the effective dat¢haf Release occurs). Until the date the Shareissued to you, you will have no rights
as a stockholder of the Company.

3. Rights as a Stockholder; Dividend Equivalergh®s. You shall have no voting or other rights as aldtolder with respect to the Share:
Common Stock underlying the Award until such ShafsSommon Stock have been issued to you. Notvédtiding the preceding
sentence, you shall be entitled to receive paymgtite equivalent of any and all dividends decldrgdhe Company on its Common Stc
on each date on which dividends are paid on armd tfe date of grant of the Award in an amount etjuthe amount of such dividends
multiplied by the number of Shares of Common Stac#ferlying the then outstanding portion of the Advarhese dividend equivalents
shall be paid upon the later of (a) the date divitdeare paid to the common stockholders of the Gompypor (b) the date the Restricted
Stock Units with respect to which such dividendieglents are payable become vested (it being utmighat no dividend equivalents
will be paid with respect to Shares underlying &egtricted Stock Units that do not vest, but thetdeénd equivalent rights equal to the
dividends declared on the Company's Common Stack find after the date of grant of the unvestedriReed Stock Units shall be paid
and when such Restricted Stock Units vest).

4. Withholding Taxes This Award is generally taxable for purposes ofteld States federal income and employment taxesting based
on the Fair Market Value on the First or SecondtiigsDates, as applicable. To the extent requisedgplicable federal, state or other
law, you will make arrangements satisfactory toGmenpany for the payment and satisfaction of aognme tax, social security tax, pay
tax, payment on account or other tax related tblalding obligations that arise under this Award,ahapplicable, any sale of Shares.
The Company will not be required to issue Sharesyant to this Award or to recognize any purpottadsfer of Shares until such
obligations are satisfied. Unless otherwise agtedsy the Company and you, these obligations velshtisfied by the Company
withholding a number of Shares that would othenhieéssued under this Award that the Company détesrhas a Fair Market Value
sufficient to meet the tax withholding obligatiofiBair Market Value” is defined in Section 2I7) of the Plan.

You are ultimately liable and responsible for altés owed by you in connection with this Awardareless of any action the Company
takes or any transaction pursuant to this sectidim respect to any tax withholding obligations these in connection with this Award. T
Company makes no representation or undertakingdeggathe treatment of any tax withholding in coati@n with the grant, issuance,
vesting or settlement of this Award or the subsatjsale of any of the Shares. The Company doesaminit and is under no obligation
structure this Award to reduce or eliminate yourliability.

5. Disputes Any question concerning the interpretation o§ tAgreement, any adjustments to made thereundemmncontroversy that may
arise under this Agreement, will be determinedhi®y@ommittee in accordance with its authority urfskection 4 of the Plan. Such decis
by the Committee will be final and binding.

6. Other Matters
(a) The Award granted to an employee in any one, ygat any time, does not obligate the Compangnyr Subsidiary or other

affiliate of the Company to grant an award in amtfe year or in any given amount and should neateran expectation that the
Company (or any Subsidiary or other affiliate) mighant an award in any future year or in any gigerount.




(b) Nothing contained in this Agreement createsrmplies an employment contract or term of employtrany promise of specific
treatment on which you may rely.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instiigreement, the Company may reduce your Awarduf ghange classification frc
a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(d) This Award is not part of your employment cawtr(if any) with the Company, your salary, yourmal or expected compensati
or other remuneration for any purposes, includorgpurposes of computing benefits, severance payhar termination
compensation or indemnity.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms anditbmms under which you may be issued Shares off@omStock of Intuit Inc., a
Delaware corporation, an essential term of thise&grent is that it will be governed by the lawsh&f State of Delaware, without
regard to choice of law principles of Delaware thvew jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceedidating to this Agreement or
the Award granted hereunder will be brought indtae or federal courts of competent jurisdictioisanta Clara County in the
State of California.

() This Award, and any issuance of Shares thaeteyrnis intended to comply and will be interpretieéccordance with Section 409A
of the Code.

This Agreement (including the Plan, which is inaamgded by reference) constitutes the entire agratbeween you and the Company with
respect to this Award, and supersedes all priceeagents or promises with respect to the Award. gxae provided in the Plan, this Agreen
may be amended only by a written document signeithéyCompany and you. Subject to the terms of the,Phe Company may assign any of
its rights and obligations under this Agreement] #is Agreement will be binding on, and inurehte benefit of, the successors and assigns of
the Company. Subject to the restrictions on transfan Award described in Section 13 of the Pthis, Agreement will be binding on your
permitted successors and assigns (including teiegutors, administrators and legal representativdisnotices required under this Agreem

or the Plan must be mailed or hatelivered, (1) in the case of the Company, to tbem@any at 2632 Marine Way, Mountain View, CA, 94/

or at such other address designated in writindhbyGompany to you, and (2) in the case of yolhetddress recorded in the books and re

of the Company as your then current home address.

The Company has signed this Award Agreement effeas the Date of Grant.

INTUIT INC.

By:

R. Neil Williams, Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 10.34+
Award No. «GrantNumber»

INTUIT INC. 2005 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN GRANT AGREEMENT
Restricted Stock Unit
(MSPP Purchased Award)

Intuit Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Companyigreby grants you a restricted stock unit aw&kevard”) pursuant to the Company's 2005
Equity Incentive Plan (the “2005 Plan”) and the Mgement Stock Purchase Program (the “MSPP”) adaptddr the 2005 Plan, for the
number of shares of the Company's Common StocR1$far value per share (“Common Stock”) set foetow. All capitalized terms in this
Grant Agreement (“Agreement”) that are not defiirethis Agreement have the meanings given to threthe MSPP or the 2005 Plan. This
Award is subject to all of the terms and conditiofithe MSPP and the 2005 Plan, each of whichdsrporated into this Agreement by
reference. This Agreement is not meant to intergneend, or change the MSPP or the 2005 Planyimary, or to represent the full terms of
the MSPP or the 2005 Plan. If there is any disarepaconflict or omission between this Agreement Hre provisions of either the MSPP or
the 2005 Plan, the provisions of the MSPP and@Pt05 Plan, as applicable, shall apply.

Name of Participant:

Employee ID:

Address:

Number of Shares:

Date of Grant:

Settlement Date: [insert date three years from grandate]

This Award will be fully vested on the Date of Gtahhis Award is being granted in respect of ydecton to forgo the payment of cash bo
compensation equal to 100% of the Fair Market Valhe of the Shares subject to this Award thatilddnave otherwise become payable to
you on the Date of Grar

1. Issuance of Shares under this Awafthe Company will issue you the Shares subjetiitbAward on the Settlement Date. In the event of
your Termination prior to the Settlement Date, S®ttlement Date under this Agreement will be yoaimTination Date. Until the date the
shares are issued to you, you will have no righta stockholder of the Company. Notwithstandinglasing herein to the contrary, in the
event that the Settlement Date occurs as a refsyttus Termination for any reason other than deattdisability” (as such term is defined
under Section 409A of the Code), and the Compatsrehnes that as of such Settlement Date you é&pexified employee” (as such
term is defined under Section 409A of the Codey, Slmares that would otherwise be issued to yowoh Settlement Date will not be
issued to you until the date that is six monthbfeing the Termination Date (or such earlier tinggrmitted under Section 409A of the
Code without the imposition of any accelerateddstiional taxes under Section 409A of the Code)ifaarlier, the original Settlement
Date set forth above.

2. Rights as a Stockholder; Dividend Equivalergh®s. You shall have no voting or other rights as aldtolder with respect to the Shares
Common Stock underlying the Award until such ShaféSommon Stock have been issued to you. Notvétiding the preceding
sentence, you shall be entitled to receive paymktite equivalent of any and all dividends decldasgdhe Company on its Common Stc
on each date on which dividends are paid on armudl tife date of grant of the Award in an amount etputhe amount of such dividends
multiplied by the number of Shares of Common Stac#erlying the then outstanding portion of the Advarhese dividend equivalents
shall be paid upon the later of (a) the date divitdeare paid to the common stockholders of the Gappor (b) the date the Restricted
Stock Units with respect to which such dividendieglents are payable become vested and the undgr8fares of Common Stock are
issued.

3. Withholding Taxes This Award is generally taxable for purposes ofteld States federal income and employment taxer gpttlement
based on the Fair Market Value on Settlement Daighe extent required by applicable federal, statether law, you shall make
arrangements satisfactory to the Company for tiyenpat and satisfaction of any income tax, socialigty tax, payroll tax, payment on
account or other tax related to withholding obligas that arise under this Award and, if applicabley sale of Shares of the Common
Stock. The Company shall not be required to iskaees of the Common Stock pursuant to this Awari oecognize any purported
transfer of shares of the Common Stock until sudigations are satisfied. Unless otherwise agredatthe Company and you, these
obligations will be satisfied by the Company witkdiog a number of shares of Common Stock that wotiheérwise be issued under this
Award that the Company determines has a Fair Markate sufficient to meet the tax withholding olaligons. For purposes of this Awa
Fair Market Value is defined in Section 26(n) of @005 Plan.




You are ultimately liable and responsible for aktés owed by you in connection with this Award areless of any action the Company
takes or any transaction pursuant to this sectidim respect to any tax withholding obligations these in connection with this Award. T
Company makes no representation or undertakingdeggthe treatment of any tax withholding in coati@n with the grant, issuance,
vesting or settlement of this Award or the subsetjsale of any of the shares of Common Stock uyitheythe shares that vest. The
Company does not commit and is under no obligatiastructure this Award to reduce or eliminate ytax liability.

4. Disputes Any question concerning the interpretation oftAgreement, any adjustments to made thereundegmncontroversy that may
arise under this Agreement, shall be determineth®yCommittee in accordance with its authority urfsection 4 of the 2005 Plan and
Section 7 of the MSPP. Such decision by the Coremihall be final and binding.

5. Other Matters

(a) The Award granted to an employee in any one, ygat any time, does not obligate the Compargnyrsubsidiary or other
affiliate of the Company to grant an award in amtfe year or in any given amount and should neateran expectation that the
Company (or any subsidiary or other affiliate) ntighant an award in any future year or in any gigerount.

(b) Nothing contained in this Agreement createsrplies an employment contract or term of employtregrany promise of specific
treatment upon which you may rely.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instiigreement, the Company may reduce your Awardufghange classification frc
a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(d) This Award is not part of your employment cawtr(if any) with the Company, your salary, yourmal or expected compensati
or other renumeration for any purposes, includovgplurposes of computing benefits, severance payhar termination
compensation or indemnity.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms anditimms under which you may be issued shares ofi@omStock of Intuit Inc., a
Delaware corporation, an essential term of thise&gnent is that it shall be governed by the lanth@fState of Delaware, without
regard to choice of law principles of Delaware tivew jurisdictions. Any action, suit, or proceediggating to this Agreement or
the Award granted hereunder shall be brought irstag or federal courts of competent jurisdictio®anta Clara County in the
State of California.

This Agreement (including the MSPP and the 200%,Ridnich is incorporated by reference) constittitesentire agreement between you and
the Company with respect to this Award, and suplrsall prior agreements or promises with resgetii¢ Award. Except as provided in the
MSPP and/or the 2005 Plan, this Agreement may kended only by a written document signed by the Gomg@mand you. Subject to the terms
of the MSPP and the 2005 Plan, the Company magraasiy of its rights and obligations under this @gment, and this Agreement shall be
binding on, and inure to the benefit of, the susoesand assigns of the Company. Subject to thectemns on transfer of an Award described
in Section 14 of the 2005 Plan, this Agreementldiebinding on your permitted successors and asgigcluding heirs, executors,
administrators and legal representatives). Allgestirequired under this Agreement or the MSPPe2@95 Plan must be mailed or hand-
delivered, (1) in the case of the Company, to thenflany at its address set forth in this Agreemamat such other address designated in
writing by the Company to you, and (2) in the cakgou, at the address recorded in the books aratde of the Company as your then current

home address.
The Company has signed this Award Agreement effects the Date of Grant.
INTUIT INC.

2632 Marine Way
Mountain View, California 94043

By:

Brad D. Smith, Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 10.35+
Award No. «GrantNumber»

INTUIT INC. 2005 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN GRANT AGREEMENT
Restricted Stock Unit
(MSPP Matching Award)

Intuit Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Companyigreby grants you a restricted stock unit aw&kevard”) pursuant to the Company's 2005
Equity Incentive Plan (the “2005 Plan”) and the Mgement Stock Purchase Program (the “MSPP”) adaptddr the 2005 Plan, for the
number of shares of the Company's Common StocR1$far value per share (“Common Stock”) set foetoww. All capitalized terms in this
Grant Agreement (“Agreement”) that are not defiirethis Agreement have the meanings given to threthe MSPP or the 2005 Plan. This
Award is subject to all of the terms and conditiofithe MSPP and the 2005 Plan, each of whichdsrporated into this Agreement by
reference. This Agreement is not meant to intergneend, or change the MSPP or the 2005 Planyimay, or to represent the full terms of
the MSPP or the 2005 Plan. If there is any disarepaconflict or omission between this Agreement Hre provisions of either the MSPP or
the 2005 Plan, the provisions of the MSPP and@Pt05 Plan, as applicable, shall apply.

Name of Participant:

Employee ID:

Address:

Number of Shares:

Date of Grant:

Vesting Date: [insert date three years from grant dte]

Subiject to the forfeiture provisions set forthhiistAgreement, this Award will vest as to 100%loé Number of Shares on the Vesting Date set
forth above, provided you have not Terminated piaathat date.

1. In the event of your Termination prior to thestieg Date, the following provisions will goverretiresting of this Award:
(a) Termination Generallyln the event of your Termination prior to the Yieg Date for any reason other than as expressifogé in

the other subsections of this Section 1 of the Agrent, this Award will terminate without having ted as to any of the shares
subject to this Award and you will have no rightotaim to anything under this Award.

(b) Termination due to Retiremenin the event of your Termination prior to the Yieg Date due to your Retirement, you will vest
pro-rata in a percentage of the Number of Sharaaléq your number of full months of service sitise Date of Grant divided by
thirty-six months, rounded down to the nearest whablare of Intuit Common Stock, and the VestingeRetder this Agreement
will be your Termination Date. For purposes of thisard, Retirement means the Termination of youpleyment with the
Company after you have reached age fifty-five @#%J completed ten full years of service with thenpany (including any
Parent or Subsidiary).

(c) Termination due to Death or Total Disabilitin the event of your Termination prior to the Yieg Date due to your death or Total
Disability after you have been actively employedtiwy Company for one year or more, this Award vt pro-rata in a
percentage of the Number of Shares equal to yoonbeu of full months of service since the Date cai@rdivided by thirty-six
months, rounded down to the nearest whole shdmf Common Stock, and the Vesting Date undes fgreement will be yor
Termination Date. For purposes of this Award, T@@ability is defined in Section 5.6(a) of the Z0®lan.

(d) Termination on or Within One Year Following @orate Transactionin the event of your Termination by the Companjt®
successor, prior to the Vesting Date, but on ohiwibne year following the date of a Corporate Feation, you will vest pro-rata
in a percentage of the Number of Shares equaluo yomber of full months of service since the Daft&rant divided by thirty-
six months, rounded down to the nearest whole sbfdrguit Common Stock, and the Vesting Date urties Agreement will be
your Termination Date. For purposes of this Aw&drporate Transaction is defined in Section 26¢the 2005 Plan.

2. Issuance of Shares under this Awafthe Company will issue you the Shares subjethitoAward on the Vesting Date. Until the date the
shares are issued to you, you will have no righta atockholder of the Company. Notwithstandinglaing herein to the contrary, in the
event that the Vesting Date occurs as a resulbof ¥ermination for any reason other than deathlisability” (as such term is defined
under Section 409A of the Code), and the Compatsriaénes




that as of such Vesting Date you are a “specifiapleyee” (as such term is defined under SectiorAMd@he Code), any Shares that
would otherwise be issued to you on such Vestingg Rall not be issued to you until the date thagiismonths following the Termination
Date (or such earlier time permitted under Sedi@®@A of the Code without the imposition of any decated or additional taxes under
Section 409A of the Code).

3. Rights as a Stockholder; Dividend Equivalergt®s. You shall have no voting or other rights as aldtolder with respect to the Share:
Common Stock underlying the Award until such ShaféSommon Stock have been issued to you. Notvétiding the preceding
sentence, you shall be entitled to receive payrmktite equivalent of any and all dividends decldasgdhe Company on its Common Stc
on each date on which dividends are paid on armudl tife date of grant of the Award in an amount etputhe amount of such dividends
multiplied by the number of Shares of Common Stac#erlying the then outstanding portion of the Advarhese dividend equivalents
shall be paid upon the later of (a) the date divitieare paid to the common stockholders of the Gappor (b) the date the Restricted
Stock Units with respect to which such dividendieglents are payable become vested (it being utatetghat no dividend equivalents
will be paid with respect to Shares underlying &sgtricted Stock Units that do not vest, but theilénd equivalent rights equal to the
dividends declared on the Company's Common Stack &ind after the date of grant of the unvestedriResd Stock Units shall be paid
and when such Restricted Stock Units vest).

4. Withholding Taxes This Award is generally taxable for purposes ofted States federal income and employment taxes upsting
based on the Fair Market Value on Vesting DatethEoextent required by applicable federal, statetloer law, you shall make
arrangements satisfactory to the Company for tlyenpat and satisfaction of any income tax, socialisgy tax, payroll tax, payment on
account or other tax related to withholding obligas that arise under this Award and, if applicabley sale of Shares of the Common
Stock. The Company shall not be required to isbiaees of the Common Stock pursuant to this Awarth eecognize any purported
transfer of shares of the Common Stock until sudigations are satisfied. Unless otherwise agredun/tthe Company and you, these
obligations will be satisfied by the Company withding a number of shares of Common Stock that wothérwise be issued under this
Award that the Company determines has a Fair Markeie sufficient to meet the tax withholding olaligpns. For purposes of this Awa
Fair Market Value is defined in Section 26(n) cf 2005 Plan.

You are ultimately liable and responsible for ales owed by you in connection with this Award aretless of any action the Company
takes or any transaction pursuant to this sectitim ngspect to any tax withholding obligations thate in connection with this Award. T
Company makes no representation or undertakingdeggthe treatment of any tax withholding in coati@n with the grant, issuance,
vesting or settlement of this Award or the subsetsale of any of the shares of Common Stock upithgrlthe shares that vest. The
Company does not commit and is under no obligatiastructure this Award to reduce or eliminate ytax liability.

5. Disputes Any question concerning the interpretation o§tAgreement, any adjustments to made thereundeérmmncontroversy that may
arise under this Agreement, shall be determineth®yCommittee in accordance with its authority urfsiection 4 of the 2005 Plan and
Section 7 of the MSPP. Such decision by the Coremihall be final and binding.

6. Other Matters

(a) The Award granted to an employee in any one, ygat any time, does not obligate the Compargnyrsubsidiary or other
affiliate of the Company to grant an award in amtfe year or in any given amount and should neateran expectation that the
Company (or any subsidiary or other affiliate) niighant an award in any future year or in any gigerount.

(b) Nothing contained in this Agreement createsrplies an employment contract or term of employtregrany promise of specific
treatment upon which you may rely.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instiigreement, the Company may reduce your Awardufghange classification frc
a full-time employee to a part-time employee.

(d) This Award is not part of your employment cawtr(if any) with the Company, your salary, yourmal or expected compensati
or other renumeration for any purposes, includorwgplurposes of computing benefits, severance payhar termination
compensation or indemnity.

(e) Because this Agreement relates to terms anditimms under which you may be issued shares ofif@omStock of Intuit Inc., a
Delaware corporation, an essential term of thise&grent is that it shall be governed by the lanth@fState of Delaware, without
regard to choice of law principles of Delaware tivew jurisdictions. Any action,




suit, or proceeding relating to this Agreementhar Award granted hereunder shall be brought irsthi or federal courts of
competent jurisdiction in Santa Clara County in $tate of California.

This Agreement (including the MSPP and the 200%,Ridnich is incorporated by reference) constittitesentire agreement between you and
the Company with respect to this Award, and suplrsall prior agreements or promises with resgetii¢ Award. Except as provided in the
MSPP and/or the 2005 Plan, this Agreement may kended only by a written document signed by the Gomgand you. Subject to the terms
of the MSPP and the 2005 Plan, the Company magraasiy of its rights and obligations under this @gment, and this Agreement shall be
binding on, and inure to the benefit of, the susoesand assigns of the Company. Subject to thectemns on transfer of an Award described
in Section 14 of the 2005 Plan, this Agreementldiebinding on your permitted successors and asgigcluding heirs, executors,
administrators and legal representatives). Allgestirequired under this Agreement or the MSPPe2@95 Plan must be mailed or hand-
delivered, (1) in the case of the Company, to thenflany at its address set forth in this Agreemamat such other address designated in
writing by the Company to you, and (2) in the cakgou, at the address recorded in the books aratde of the Company as your then current

home address.
The Company has signed this Award Agreement effects the Date of Grant.
INTUIT INC.

2632 Marine Way
Mountain View, California 94043

By:

Brad D. Smith, Chief Executive Officer



INTUIT INC.

Subsidiaries as of August 1, 2012

Entity Formation
AisleBuyer, LLC Delaware
Apps.com Delaware
CBS Corporate Services, Inc. Texas
CBS Employer Services, Inc. Texas
CBS Properties, Inc. Texas
Computing Resources, Inc. Nevada
Dallas Innovative Merchant Solutions,
LLC Texas
Demandforce, Inc. California
Digital Insight Corporation Delaware
Electronic Clearing House, Inc. Nevada
EmployeeMatters Insurance Agency,
Inc. Connecticut
Homestead Technologies, Inc. Delaware
INTU Holdings, Ltd. Mauritius
Intuit Administrative Services, Inc. Delaware
Intuit Canada ULC Canada
Intuit Canada Tax ULC Canada
Intuit Consumer Group Inc. California
Intuit Distribution Inc. California
Intuit Do-It-Yourself Payroll California

Intuit Holding Ltd

United Kingdom

Intuit India Product Development

Centre Private Limited India
Intuit India Software Solutions Private

Limited India
Intuit Insurance Services Inc. California
Intuit Limited United Kingdom
Intuit Payment Solutions, LLC California
Intuit Payments Inc. Delaware
Intuit Singapore Pte. Limited Singapore
Intuit Technology Services Private

Limited India
Intuit Ventures Inc. Delaware
Investment Solutions Inc. Delaware
JGSI Corporation Delaware
Lacerte Software Corporation Delaware
Lion's Partners, LLC Delaware
Medfusion, Inc. Delaware
MerchantAmerica, Inc. California

Mint Software Inc.

Delaware
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Nuance Data, Inc.

Delaware

PayCycle, Inc. Delaware
Payroll Solution, Inc. Texas
Quicken Investment Services, Inc. Delaware
Quincy Data Center, LLC Washington
SecureTax.com, Inc. Delaware
Superior Bankcard Service LLC Delaware
XpressChex, Inc. California




CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference ifdlewing Registration Statements:

Form S-8 No. Plan
33-59458 1988 Option Plan; Intuit Inc. 1993 Egincentive Plan; Non-Plan Officer Options
33-73222 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Bl&hipsoft Plan
33-95040 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Pl&ersonal News Options
333-16827 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Pla

333-16829 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock @ptPlan; Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchdse P
333-45277 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock @ptPlan

333-45285 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock PasghPlan

333-45287 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive ®la

333-51692 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock PasshPlan

333-51694 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Pla

333-51698 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock ©ptPlan

333-68851 Intuit Inc. 1998 Option Plan For MenggAnd Acquisitions
333-71099 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive ®la

333-71101 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock ©ptPlan

333-71103 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock PasghPlan

333-78041 Intuit Inc. 1998 Option Plan For MenggAnd Acquisitions
333-81324 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock @ptPlan

333-81328 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock PasghPlan

333-81446 Intuit Inc. 2002 Equity Incentive ®la

333-92513 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock PaszhPlan

333-92515 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Plan






Form S-8 No. Plan

333-92517 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive ®la

333-102213 Intuit Inc. 2002 Equity Incentive Plan; Intuit INnt996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan; Intuit Inc6199
Director Stock Option Plan

333-112140 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Rase Plan

333-112170 Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity IncentivaR|

333-130453 Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity IncentivaR|

333-137352 StepUp Commerce, Inc. 2004 Stocéritiee Plan

333-139452 Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity IncentivaR| Intuit Inc. Employee Stock Purchase Plan

333-140568 Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan; Digjitasight Corporation 1999 Stock Incentive Plan9719
Stock Plan of AnyTime Access, Inc.

333-148112 Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity IncentivaR|

333-148580 Elomestead.com Incorporated 1996 Stock Option Mamestead Technologies Inc. 2006 Equity Incentive

an

333-156205 Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity IncentivaR|

333-161044 PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity InceniNan

333-163145 Mint Software Inc. Third Amended &ebtated 2006 Stock Plan

333-163728 Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity IncentivaR] Intuit Inc. Employee Stock Purchase Plan

333-171768 Intuit Inc. Amended and RestatecbZbuity Incentive Plan

333-179110 Intuit Inc. Employee Stock Purch@kse

333-181732 Demandforce, Inc. 2007 Equity InivenPlan






Form S-3 No. Prospectus

333-50417 $500,000,000 in the aggregate of comstock, preferred stock and debt securities
333-63739 $500,000,000 in the aggregate of comstock, preferred stock and debt securities
333-54610 $1,000,000,000 in the aggregate wingon stock, preferred stock and debt securities
Form S-4 No. Prospectus

333-71097 $500,000,000 in the aggregate of comstock

of our reports dated September 12, 2012, with @dpehe consolidated financial statements anédule of Intuit Inc. and the
effectiveness of internal control over financigboeting of Intuit Inc. included in this Annual RepgForm 10K) of Intuit Inc. for
the year ended July 31, 2012.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP
San Jose, California
September 12, 2012




Exhibit 31.01
CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

[, Brad D. Smith, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on FormK1€k Intuit Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does notadomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nietadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statemamtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operetand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd ave:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedarecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhbsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattdy during the period in which this report isifg prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over finanoggarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assereegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataroce with generally accepted accounting principles

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradiSslosure controls and procedures and presenteisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintbprocedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on
such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in thestegnt’'s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant’s internal control over fina¢eporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal césteer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaard report financial
information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedunanagement or other employees who have a s@gmifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: September 13, 2012

By: /s/ BRAD D. SMITH

Brad D. Smith

President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 31.02

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, R. Neil Williams, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on FornK16F Intuit Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does notadomany untrue statement of a material fact ortdmstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts.under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtf@ periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedoifge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifg prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over finanoggdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conants procedures, as of the end of the period covgrehis report based on
such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in thestegint's internal control over financial reportititat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finaiceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer andve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitac@mmittee of registrant’s board of directors pa@rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weakges in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectribgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaaad report financial
information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedumanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: September 13, 2012

By: /s/ R. NEIL WILLIAMS

R. Neil Williams

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)




EXHIBIT 32.01

Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350,
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Intuit Ir{the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year endety B1, 2012 as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (thpdRR®, Brad D. Smith, President and Chief Execat@fficer of the Company, certifies
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursadn®06 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

The Report fully complies with the requirementse€tion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; an

The information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ BRAD D. SMITH

Brad D. Smith

President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: September 13, 2012

A signed original of this written statement reqditgy Section 906 has been provided to the Compadydl be retained by the Company and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commissiats staff upon request.



EXHIBIT 32.02

Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350,
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Intuit Ir{the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year endety B1, 2012 as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (thpdR®, R. Neil Williams, Senior Vice President a@tiief Financial Officer of the
Company, certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135@dapted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxléw#2002, that:

* The Report fully complies with the requirementse€tion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; an

e The information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the financialdétion and results of operations of the
Company.

/s R. NEIL WILLIAMS

R. Neil Williams

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Date: September 13, 2012

A signed original of this written statement reqditgy Section 906 has been provided to the Compadydl be retained by the Company and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commissiats staff upon request.



